
PH & Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 1 
 

Mayor Todd Kana                                                       Don Doering, City Administrator 
Daniel Miller, Position 1                                                                       Kandice Garrett, City Secretary         
Matthew Dantzer, Position 2                                            Leonard Schneider, City Attorney 

Richard Carby, Mayor Pro Tem, Position 3                                           Kyle Montgomery, Police Chief 

Brenda Hoppe, Position 4                       Beverly Standley, Finance/HR Administrator 

Jack L Huitt Jr., Position 5                                                     Mike Kurzy, AEI Engineering 

       

 

 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING  
OF THE MAGNOLIA CITY COUNCIL  

AGENDA 
PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022 – 7:00 P.M. 
Sewall Smith Council Chambers 

18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, Texas 77354 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

a. INVOCATION 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF A QUORUM 

 
 
2. PROCLAMATIONS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS (Mayor Todd Kana) 

October, 2022 as National Chiropractic Health Month in Magnolia 
 
 

3. CITIZENS COMMENTS, REQUESTS OR PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  
(This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the City Council on any matter not on the agenda). 
Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the governing body shall be limited to: 

a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 

  
 

4. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS REGARDING PROPOSED 
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS AND MONTGOMERY 
COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 174 

The City Council of Magnolia, Texas (the “City”) will hold two public hearings 
regarding the adoption of a Strategic Partnership Agreement (the “Agreement”) 
between the City and Montgomery County Municipal Utility District No. 174 
(“District”) and for the limited purpose annexation of territory in the 
District.  Members of the public who wish to present testimony or evidence 
regarding the proposed Agreement shall be given an opportunity to do so.  The 
hearings will be held on the following dates and locations: 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 2 
 

September 13, 2022, 7:00 p.m., at 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, 
Texas 77354; and 

October 11, 2022, 7:00 p.m., at 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, Texas 
77354. 
 
In addition to other terms, the proposed Agreement will provide for the conditions 
under which the City may annex the District for full purposes, as well as for limited 
purposes for the collection of sales and use taxes.  A copy of the proposed 
Agreement and the metes and bounds of the territory may be obtained prior to 
the hearings in the office of the City Secretary at 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, 
Magnolia, Texas 77354. 

 
 
5. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
6. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING AND CONVENE OPEN REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
(This portion of the agenda consists of items considered routine and will be enacted by one motion unless 
separate discussion is requested by a member of the City Council or a citizen. If discussion is desired, that item 
will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.) 
 
a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Joint Public Hearing with 
City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission and Regular City Council Meeting held 
July 12, 2022. 
 

b. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Regular City Council 
Meeting held August 9, 2022. 

 
c. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Special City Council 
Meeting held August 23, 2022. 
 

d. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Special City Council 
Meeting held August 24, 2022. 
 

e. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE REQUEST TO SERVE ALCOHOL FOR “STROLL THRU 
THE RENAISSANCE” EVENT SATURDAY, OCT. 1, 2022 FROM 3:00 – 7:00 PM 

 
f. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE REQUEST FOR STREET CLOSURES DEAN, R.L. 

BUTLER, UNITY PARK DR., GAYLE, AND CLEPPER FOR “STROLL THRU THE 
RENAISANCE” EVENT SATURDAY, OCT. 1, 2022 FROM 3:00 – 7:00 PM 
 

 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 3 
 

8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FOR COUNCIL TO RECONSIDER AND/OR 
RESCIND ITS PRIOR MOTION MADE ON AUGUST 23, 2022 (AGENDA ITEM 10) 
REGARDING APPROVAL OF A LEASE AGREEMENT FOR TEMPORARY EQUIPMENT AT 
WATER PLANT NO. 3 TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL PRESSURE TO COMMERCIAL 
DEVELOPMENTS IN THE EAST OF THE CITY UNTIL PERMANENT FACILITIES ARE 
INSTALLED (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
9. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-025 FOR 2021-2022 BUDGET 

AMENDMENTS (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  O-2022-025  
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, 
TEXAS, AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021–2022 ANNUAL BUDGET, 
ORDINANCE NO. O-2021-18, TO AMEND ADOPTED EXPENDITURES AND 
REVENUES OF THE BUDGET; AND DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
10. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-026 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  O-2022-026 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 2018-008 APPOINTING 
LILES PARKER PLLC. AS CITY ATTORNEY FOR THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, 
TEXAS, (CITY)  

 
 
11. RECEIVE PRESENTATION FROM THE HOUSTON GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL ON THE 

PRECINCT 2 MOBILITY STUDY AND PROPOSED PLANS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
MAGNOLIA (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE GLEN OAKS, 

SECTION 5, FINAL PLAT, +/- 35.20 ACRES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 
13. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO WATER PLANT #3, PRELIMINARY PLAT, 

2.281 ACRES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 
14. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MAJOR 

MODIFICATION OF PLAT FOR MELTON STREET LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 
15. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MILL CREEK 

ESTATES, SECTION 7, FINAL PLAT, +/-47.307 ACRES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 4 
 

16. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-029 SETTING DATE, TIME AND 
PLACE FOR TWO PUBLIC HEARINGS ON PROPOSED STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA AND MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 165 (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-029 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, SETTING A DATE, 
TIME AND PLACE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS ON ADOPTION OF STRATEGIC 
PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENTS WITH MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT NUMBER 165; AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE 
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF SUCH PUBLIC HEARING DATES. 

 
 

17. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE PETITIONS BY MUD 131, THE 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 AND 
THE AUDUBON MANAGEMENT DISTRICT TO ANNEX 2.5769 ACRES IN THE CITY OF 
MAGNOLIA ETJ BY ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-030 (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-030 
A RESOLUTION OF THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  CITY  OF MAGNOLIA, 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS, APPROVING THE ADDITION OF 2.5769 
ACRES INTO THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 
NO. 131;  MONTGOMERY COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 4; AND THE AUDUBON MANAGEMENT DISTRICT WITHIN 
AREA OF EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. 

 
 
18. CONSIDERATION , DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-

27 AMENDING THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE 
2, CITY COUNCIL (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  O-2022-027 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, AMENDING 
CHAPTER 2 “ADMINISTRATION” OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
MAKING OTHER PROVISION RELATED THERETO 

 
 
19. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF THE MAGNOLIA 4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION FY 2022-23 ANNUAL BUDGET (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 
20. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF THE MAGNOLIA 4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION FY 2022-23 ANNUAL BUDGET (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 5 
 

21. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF THE FY 2022-23 MAGNOLIA 4A ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF 
MAGNOLIA (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
22. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF THE FY 2022-23 MAGNOLIA 4B COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF 
MAGNOLIA (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
23. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE AND ACCEPT THE GRANTING OF AN APPROXIMATE 

4.43 ACRE ACCESS EASEMENT WITHIN THE JOHN B. RICHARDS SURVEY, A-449 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS FROM THE MAGNOLIA 4A ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
24. RECEIVE PRESENTATION ON THE 2022 WATER INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCE AND 

INNOVATION ACT (WIFIA)  GRANT FUNDING AND FINANCING ANTICIPATED FOR 
CONSIDERATION BY THE EPA IN SEPTEMBER OF 2022 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
25. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION OF THE LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR THE 

2022 WIFIA GRANT FUNDING AND FINANCING PROJECT (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 
26. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE D.L. GLOVER, INC. CHANGE 

ORDER NO. 2 FOR MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OF FM 1488 FORCE 
MAIN CONSTRUCTION AND WATERLINE RELOCATION PROJECT NOT TO EXCEED 
$199,445.23 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
27. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE AEI ENGINEERING WORK 

ORDER NO. 22-011 FOR FIELD DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE CHEMICAL DISINFECTION 
SYSTEMS AS PART OF THE WASTEWATER PLANT EXPANSION PROJECT NOT TO 
EXCEED $13,500 (Mayor Todd Kana)  

 
 
28. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE AEI ENGINEER’S REVIEW OF 

BIDS FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR CITY OF MAGNOLIA WATER PLANT NO. 3 
PHASE I AND AWARD CONTRACT TO R&B GROUP, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$3,281,100 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
29. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE AEI ENGINEERING WORK 

ORDER NO 22-012 FOR GST ADDITION AT WATER PLANT NO. 2 NOT TO EXCEED 
$65,000 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 6 
 

30. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE AEI ENGINEERING WORK 
ORDER NO. 22-010 FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR WATER 
PLANT NO. 3 PHASE I NOT TO EXCEED $114,100 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
31. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE AEI ENGINEERING WORK 

ORDER NO. 22-009 FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES FOR THE 
CDBG DOGWOOD PATCHES SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION FOR $55,000 
(Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 

32. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ALLCO, LLC CHANGE ORDER 
NO. 2 FOR MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OF WASTEWATER PLANT 
EXPANSION PROJECT NOT TO EXCEED $19,405 (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 

33. CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 
NO. R-2022-031 THE UPDATED RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE AUTHORIZED 
SIGNATORIES FOR THE 2021 TEXAS CDBG PROGRAM, GRANT AGREEMENT NUMBER 
CDV21-0209.  THE UPDATED RESOLUTION WILL REPLACE RESOLUTION R-2022-023 
FROM JUNE 14, 2022 AND ADD CITY ADMINISTRATOR DON DOERING AS AN 
ALTERNATIVE TO MAYOR TODD KANA IN SIGNING CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENTS, 
INCLUDING ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW DOCUMENTS (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-031 
A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES FOR CONTRACTUAL 
DOCUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR REQUESTING FUNDS PERTAINING 
TO THE TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 
(TXCDBG) GRANT AGREEMENT NUMBER CDV21-0209.  

 
 
34. CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A LETTER OF 

INTENT WITH AMERICAN NATIONAL LEASING, FOR A LEASE/PURCHASE 
AGREEMENT ON FIVE PATROL VEHICLES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 

35. DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE GFL WASTE SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
36. CONSIDERATION – TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POOL 

ELECTION OF PLACES 6 – 9 OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 
37. CONSIDERATION – CASTING VOTE FOR CANDIDATE FOR APPOINTMENT TO 9-1-1 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT BOARD OF 
MANAGERS TO SERVE THE TWO-YEAR TERM CURRENTLY HELD BY RICHARD 
TRAMM FOR OCTOBER 1, 2021 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 (Mayor Todd Kana) 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 7 
 

38. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 The City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas, reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time 

during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, 
of the Texas Government Code. §551.071(Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real 
Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 
(Deliberations about Security Devices), §551.086 (Deliberations about competitive matters), and §551.087 
(Deliberation about Economic Development Matters.) 
The City Council may enter into executive session under Texas Government Code 
Section 551.071 to consult and receive legal advice from its attorneys regarding 
Water Rates Classification and the Magnolia Independent School District demand.   
 
 

39. RECONVENE into regular session and consider action, if any, on item(s) discussed in 
executive session. 
 

 
40. ADMINISTRATION - DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
       ACTIVITIES/ UPDATES/ ANNOUNCEMENTS  AND ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 

a. POLICE DEPARTMENT (Chief of Police, Kyle Montgomery) 
b. PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (Don Doering) 
c.  ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT  (City Administrator, Don Doering)          
 
 

41. ADJOURN 
 
If, during the course of the meeting and discussion of any items covered by this notice, City Council determines that a 
Closed or Executive Session of the Council is required, then such closed meeting will be held as authorized by Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, Section 551.071 – consultation with counsel on legal matters; Section 551.072 – 
deliberation regarding purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property; Section 551.073 – deliberation regarding a 
prospective gift; Section 551.074 – personnel matters regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, 
duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee; Section 551.076 – implementation of security personnel or 
devices; Section 551.086 – deliberation regarding competitive matters of a public power utility ; Section 551.087 – 
deliberation regarding economic development negotiation; and/or other matters as authorized under Texas Government 
Code. If a Closed or Executive Session is held in accordance with the Texas Government Code as set out above, the City 
Council will reconvene in Open Session in order to take action, if necessary, on the items addressed during Executive 
Session. 

 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to 
contact the City Secretary’s office at (281-305-0550), two working days prior to the meeting for appropriate arrangements. 
 

CERTIFICATE 
I certify that a copy of the Notice of Meeting was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily accessible 
to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website, www.cityofmagnolia.com, in compliance with Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code.  
DATE     
TIME         
TAKEN DOWN      

           
 

  
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 

 



 
 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATION OF NATIONAL CHIROPRACTIC HEALTH MONTH 
 
 
WHEREAS, The opioid crisis continues to take a toll on the health and lives of millions of 
Americans, and has worsened in some communities during the COVID-19 pandemic; 
 
WHEREAS, According to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), as many as 
one in four patients who receive prescription opioids long term for non-cancer pain struggles with 
addiction, and from 1999-2020 more than 260,000 people died in the U.S. from overdoses 
involving prescription opioids; 
 
WHEREAS, The interest in and need for greater access to safe and effective non-drug, 
noninvasive approaches to pain management has increased; 
 
WHEREAS, The American College of Physicians (ACP) released updated low-back pain 
treatment guidelines in 2017 that promote the use of noninvasive, non-drug approaches such as 
spinal manipulation as a first line of defense against back pain, before the use of pain medications 
and surgery; 
 
WHEREAS, The CDC in its draft 2022 prescribing guidelines also promotes diverse approaches 
and varied pain management solutions and specifically encourages use of non-drug therapies as 
a first line of treatment for subacute and chronic pain and even some types of acute pain; 
 
WHEREAS, Doctors of chiropractic, who focus on the whole person with their non-drug, 
noninvasive treatments for pain management – most notably spinal manipulation – can play an 
important role in helping patients lessen their reliance on pain medications; 
 
WHEREAS, There is a growing body of research supporting the early use of chiropractic spinal 
manipulation in helping patients with chronic low back pain to reduce or eliminate their need later 
for prescription opioid pain medications and surgery; 
 
WHEREAS, With the theme “Chiropractic: On the Frontline for Pain,” National Chiropractic Health 
Month 2022 serves as a reminder to citizens of  that non-drug treatments for low-back pain such 
as spinal manipulation provided by doctors of chiropractic can help to lessen or eliminate the need 
for riskier, potentially addictive treatments and should be utilized where appropriate before starting 
prescription opioid pain medications. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Magnolia officially joins with the American 
Chiropractic Association (ACA) in proclaiming the month of October 2022 as National Chiropractic 
Health Month. 
       CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS 
  
   
 Todd Kana, Mayor 
        

ATTEST: 
    
   
 Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 



Hearst Newspapers, LLC 

Order Confirmation

Customer Fax

Ad Order Number

Sales Rep.

Order Taker

Order Source

Customer

Customer Address

Payor Customer

Customer Account

Customer Phone

Payor Account Ordered By

Customer EMail

Special Pricing

PO Number

Tear Sheets

Invoice Text

Proofs Affidavits

Net Amount

Blind Box

Tax Amount

Promo Type

Ad Order Notes

Total Amount

Materials

Payment Method Payment Amount Amount Due

Payor Address

Payor Phone

0034218697
CITY OF MAGNOLIA

CITY OF MAGNOLIA

0630-HOU 20017370 20017370 Kandice Garrett

jvega 18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864  USA

18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864 USA

2813562266 2813562266

Rep

 1  0  1  

NOPHPARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT WITH MCMUD 174

$1,183.52 $0.00 $1,183.52 Credit Card Pymt $0.00 $1,183.52 1,183.52

Gross Amount

Ad Attributes Ad Released Pick UpExternal Ad Number

Ad Number Ad Type Production Method Production Notes

0034218697-01 Legal Display New Build

No

Ad Size

3 X 10.25"

Color

First Run Date Last Run DatePositionPlacementProduct 

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Cypress Creek Champions Wednesday, August 24, 2022 Wednesday, September 21, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Cypress Creek Cypress Wednesday, August 24, 2022 Wednesday, September 21, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Tomball Potpourri Wednesday, August 24, 2022 Wednesday, September 21, 2022



Budget Workshop & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – July 12, 2022           Page 1 of 8 
 

Mayor Todd Kana                                              Don Doering, City Administrator 
Daniel Miller, Position 1                                                              Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 

Matthew Dantzer, Position 2                                   Leonard Schneider, City Attorney             

Richard Carby, Mayor Pro Tem / Position 3                Kyle Montgomery, Police Chief 

Brenda Hoppe, Position 4               Beverly Standley, Finance/HR Administrator 

Jack L Huitt Jr., Position 5                                             Mike Kurzy, AEI Engineering 

       

 

 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE BUDGET WORKSHOP & 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
JULY 12, 2022 

 

A meeting of the City Council was held on this date, July 12, 2022, beginning at 5:30 p.m. in the 
Sewall Smith Council Chambers, 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, Texas 77354. 
 

WORKSHOP SESSION 
 

1. CALL WORKSHOP SESSION TO ORDER 
 Mayor Todd Kana convened the meeting at 5:30 p.m. 

 
2. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

Mayor Kana called roll, certified that a quorum was present with the following Council 
members in attendance:  Todd Kana, Rick Carby, Matthew “Doc” Dantzer, Brenda Hoppe, 
and Jack L Huitt Jr. 
 
Absent: None 
 
Officials/staff present:   City Administrator Don Doering, City Secretary Kandice Garrett, 
Finance/HR  Administrator  Beverly Standley, Public Works Director Burt Smith, Police Chief 
Kyle Montgomery, and Municipal Court Administrator Frances Suarez 
 

 
3. BUDGET WORKSHOP SESSION 

a. Discuss the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 and provide any modifications. 
b. Discuss 2022 Tax Rate. 

 
The City Council discussed the FY 2022-2023 Budget and 2022 Tax Rate. 

 
4. ADJOURN WORKSHOP SESSION 
 Mayor Kana adjourned the Workshop Session at 6:18 p.m. 
 
 
 



Budget Workshop & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – July 12, 2022           Page 2 of 8 
 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
5. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor Todd Kana convened the meeting at 7:05 p.m. 
 
a. INVOCATION  

Councilmember Dantzer delivered the invocation. 
 

b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Todd Kana led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S.A. and Texas flags. 
 

c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 
 Mayor Todd Kana called the roll, certified that a quorum was present with the following 

Council members in attendance: Todd Kana, Rick Carby, Matthew “Doc” Dantzer, Brenda 
Hoppe, and Jack L Huitt Jr. 

 
Absent: None 
 
Staff present:  City Administrator Don Doering, City Secretary Kandice Garrett, City 
Attorney Leonard Schneider, Police Chief Kyle Montgomery, Finance/HR Administrator 
Beverly Standley, and Planning Coordinator Christian Gable. 

 
 

6. CITIZENS COMMENTS, REQUESTS OR PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  
(This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the City Council on any matter not on the 
agenda).Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the governing body shall be limited to: 

a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 

 
Bridgit Spencer, 40442 Red Poppy Lane, Magnolia, TX 77354 spoke in regard to issues with 
high water bills at her residence. 
 
Carolyn Johnson, 14840 Prickly Pear Cove, Magnolia, TX 77354 spoke in regard to water 
billing issue. 

 
 
7. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING 

Mayor Todd Kana opened the Public Hearing at 7:20 p.m. 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
On July 12, 2022 at 7 pm., City of Magnolia City Council will hold a 
public hearing in the Council Chambers of Magnolia City Hall, 18111 
Buddy Riley, Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354, giving all interested 
persons the right to appear and be heard to discuss a rezoning to the 
City of Magnolia Official Zoning Map for 0.9183 acres of land being 
Reserve "A" and the east 55.25 feet of Reserve "D" of Magnolia 
Business Center, Gamble Dawson Survey, Abstract Number 177, of 



Budget Workshop & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – July 12, 2022           Page 3 of 8 
 

MONTGOMERY County, Texas, from Neighborhood Conservation 2 to 
Suburban Village.  

 
Mayor Kana read aloud the Notice of Public Hearing. 

 
Frank Parker, 31602 Hanks Rd., Magnolia, Texas 77355, spoke in opposition to having a 
liquor store at the corner of Nichols Sawmill Rd. and Hanks Rd. 
 
James Elmore, 212 W. 33rd St., Houston, TX 77018, with Cisneros Design Group and 
representative for the property owner spoke in favor of this item. 
 

 
8. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 

Mayor Kana closed the Public Hearing at 7:30 p.m. 
 
 
9. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING AND CONVENE OPEN REGULAR MEETING 

Mayor Todd Kana closed the Public Hearing and convened the Regular Meeting at 7:30 p.m. 
 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 
(This portion of the agenda consists of items considered routine and will be enacted by one motion unless 
separate discussion is requested by a member of the City Council or a citizen. If discussion is desired, that item 
will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.) 
 
a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Joint Public Hearing with 
City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission and Regular City Council Meeting held 
June 14, 2022. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Consent Agenda made by Councilmember Carby 

and seconded by Councilmember Hoppe, the Councilmembers voted, and the 
motion carried unanimously, 5-0.   

 
 
11. CONSIDERATION – REZONING TO THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA OFFICIAL ZONING MAP 

FOR SM DADA ENTERPRISES, LLC (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to review and approve rezoning to the City of Magnolia 
Official Zoning Map for 0.9183 acres of land being Reserve "A" and the east 55.25 feet of 
Reserve "D" of Magnolia Business Center, Gamble Dawson Survey, Abstract Number 177, 
of MONTGOMERY County, Texas, from Neighborhood Conservation 2 (NC 2) to Suburban 
Village (SV). 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve rezoning to the City of Magnolia Official Zoning 

Map for SM Dada Enterprises, LLC for 0.9183 acres of land being Reserve “A” 
and the east 55.25 feet of Reserve “D” of Magnolia Business Center, Gamble 
Dawson Survey, Abstract Number 177, of Montgomery County, Texas, from 
Neighborhood Conservation 2 (NC 2) to Suburban Village (SV) made by 
Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember Dantzer, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 5-0.   



Budget Workshop & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – July 12, 2022           Page 4 of 8 
 

12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE MILL CREEK ESTATES, 
SECTION 6A, FINAL PLAT, +/-30.239 ACRES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
City Administrator Don Doering noted this was approved by the Planning & Zoning 
Commission and the City Engineer issued a letter of no objection. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Mill Creek Estates, Section 6A, Final Plat, +/-30.239 

acres made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember 
Dantzer, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 5-
0. 

   
 
13. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE MILL CREEK ESTATES 

SECTION 6B, FINAL PLAT +/- 8.706 ACRES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
City Administrator Don Doering noted this was approved by the Planning & Zoning 
Commission and the City Engineer issued a letter of no objection. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Mill Creek Estates Section 6B, Final Plat +/-8.706 

acres made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember 
Dantzer, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 5-
0.   

 
 

14. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE MILL CREEK ESTATES, 
SECTION 6C, FINAL PLAT, +/-13.110 ACRES (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
City Administrator Don Doering noted this was approved by the Planning & Zoning 
Commission and the City Engineer issued a letter of no objection. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Mill Creek Estates Section 6C, Final Plat +/-13.110 
acres made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember 
Miller, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 5-0.   

 
 

15. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE MAGNOLIA PLACE 
SECTION 1, PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE A NO. 1, +/-1.184 ACRES 
(Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
City Administrator Don Doering noted this was approved by the Planning & Zoning 
Commission and the City Engineer issued a letter of no objection. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Magnolia Place Section 1, Partial Replat of Reserve 

A No. 1, +/-1.184 acres made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by 
Councilmember Dantzer, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0.   

 



Budget Workshop & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – July 12, 2022           Page 5 of 8 
 

16. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE CHAPTER 82 
VARIANCE REQUEST TO ALLOW 45-FOOT LOT WIDTHS FOR RESIDENTIAL 
DEVELOPMENT IN MAGNOLIA EAST (PLACE) (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
David Rivera and Katy Harris with LJA Engineering presented this item and reviewed the 
design. City Administrator Don Doering reported the agreement for Magnolia East 
(Place) was approved prior to the adoption of UDC and City Attorney Leonard Schneider 
confirmed and also stated he had no legal objections to the variance. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Ordinance Chapter 82 variance request to allow 
45-Foot lot widths for residential development in Magnolia East (Place) made 
by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 5-0.   

  
 
17. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 FOR 

BALLAST POINT  FOR THE MAGNOLIA CDBG - DR NO. 19-076-015-B364 
(Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
Fred Haggar with Ballast Point presented this item and explained the purpose of the change 
order was in part to making changes to plans designed by Strand that needed to be altered 
to fit the project: allowance for additional stabilized sand beyond the one foot and putting in 
a new line with actual connections to the homeowners and tenants along the project. The 
other reason is to get Commerce Street paved. City Engineer Mike Kurzey agreed. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Change Order No. 2 for Ballast Point for the 

Magnolia CDBG – DR No. 19-076-015-B364 contingent upon GLO and 
Engineer approval made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by 
Councilmember Dantzer, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

  
 

18. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
FINANCIAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES (CDBG) (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
Finance Administrator Beverly Standley noted this is an administrative policy to fulfill CDBG 
requirements. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve City of Magnolia Financial Policies and Procedures 

(CDBG) made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember 
Dantzer, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 5-
0.   

 
 

19. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
PROCUREMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES (CDBG) (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
Finance Administrator Beverly Standley noted this is an administrative policy to fulfill CDBG 
requirements. 
 



Budget Workshop & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – July 12, 2022           Page 6 of 8 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve City of Magnolia Procurement Policies and 
Procedures (CDBG) made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by 
Councilmember Dantzer, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0.   

 
 

20. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-
025 ALLOCATING LOCAL FUNDS TOWARDS THE NICHOLS SAWMILL PHASE NO. 2 
SEWER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-025 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
COMMITTING LOCAL FUNDS FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
BLOCK GRANT DISASTER RECOVERY (CDBG-DR) PROJECT WITH 
THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE (GLO), STATE CONTRACT NO.  19-076-
015-B364 

 
City Administrator Don Doering informed Council this project is partially funded by the Grant 
and the City is responsible for the balance. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Resolution No. R-2022-025 made by 
Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember Dantzer, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 5-0.   

 
 

21. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE AEI ENGINEERING CHANGE 
ORDER NO. 1 FOR WATER PLANT NO. 3 CLEARING AND GRUBBING (Mayor Todd 
Kana) 

   
City Engineer Mike Kurzy explained this is for 265 linear feet of filter fabric fence to protect 
the sensitive area.  

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve AEI Engineering Change Order No. 1 for Water 

Plant No. 3 Clearing and Grubbing made by Councilmember Carby and 
seconded by Councilmember Dantzer, the Councilmembers voted, and the 
motion carried unanimously, 5-0.   

 
 
22. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE AEI ENGINEERING WORK 

ORDER NO. 22-007 FOR CREATING AN UPDATED BOUNDARY MAP OF THE CITY 
LIMITS AND ETJ TO INCLUDE ZONING INFORMATION (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
City Engineer Mike Kurzy informed Council the map has not been updated since 2018. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve AEI Engineering Work Order No. 22-007 for 
creating an updated boundary map of the City Limits and ETJ to include 
zoning information not to exceed $45,700 made by Councilmember Carby 
and seconded by Councilmember Dantzer, the Councilmembers voted, and 
the motion carried unanimously, 5-0.   



Budget Workshop & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – July 12, 2022           Page 7 of 8 
 

23. CONSIDERATION AND TAKE ACTION TO FILL THE REMAINING TERM OF POSITION 
7 FOR THE MAGNOLIA 4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to nominate Brett Sims for Position 7 for the Magnolia 4B 

Community Development Corporation Board of Directors made by 
Councilmember Hoppe and seconded by Councilmember Dantzer, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 5-0.   

 
 
24. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-026 MONTGOMERY 

COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2023 (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-026 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, APPROVING THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2023 

 
Mayor Kana announced this item is postponed to the August meeting as they were not able 
to be present at this meeting. 
 

 
25. CONSIDERATION – MONTGOMERY COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION 

DISTRICT NOMINATION (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to make nomination to the 9-1-1 Board of Managers to 
serve the two-year term currently held by Richard Tramm from October 1, 2022 to September 
30, 2024.  
 
City Administrator Don Doering recommended to Council the nomination of Kathie Reyer, 
City Administrator for the City of Shenandoah. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to nominate Kathie Reyer for Montgomery County Emergency 
Communication District 9-1-1 Board of Managers to serve a two-year term 
currently held by Richard Tramm from October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2024 
made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember Hoppe, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 5-0.   

 
 
26. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 The City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas, reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any 

time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 
551, of the Texas Government Code. §551.071(Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about 
Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 
(Deliberations about Security Devices), §551.086 (Deliberations about competitive matters), and §551.087 
(Deliberation about Economic Development Matters.) 

 
a. §551.071 - (Legal Advice) - Consultation with Attorney to receive legal advice on 
pending litigation, Case No. D-1-GN-18-006882; Ex Parte City of Magnolia. 



Budget Workshop & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – July 12, 2022           Page 8 of 8 
 

 
Mayor Todd Kana convened into Closed Executive Session at 7:50 p.m. 
 

 
27. RECONVENE into regular session and consider action, if any, on item(s) discussed in 

executive session. 
 

Mayor Todd Kana adjourned the closed Executive Session and reconvened the Open 
Meeting at  8:10 p.m. 
 
No action taken. 

 
 
28. ADMINISTRATION - DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
       ACTIVITIES/UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
 

a. POLICE DEPARTMENT (Chief of Police, Kyle Montgomery) 
  
 Police Chief Kyle Montgomery reported the stats were where they should be and crime was 

low. He informed Council that the jail is now open and they have been using it. Last month 
there were 31 arrests: of that 16 for drug possession and 10 DWI’s and additionally, 21 
arrests for warrants. 

 
 

b. ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT (City Administrator, Don Doering)  
 
 Mr. Doering briefly went over a summary of the financial report stating revenues are over 

budget, expenses are under budget and sales tax has slowed some but still over one million 
over budget for sales tax. He also noted that building permits are 300 percent over budget. 

 
 
29. ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to adjourn made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by 

Councilmember Hoppe, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 

 
          
               ________________________________________ 
                Todd Kana, Mayor 

 
CERTIFICATION 

I certify that this is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the City Council 
meeting held on July 12, 2022. 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
_________________________ 
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 



Ordinance No. O-2022-025        Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-025 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021–2022 
ANNUAL BUDGET, ORDINANCE NO. O-2021-018, TO AMEND 
ADOPTED EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES OF THE BUDGET; AND 
DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
*                *               *                *                 *                * 

 
 WHEREAS, the 2021-2022 Annual Budget was adopted by Ordinance O-2021-

018 on September 14, 2021; 

 WHEREAS, various unforeseen circumstances affecting the City have presented 

themselves during the course of the fiscal year; 

 WHEREAS, the City Council considered the circumstances independently, 

deliberating appropriately on the associated revenues and expenditures and the overall 

impact on the general financial status of the City;  

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas, the City Council has 

determined that it will be beneficial and advantageous to the citizens of the City of 

Magnolia to amend the 2021–2022 budget as set forth herein; and 

 WHEREAS, this ordinance combines the independent Council actions into one 

budget amendment document; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, that: 
 
 Section 1.   The findings set forth above are incorporated into the body of this 
ordinance. 
 
 Section 2.   The annual budget for fiscal year 2021–2022 is hereby amended 
to transfer funds to bring the budgeted amounts in line with the projected amounts 
through the end of the fiscal year in the General Fund, Enterprise Fund, Hotel Motel 
Fund, and HB445 Fund, and is described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a 
part of this ordinance as if set out verbatim herein. 
 
 Section 3.   All ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed, and all other ordinances of the City not in conflict with 
the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 



Ordinance No. O-2022-025        Page 2 of 2 
 

 Section 4.   Should any section, portion, sentence, clause, or phrase of this 
ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, it shall not invalidate 
or impair the force or effect of any other section or portion of this ordinance. 
 
 Section 5.   The necessity for amending the budget for the fiscal year, as 
required by the laws of the State of Texas, requires that this ordinance shall take effect 
immediately from and after its passage, as the law in such cases provides. 
 
 Section 6.  This ordinance shall take effect immediately after its passage. 

 Section 7.   The City Secretary is hereby directed to attach a copy of this 
Ordinance to the City Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, which is on file in her office. 
 
 Section 8.  The City Secretary is hereby directed to file a copy of this 
Ordinance with the County Clerk of Montgomery County. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 13th day of September 2022. 
 
 
      THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS 
 
 
       
      __________________________________ 
      Todd Kana, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
   
       
_____________________________________ 
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2021-2022 BUDGET AMENDMENTS AND ADJUSTMENTS

GENERAL FUND
INCOME

40102.06 Community Events 22,000.00$   
40105 Ad Valorem 25,000.00$   
40107 Mixed Beverage 5,850.00$   
40116 Sales Tax Revenue 676,245.00$   

40116.01 Contra Sales Tax (565,000.00)$   
40117 Misc Income 53,000.00$   
40118 License & Permits 2,600,000.00$   
40125 vehicle /Equipment sales 43,345.56$   
40133 Plat Fee Revenue 16,775.00$   

Total Income 2,877,215.56$   

EXPENSES

Admin 501629 Inspection Services 350,000.00$   
501632.01 ST9 Agreement (300,000.00)$   

501643 Engineering 265,000.00$   
Dept. Total 315,000.00$   

Police 502503 Overtime 10,500.00$   
502625 Vehicle Maintenance 25,000.00$   
502630 Outside Services 11,000.00$   
502760 Fuel 10,000.00$   
502762 Uniforms and Badges 7,000.00$   

Dept. Total 63,500.00$   

Public Works 503501 Salaries 70,000.00$   
503503 Overtime 10,000.00$   
503625 Vehicle Maintenance 25,000.00$   
503744 Minor Tools & Equipment 15,000.00$   
503940 Mowers & Edgers 8,000.00$   
503945 Other Equipment(tractor) 25,930.00$   

Dept. Total 83,930.00$   

Court 504501 Salaries 25,000.00$   

Finance 505526 Insurance 5,000.00$   
Dept. Total 5,000.00$   

Facilities 509633 Bldg/Grounds Maintenance 18,000.00$   

Council 510526 Insurance 2,600.00$   
510543 Educ, Travel, Cert. (2,000.00)$   

Dept. Total 600.00$   

Parks 511650 Mowing (23,224.72)$    
511960 Capital 14,065.00$   

Dept. Total (9,159.72)$   

Total Expenses 458,870.28$   

INCOME OVER EXPENSES 2,418,345.28$   

 Exhibit A



ENTERPRISE 2021-2022 BUDET AMENDMENTS

WATER/SEWER/IMPACT
INCOME

40004 Water Tap Fees 300,000.00$    
40004.03 Sewer Tap Fees 400,000.00$    

Total Income 700,000.00$    

EXPENSE
500960 Captial outlay-Water(meters) 550,000.00$    
590000 Bond Issuance Expense 313,575.01$    
590002 Bond Issuance Discount 341,944.22$    

Total Expense 1,205,519.23$     

EXPENSE OVER INCOME (505,519.23)$     

OTHER FUNDS
HB445
INCOME

40009 Sales Tax Revenue 235,850.00$    

HOTEL/MOTEL 
INCOME

40110 HMOT Occupancy Tax 15,000.00$    

 Exhibit A



Ordinance No. O-2022-026                Page 1 of 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  O-2022-026 
 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 2018-008 
APPOINTING  LILES PARKER PLLC. AS CITY ATTORNEY 
FOR THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, (CITY)  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas, enacted 

Ordinance No. 2018-008  on Magnolia, Texas; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL  
OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA , TEXAS: 

 
SECTION 1.  FINDINGS 
 
The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted as findings of fact and conclusions of law by the City Council and made a 
part hereof for all purposes. 
 
SECTION 2.  That Ordinance No. 2018-008 appointing LILES PARKER PLLC  as 
City Attorney for the City of Magnolia, Texas, is hereby repealed in its entirety and 
this ordinance takes effect September 1, 2022. 
 
SECTION 3. The City Council finds that notice was posted and the ordinance was 
passed in accordance with the Open Meetings Act. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 13TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022. 

 
 
      THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS 
 
 
       
      __________________________________ 
      Todd Kana, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
   
       
_____________________________________ 
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 
 



1 

City Council Agenda Item 
Administration Department 

From: City Planning – Christian Gable, Coordinator 

Date requested for City Council consideration: August 13, 2022 

Subject: Glen Oaks, Section 5, Final Plat, +/- 35.20 Acres 

Proceeding:  
Degree of importance: □ Critical X Significant □ Elective

FINANCIAL APPROVAL 

Expenditure Required:  N/A Amount Budgeted:   $0.00 
Appropriation Required: ____$0.00______ Source of Funds:   N/A__________ 

SUMMARY/ORIGINATING CAUSE 

  Final Plat application was received 8/4. Final Plat received Letter of No Objection from 
City Engineer on 8/17. 

IMMINENT CONSEQUENCES / BENEFIT TO COMMUNITY 

Increased housing for growing population. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Approve Glen Oaks, Section 5, Final Plat, +/- 35.20 Acres. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Final Plat 



ENGINEERING

a BAXTER WOOD MAN company

December 20,2021

Mr. Don Doering

City Administrator
City of Magnolia
18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard
Magnolia, Texas 773 54

Reference: Glen Oaks Section S - Letter of No Objection

City of Magnolia

AEIJob No. 211734.80-001

Dear Mr. Doering:

We received the revised construction plans for the proposed Glen Oaks Section 5 on November 11,

2021, and supporting documents on December 15, 2021. This subdivision is located in Grand Oaks

Municipal Utility District, within the extra-territorial jurisdiction of the City of Magnolia. On behalf of

City of Magnolia [the "City"), we have reviewed the submitted documents and offer no objection to

approval of this project, subject to the following comments:

1. Obtain all applicable utility company and governmental agency signatures.

2. Construction shall not commence until final agency approvals are secured.

3, In the event that any portion of this development may change at a future date, the City

reserves the right to review and approve the proposed changes prior to initiating the change.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the undersigned or

Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. at [281) 350-7027.

Sincerely,

<R^J e. ^-
Robel E. Giackero, P.E.

Project Engineer

AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company
TBPELS Registration No, F-21783

XC; Ms. Tana Ross - City of Magnolia - Planning and Zoning Commission

Mr, Burt Smith - City of Magnolia - Director of Public Works

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. - AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company

Mr. Nathan A. Adams, P.E. - Jones | Carter

Ms, Grace Menard - Jones | Carter



Final Plat Application Form

This form shall be submitted with each application for a final plat.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Applicant

I^HC-^CLA //oj?6-£\?
Name

/S-7S' $^2> u^T ^2), Src-tfQ^

Street Address

-TH-6-i^OQT)Li^'bS . 'T> ~T73^

City, State Zip
-t-

^JL^i 3G3 ^c>S^
Phone

Property Owner (if different)

/IU6-/\30L-(^ /, CTJ5 .

Name

S~00( ^ouzxJ/t.^ 0/£.. ^MlT ~7<3

Street Address

/^^&-ra^ '(>c -770^-L^

City, State Zip

-7 IS -70S -7 AS~0

Phone

Fax

^^op6-fc~5(0 C>un>3)i-ry . C<n»-f

E-mail

Architect (if different)

Name

Street Address

City, State Zip

Fax

& I LL G C A/Z/ZO LL - c P/i» - c cry^l

E-mail

Phone

Engineer/Land Surveyor (if different)

UOtL^iA-^z i4t^/^l-T

Name

/S7S- S^D^ST ^T> . ^TbLfOO
Street Address

r'^lTfcOOO^^rJbS. Tv -7738^

City, State Zip

<^frl Sfc 3 403^
Phone

Fax

E-mail

Fax

(^-)^a?^tr^? Ou.i-oDi-ry • ccry-i

E-mail



PROPERTY PROFILE

Property ID # ^ 56 5'»2J2

Legal Description _ CY<M..S T- t^ <4<€? S'^.^ey ft - (ol 2. , -T^A-CT ^ - ^

(Subdivision) (Lot) (Block)

Current Zoning _A///^- •

Present Use of Property

i/ /^ciotN-r

Proposed Use of the Property

•Si^6-tg- p/h^iic^ /2-e~s ti>£^n^(-

Total Area of Site 3>S~-^0 c^c.



1. Description of existing property. If the property has been previously subdivided, provided the lot(s),

block(s), and subdivision name. If the property has been subdivided, provide the metes and bounds

description:

^S~- -20 O^L — -T^'/^-T 6-^> . ^y/2^S T. '<->^<!> Sl^2.^<Ty, fir-k 12
~^~

2. Description of proposed property change, including lot numbers, name, etc.

/^O^OS<TZ> G-cevo 0/^s $'fc-^ S~ ^->/^c c^fc-T^-Tjr- /^^~ t-oTS ftaiZ.

S/A-'Cr-ur A^-l/<L*y ^e-S^<^T/^-t-. uA/cr^ /'hvJp r ^€-sfcTe-<Ji=~S ^=0^-

dPtS^ s^^f-<-tz~ / Lj^T)Sc-/Vf€: /l-ro£> //\)e/c> £T^TA-L HTI^ITI^ u^stT-

Required Information

Three (3) copies of the final plat; minimum 20 in. x 24 in. size Mylar originals sealed by a state of

Texas registered surveyor

Twelve (12) copies in black or blue line copies of the original Mylar final plat

Twelve (12) copies of a "letter of explanation" explaining the details of the final plat

One (1) copy in blue or black line of all originals in 11 in. x 17 in. size

All fees

One (1) Adobe Acrobat PDF of each page presented to the City for review

Owner affidavit of no conveyance of any interest and that no additional liens exist on the land within

the plat since the date of the original title opinion (title search)

Tax certificates; City, County, and School

Final plans and specifications for all required improvements

Vicinity map

North arrow

Revision date

Legal description

Scale

Contour lines (at one-foot intervals)

Tabulations that include:

The number of lots in the subdivision

The size of the parcel

The number of dwelling units proposed (provided on a separated attached description)

t^/»4-Q The number of square feet of nonresidential floor area proposed, by generalized use (provided

on a separate attached description)

Water available for fire protection

Use and ownership of abutting parcels or lots

Location and dimensions (including all curve data, the lengths of all arcs, radii, internal angles, points

of curvature, lengths and bearings oftangents) of:

Right-of-way, streets, alleys, railroads, lots, open space, parks, protected natural resources, and

buffers

[3 Utility and access easements

Private access easements



The outer boundary lines of the parcel proposed for subdivision, with accurate distances, angles,

and true bearings if available, and the exact location width of all recorded streets and ways

intersecting the boundaries of the parcel being platted

Distances and angles, or true bearings if available, to the established street lines or official

monuments, which shall be accurately described on the plat

Proposed names of streets

Linear footage of proposed new right-of-way

All block indications, if any; lot numbers; all individual areas designated by number or letter, and lots

in new subdivision, numbered consecutively

The accurate location, material, type and description of all permanent control monuments. Where

no established bench mark exists, show permanent bench marks that have been established on the

property based on mean sea level datum and shown on the plat

Delineation and area of special use areas, including the location and size of proposed parks,

playgrounds, protected resources and open spaces, sites for places of public assembly (including

schools) or other special uses of land to be considered for dedication to public use, and of all

property that may be granted by deed and covenants for the common use of the property owners in

the subdivision, along with statements for responsibility for maintenance. Actual use descriptions

must be provided on a separate attached description

Proposed generalized use of lots (e.g., mixed-use, single-family attached, multi-family, industrial,

commercial or office, or institutional), provided on a separate attached description

1/1 Proposed location, size, and linear footage of proposed potable water lines, provided on a separate

utility sheet

Proposed location, size, and linear footage of natural gas lines, provided on a separate utility sheet

Proposed location, size, and linear footage of sanitary sewer lines and sewerage facilities, except

individual treatment systems provided on utility and street construction plans

Proposed location of fire hydrants, provided on utility and street construction plans

If the proposed subdivision is to be constructed in several phases, a staging plan that shows how the

subdivision improvements will be phased. Anticipated time lines for construction of the

improvements shall be provided on a separate attached description

II If the proposed subdivision is one of several phases, conceptual plans for the other phases

II Traffic study (if necessary)

All required notes, certifications, and signatures

I, /^'{t^-A'u^h M-opOTg'"^ (print or type name), certify with my signature below that the

information included in my submittal packet is complete, true, and correct, to the best of my knowledge.

^~>^SH£^4-^ s/^/^2-
Signature of Applicant Date



Houston, Texas 77082
5001 Woodway Dr., Unit 704

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106
1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400  The Woodlands, TX 77380  281.363.4039

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER/OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA I, LTD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arnold

AutoCAD SHX Text
Branch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pop 940

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sulphur

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cem

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
7TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HICKORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWMILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELGA

AutoCAD SHX Text
YANCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGAR BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SARA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pk

AutoCAD SHX Text
1774

AutoCAD SHX Text
1774

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP: 212 W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLEN OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                               

AutoCAD SHX Text
Commissioner, Precinct 1                        Commissioner, Precinct 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mark Keough

AutoCAD SHX Text
County Judge

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                               

AutoCAD SHX Text
Commissioner, Precinct 3                       Commissioner, Precinct 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mark Turnbull, Clerk, County Court,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Montgomery County, Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
by: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                Deputy

AutoCAD SHX Text
Charlie Riley

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert C. Walker

AutoCAD SHX Text
James L. Noack

AutoCAD SHX Text
James Metts

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved by the Commissioners Court of Montgomery County, Texas, this              day of                      , 20___.day of                      , 20___.                     , 20___. , 20___.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, Mark Turnbull, Clerk of the County Court of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the within instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for registration in my office on                           , 20___, at         o'clock    .M., and duly recorded                            , 20___, at         o'clock    .M., and duly recorded  , 20___, at         o'clock    .M., and duly recorded          o'clock    .M., and duly recorded   o'clock    .M., and duly recorded     .M., and duly recorded  .M., and duly recorded  on                           , 20___, at         o'clock    .M., in                            , 20___, at         o'clock    .M., in   , 20___, at         o'clock    .M., in          o'clock    .M., in   o'clock    .M., in     .M., in  .M., in  Cabinet      ,Sheet        , of record of Montgomery County for said county.      ,Sheet        , of record of Montgomery County for said county. ,Sheet        , of record of Montgomery County for said county.        , of record of Montgomery County for said county.  , of record of Montgomery County for said county. Witness my hand and seal of office, at Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas, the day and date last above written.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Todd Kana

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mayor

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                            William B. Awalt           

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                            %%U                                            %%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
   I, William B. Awalt, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession   I, William B. Awalt, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  I, William B. Awalt, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession I, William B. Awalt, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  William B. Awalt, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession William B. Awalt, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  B. Awalt, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession B. Awalt, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  Awalt, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession Awalt, am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession am registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession registered under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession  of the State of Texas to practice the profession of the State of Texas to practice the profession  the State of Texas to practice the profession the State of Texas to practice the profession  State of Texas to practice the profession State of Texas to practice the profession  of Texas to practice the profession of Texas to practice the profession  Texas to practice the profession Texas to practice the profession  to practice the profession to practice the profession  practice the profession practice the profession  the profession the profession  profession profession of surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an  surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an surveying and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an  and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an and hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an  hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an  certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an certify that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an  that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an that the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an  the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an the above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an  above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an above subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an  subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an subdivision is true and correct; was prepared from an  is true and correct; was prepared from an is true and correct; was prepared from an  true and correct; was prepared from an true and correct; was prepared from an  and correct; was prepared from an and correct; was prepared from an  correct; was prepared from an correct; was prepared from an  was prepared from an was prepared from an  prepared from an prepared from an  from an from an  an an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the ground; that the elevation  survey of the property made under my supervision on the ground; that the elevation survey of the property made under my supervision on the ground; that the elevation  of the property made under my supervision on the ground; that the elevation of the property made under my supervision on the ground; that the elevation  the property made under my supervision on the ground; that the elevation the property made under my supervision on the ground; that the elevation  property made under my supervision on the ground; that the elevation property made under my supervision on the ground; that the elevation  made under my supervision on the ground; that the elevation made under my supervision on the ground; that the elevation  under my supervision on the ground; that the elevation under my supervision on the ground; that the elevation  my supervision on the ground; that the elevation my supervision on the ground; that the elevation  supervision on the ground; that the elevation supervision on the ground; that the elevation  on the ground; that the elevation on the ground; that the elevation  the ground; that the elevation the ground; that the elevation  ground; that the elevation ground; that the elevation  that the elevation that the elevation  the elevation the elevation  elevation elevation benchmark reflected on the face of the plat was established as required by regulation; that all  reflected on the face of the plat was established as required by regulation; that all reflected on the face of the plat was established as required by regulation; that all  on the face of the plat was established as required by regulation; that all on the face of the plat was established as required by regulation; that all  the face of the plat was established as required by regulation; that all the face of the plat was established as required by regulation; that all  face of the plat was established as required by regulation; that all face of the plat was established as required by regulation; that all  of the plat was established as required by regulation; that all of the plat was established as required by regulation; that all  the plat was established as required by regulation; that all the plat was established as required by regulation; that all  plat was established as required by regulation; that all plat was established as required by regulation; that all  was established as required by regulation; that all was established as required by regulation; that all  established as required by regulation; that all established as required by regulation; that all  as required by regulation; that all as required by regulation; that all  required by regulation; that all required by regulation; that all  by regulation; that all by regulation; that all  regulation; that all regulation; that all  that all that all  all all corners and angle points of the boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have  and angle points of the boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have and angle points of the boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have  angle points of the boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have angle points of the boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have  points of the boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have points of the boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have  of the boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have of the boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have  the boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have the boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have  boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have boundaries of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have  of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have of the original tract to be subdivided of reference have  the original tract to be subdivided of reference have the original tract to be subdivided of reference have  original tract to be subdivided of reference have original tract to be subdivided of reference have  tract to be subdivided of reference have tract to be subdivided of reference have  to be subdivided of reference have to be subdivided of reference have  be subdivided of reference have be subdivided of reference have  subdivided of reference have subdivided of reference have  of reference have of reference have  reference have reference have  have have been marked with iron (or other suitable permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less  marked with iron (or other suitable permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less marked with iron (or other suitable permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less  with iron (or other suitable permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less with iron (or other suitable permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less  iron (or other suitable permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less iron (or other suitable permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less  (or other suitable permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less (or other suitable permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less  other suitable permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less other suitable permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less  suitable permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less suitable permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less  permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less permanent metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less  metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less metal) pipe or rods have a diameter of not less  pipe or rods have a diameter of not less pipe or rods have a diameter of not less  or rods have a diameter of not less or rods have a diameter of not less  rods have a diameter of not less rods have a diameter of not less  have a diameter of not less have a diameter of not less  a diameter of not less a diameter of not less  diameter of not less diameter of not less  of not less of not less  not less not less  less less than five-eighths of an inch (5/8") and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the  five-eighths of an inch (5/8") and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the five-eighths of an inch (5/8") and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the  of an inch (5/8") and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the of an inch (5/8") and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the  an inch (5/8") and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the an inch (5/8") and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the  inch (5/8") and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the inch (5/8") and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the  (5/8") and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the (5/8") and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the ") and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the ) and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the  and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the and a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the  a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the a length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the  length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the length of not less than three feet (3'); and that the  of not less than three feet (3'); and that the of not less than three feet (3'); and that the  not less than three feet (3'); and that the not less than three feet (3'); and that the  less than three feet (3'); and that the less than three feet (3'); and that the  than three feet (3'); and that the than three feet (3'); and that the  three feet (3'); and that the three feet (3'); and that the  feet (3'); and that the feet (3'); and that the  (3'); and that the (3'); and that the  and that the and that the  that the that the  the the plat boundary corners have been tied to the nearest survey corner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This is to certify that the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and  is to certify that the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and is to certify that the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and  to certify that the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and to certify that the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and  certify that the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and certify that the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and  that the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and that the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and  the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and  City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and  Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and  of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and of the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and  the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and the City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and  City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and City of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and  of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and of Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and  Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and Magnolia, Texas has approved this plat and  Texas has approved this plat and Texas has approved this plat and  has approved this plat and has approved this plat and  approved this plat and approved this plat and  this plat and this plat and  plat and plat and  and and the subdivision of Glen Oaks Section 5 as shown thereon. IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the official signature of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City  TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the official signature of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the official signature of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City  WHEREOF, witness the official signature of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City WHEREOF, witness the official signature of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City  witness the official signature of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City witness the official signature of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City  the official signature of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City the official signature of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City  official signature of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City official signature of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City  signature of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City signature of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City  of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City of the Mayor and the Secretary of the City  the Mayor and the Secretary of the City the Mayor and the Secretary of the City  Mayor and the Secretary of the City Mayor and the Secretary of the City  and the Secretary of the City and the Secretary of the City  the Secretary of the City the Secretary of the City  Secretary of the City Secretary of the City  of the City of the City  the City the City  City City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas, this ______ day of  _____________, 2022.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                                    Registered Professional Land Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                            Texas Registration No. 6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U        

AutoCAD SHX Text
 day of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
, 20___.

AutoCAD SHX Text
               %%U                                                      %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
                   Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
                    Print Name

AutoCAD SHX Text
                    My Commission Expires:

AutoCAD SHX Text
               %%U                                                      %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
               %%U                                                      %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
     BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared __________________ known __________________ known  known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity  therein and herein state, and as the act and deed of said limited partnership.    

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
By:  %%U                                                      

AutoCAD SHX Text
William Carroll, President

AutoCAD SHX Text
We, MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President  MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President  I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President  L.P., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President L.P., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President  a Texas limited partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President a Texas limited partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President  Texas limited partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President Texas limited partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President  limited partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President limited partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President  partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President partnership, acting by and through William Carroll, President  acting by and through William Carroll, President acting by and through William Carroll, President  by and through William Carroll, President by and through William Carroll, President  and through William Carroll, President and through William Carroll, President  through William Carroll, President through William Carroll, President  William Carroll, President William Carroll, President  Carroll, President Carroll, President  President President (hereinafter referred to as "Owners") of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen  referred to as "Owners") of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen referred to as "Owners") of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen  to as "Owners") of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen to as "Owners") of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen  as "Owners") of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen as "Owners") of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen  "Owners") of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen "Owners") of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen  of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen  the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen  property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen property subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen  subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen  in the above and foregoing map of Glen in the above and foregoing map of Glen  the above and foregoing map of Glen the above and foregoing map of Glen  above and foregoing map of Glen above and foregoing map of Glen  and foregoing map of Glen and foregoing map of Glen  foregoing map of Glen foregoing map of Glen  map of Glen map of Glen  of Glen of Glen  Glen Glen Oaks Section 5, do hereby make subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys,  Section 5, do hereby make subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys, Section 5, do hereby make subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys,  5, do hereby make subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys, 5, do hereby make subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys, , do hereby make subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys,  do hereby make subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys, do hereby make subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys,  hereby make subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys, hereby make subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys,  make subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys, make subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys,  subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys, subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys,  of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys, of said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys,  said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys, said property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys,  property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys, property according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys,  according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys, according to the lines, streets, lots, alleys,  to the lines, streets, lots, alleys, to the lines, streets, lots, alleys,  the lines, streets, lots, alleys, the lines, streets, lots, alleys,  lines, streets, lots, alleys, lines, streets, lots, alleys,  streets, lots, alleys, streets, lots, alleys,  lots, alleys, lots, alleys,  alleys, alleys, parks, building lines, and easements thereon shown, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5,  building lines, and easements thereon shown, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5, building lines, and easements thereon shown, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5,  lines, and easements thereon shown, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5, lines, and easements thereon shown, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5,  and easements thereon shown, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5, and easements thereon shown, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5,  easements thereon shown, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5, easements thereon shown, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5,  thereon shown, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5, thereon shown, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5,  shown, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5, shown, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5,  and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5, and designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5,  designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5, designate said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5,  said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5, said subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5,  subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5, subdivision as Glen Oaks Section 5,  as Glen Oaks Section 5, as Glen Oaks Section 5,  Glen Oaks Section 5, Glen Oaks Section 5,  Oaks Section 5, Oaks Section 5,  Section 5, Section 5,  5, 5, , located in the Cyrus T. Ward, A-612, Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the  in the Cyrus T. Ward, A-612, Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the in the Cyrus T. Ward, A-612, Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the  the Cyrus T. Ward, A-612, Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the the Cyrus T. Ward, A-612, Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the  Cyrus T. Ward, A-612, Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the Cyrus T. Ward, A-612, Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the  T. Ward, A-612, Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the T. Ward, A-612, Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the  Ward, A-612, Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the Ward, A-612, Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the  A-612, Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the A-612, Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the  Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the Montgomery County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the  County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the County, Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the  Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the Texas; and dedicate to public use, as such, the  and dedicate to public use, as such, the and dedicate to public use, as such, the  dedicate to public use, as such, the dedicate to public use, as such, the  to public use, as such, the to public use, as such, the  public use, as such, the public use, as such, the  use, as such, the use, as such, the  as such, the as such, the  such, the such, the  the the streets, alleys, parks, and easements shown thereon forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages  alleys, parks, and easements shown thereon forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages alleys, parks, and easements shown thereon forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages  parks, and easements shown thereon forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages parks, and easements shown thereon forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages  and easements shown thereon forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages and easements shown thereon forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages  easements shown thereon forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages easements shown thereon forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages  shown thereon forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages shown thereon forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages  thereon forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages thereon forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages  forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages forever; and do hereby waive any claims for damages  and do hereby waive any claims for damages and do hereby waive any claims for damages  do hereby waive any claims for damages do hereby waive any claims for damages  hereby waive any claims for damages hereby waive any claims for damages  waive any claims for damages waive any claims for damages  any claims for damages any claims for damages  claims for damages claims for damages  for damages for damages  damages damages occasioned by the establishing of grades as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by  by the establishing of grades as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by by the establishing of grades as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by  the establishing of grades as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by the establishing of grades as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by  establishing of grades as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by establishing of grades as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by  of grades as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by of grades as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by  grades as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by grades as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by  as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by  approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by  for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by  the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by  streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by  and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by  alleys dedicated, or occasioned by alleys dedicated, or occasioned by  dedicated, or occasioned by dedicated, or occasioned by  or occasioned by or occasioned by  occasioned by occasioned by  by by the alteration of the surface of any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby  alteration of the surface of any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby alteration of the surface of any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby  of the surface of any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby of the surface of any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby  the surface of any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby the surface of any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby  surface of any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby surface of any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby  of any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby of any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby  any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby  portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby  of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby of streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby  streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby streets or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby  or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby or alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby  alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby alleys to conform to such grades; and do hereby  to conform to such grades; and do hereby to conform to such grades; and do hereby  conform to such grades; and do hereby conform to such grades; and do hereby  to such grades; and do hereby to such grades; and do hereby  such grades; and do hereby such grades; and do hereby  grades; and do hereby grades; and do hereby  and do hereby and do hereby  do hereby do hereby  hereby hereby bind ourselves, our successors and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title to the land so dedicated This is to certify that MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided  is to certify that MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided is to certify that MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided  to certify that MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided to certify that MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided  certify that MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided certify that MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided  that MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided that MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided  MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided  I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided  L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided  a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided a Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided  Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided Texas limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided  limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided limited partnership, Owners of the property subdivided  partnership, Owners of the property subdivided partnership, Owners of the property subdivided  Owners of the property subdivided Owners of the property subdivided  of the property subdivided of the property subdivided  the property subdivided the property subdivided  property subdivided property subdivided  subdivided subdivided in the above and foregoing map of Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations  the above and foregoing map of Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations the above and foregoing map of Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations  above and foregoing map of Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations above and foregoing map of Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations  and foregoing map of Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations and foregoing map of Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations  foregoing map of Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations foregoing map of Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations  map of Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations map of Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations  of Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations of Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations  Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations Glen Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations  Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations Oaks Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations  Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations Section 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations  5, have complied or will comply with all regulations 5, have complied or will comply with all regulations , have complied or will comply with all regulations  have complied or will comply with all regulations have complied or will comply with all regulations  complied or will comply with all regulations complied or will comply with all regulations  or will comply with all regulations or will comply with all regulations  will comply with all regulations will comply with all regulations  comply with all regulations comply with all regulations  with all regulations with all regulations  all regulations all regulations  regulations regulations heretofore on file with the Montgomery County Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of  on file with the Montgomery County Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of on file with the Montgomery County Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of  file with the Montgomery County Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of file with the Montgomery County Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of  with the Montgomery County Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of with the Montgomery County Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of  the Montgomery County Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of the Montgomery County Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of  Montgomery County Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of Montgomery County Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of  County Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of County Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of  Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of Engineer and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of  and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of and adopted by the Commissioners' Court of  adopted by the Commissioners' Court of adopted by the Commissioners' Court of  by the Commissioners' Court of by the Commissioners' Court of  the Commissioners' Court of the Commissioners' Court of  Commissioners' Court of Commissioners' Court of  Court of Court of  of of Montgomery County, Texas   FURTHER, Owners certifies that all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be FURTHER, Owners certifies that all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be  Owners certifies that all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be Owners certifies that all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be  certifies that all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be certifies that all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be  that all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be that all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be  all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be  of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be  the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be the property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be  property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be property subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be  subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be subdivided in the above and foregoing map shall be  in the above and foregoing map shall be in the above and foregoing map shall be  the above and foregoing map shall be the above and foregoing map shall be  above and foregoing map shall be above and foregoing map shall be  and foregoing map shall be and foregoing map shall be  foregoing map shall be foregoing map shall be  map shall be map shall be  shall be shall be  be be restricted in its use, which restrictions shall run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at  in its use, which restrictions shall run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at in its use, which restrictions shall run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at  its use, which restrictions shall run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at its use, which restrictions shall run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at  use, which restrictions shall run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at use, which restrictions shall run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at  which restrictions shall run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at which restrictions shall run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at  restrictions shall run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at restrictions shall run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at  shall run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at shall run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at  run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at run with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at  with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at with the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at  the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at the title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at  title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at title to the property, and shall be enforceable, at  to the property, and shall be enforceable, at to the property, and shall be enforceable, at  the property, and shall be enforceable, at the property, and shall be enforceable, at  property, and shall be enforceable, at property, and shall be enforceable, at  and shall be enforceable, at and shall be enforceable, at  shall be enforceable, at shall be enforceable, at  be enforceable, at be enforceable, at  enforceable, at enforceable, at  at at the option of Montgomery County, by Montgomery County or any citizen thereof, by injunction, as follows:      1.   That drainage of septic tanks into road, street, alley, or other public ditches, either     That drainage of septic tanks into road, street, alley, or other public ditches, either    directly or indirectly, is strictly prohibited.      2.  Drainage structures under private driveways shall have a net drainage opening area of    sufficient size to permit the free flow of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three  size to permit the free flow of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three size to permit the free flow of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three  to permit the free flow of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three to permit the free flow of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three  permit the free flow of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three permit the free flow of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three  the free flow of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three the free flow of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three  free flow of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three free flow of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three  flow of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three flow of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three  of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three of water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three  water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three water without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three  without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three without backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three  backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three backwater, and shall be a minimum of one and three  and shall be a minimum of one and three and shall be a minimum of one and three  shall be a minimum of one and three shall be a minimum of one and three  be a minimum of one and three be a minimum of one and three  a minimum of one and three a minimum of one and three  minimum of one and three minimum of one and three  of one and three of one and three  one and three one and three  and three and three  three three quarters (1-3/4) square feet (18" diameter pipe culvert). IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, has caused these presents to be MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, has caused these presents to be  has caused these presents to be signed by William Carroll, President thereunto authorized,  William Carroll, President thereunto authorized,   thereunto authorized,  this     day of                  , 20   .     day of                  , 20   . day of                  , 20   .                  , 20   . , 20   .    . . 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM B. AWALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM B. AWALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM B. AWALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM B. AWALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM B. AWALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM B. AWALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM B. AWALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM B. AWALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM B. AWALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
6738

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jeff Johnson, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
County Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, Jeff Johnson, P.E., county engineer of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat  Jeff Johnson, P.E., county engineer of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat Jeff Johnson, P.E., county engineer of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat  Johnson, P.E., county engineer of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat Johnson, P.E., county engineer of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat  P.E., county engineer of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat P.E., county engineer of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat  county engineer of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat county engineer of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat  engineer of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat engineer of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat  of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat  Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat  County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat County, Texas, do hereby certify that the plat  Texas, do hereby certify that the plat Texas, do hereby certify that the plat  do hereby certify that the plat do hereby certify that the plat  hereby certify that the plat hereby certify that the plat  certify that the plat certify that the plat  that the plat that the plat  the plat the plat  plat plat of this subdivision complies with all of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted  this subdivision complies with all of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted this subdivision complies with all of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted  subdivision complies with all of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted subdivision complies with all of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted  complies with all of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted complies with all of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted  with all of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted with all of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted  all of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted all of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted  of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted of the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted  the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted the existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted  existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted existing rules and regulations of this office as adopted  rules and regulations of this office as adopted rules and regulations of this office as adopted  and regulations of this office as adopted and regulations of this office as adopted  regulations of this office as adopted regulations of this office as adopted  of this office as adopted of this office as adopted  this office as adopted this office as adopted  office as adopted office as adopted  as adopted as adopted  adopted adopted by the Montgomery County Commissioners Court. I further certify that the plat of this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision  further certify that the plat of this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision further certify that the plat of this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision  certify that the plat of this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision certify that the plat of this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision  that the plat of this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision that the plat of this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision  the plat of this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision the plat of this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision  plat of this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision plat of this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision  of this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision of this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision  this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision this subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision  subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision  complies with requirements for internal subdivision complies with requirements for internal subdivision  with requirements for internal subdivision with requirements for internal subdivision  requirements for internal subdivision requirements for internal subdivision  for internal subdivision for internal subdivision  internal subdivision internal subdivision  subdivision subdivision drainage as adopted by Commissioners Court; however, no certification is hereby given as to the  as adopted by Commissioners Court; however, no certification is hereby given as to the as adopted by Commissioners Court; however, no certification is hereby given as to the  adopted by Commissioners Court; however, no certification is hereby given as to the adopted by Commissioners Court; however, no certification is hereby given as to the  by Commissioners Court; however, no certification is hereby given as to the by Commissioners Court; however, no certification is hereby given as to the  Commissioners Court; however, no certification is hereby given as to the Commissioners Court; however, no certification is hereby given as to the  Court; however, no certification is hereby given as to the Court; however, no certification is hereby given as to the  however, no certification is hereby given as to the however, no certification is hereby given as to the  no certification is hereby given as to the no certification is hereby given as to the  certification is hereby given as to the certification is hereby given as to the  is hereby given as to the is hereby given as to the  hereby given as to the hereby given as to the  given as to the given as to the  as to the as to the  to the to the  the the effect of drainage from this subdivision on intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any  of drainage from this subdivision on intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any of drainage from this subdivision on intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any  drainage from this subdivision on intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any drainage from this subdivision on intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any  from this subdivision on intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any from this subdivision on intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any  this subdivision on intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any this subdivision on intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any  subdivision on intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any subdivision on intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any  on intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any on intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any  intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any intercepting drainage artery or parent stream or on any  drainage artery or parent stream or on any drainage artery or parent stream or on any  artery or parent stream or on any artery or parent stream or on any  or parent stream or on any or parent stream or on any  parent stream or on any parent stream or on any  stream or on any stream or on any  or on any or on any  on any on any  any any other area of subdivision within the watershed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kandice Garrett

AutoCAD SHX Text
City Secretary

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 RESERVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SUBDIVISION OF 35.20 ACRES OF LAND  OUT OF THE CYRUS T. WARD SURVEY, A-612, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLEN OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
145 LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC 5



AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR (BENT) BRS S 01°42'26" W,  0.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 8.000 ACRES MITCHELL W. BETTIN AND WIFE, TIFFANY A. BETTIN CF NO. 2000-045141 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 57.47 ACRES MINERO HOLDINGS, LLC CF NO. 2020074957 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 18.421 ACRES DANIEL T. MINTER & VICKIE L. SANCHEZ CF NO. 932490 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 4.35464 ACRES (TRACT 1) TROY STUCKEY AND SPOUSE LINDA STUCKEY CF NO. 9725710 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 4.32543 ACRES (TRACT 2) TROY STUCKEY AND SPOUSE LINDA STUCKEY CF NO. 9725710 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYPRESS MEADOW COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPPLING BROOK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK FALLS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANEY SPRINGS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURCH CREEK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILL MEADOW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMBER PINES DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRYSTAL STREAM LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT OAKS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (see note 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (see note 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET Z, SHEETS 1320-1321, MCMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.C.C.F No. 2006-007305

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET Z, SHEETS 4203-4204, MCMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET Z, SHEETS 4203-4204, MCMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARNOLD ESTATES SECTION 1 CAB. D SHT. 110-B MCMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (see note 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARNOLD BRANCH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE FIELDS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND OAKS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF No. 2022082005 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR (W/ILLEGIBLE CAP) BRS N 05°36'36" E, 0.22'N 05°36'36" E, 0.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" IP  (W/ CAP "BGE INC")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" IP  (W/ CAP "BGE INC")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" IP  (W/ CAP "BGE INC")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3/4" IR (BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" IP  (W/ CAP "BGE INC")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" IP (BENT) BRS N 71°51'11" E, 0.61'N 71°51'11" E, 0.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" IP  (W/CAP "BROWN & GAY")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR AT 89.43 (ARC LENGTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR  (W/CAP "BROWN & GAY")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR  (W/CAP "BROWN & GAY")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR (BENT) AT 414.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR  AT 555.01', 0.80' LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR  (BENT) AT 832.89', 0.82' LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2 IR (W/CAP "C&C SURVEYING") BRS N 87°35'33" W, 4.53'N 87°35'33" W, 4.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" IR  AT 419.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3/8" IR  AT 463.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3/4" IR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3/4" IR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR (W/ILLEGIBLE CAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0°01'06"W  368.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0°01'06"W  518.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16°26'24"E  174.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0°01'06"W  465.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°03'15"E  228.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT OAKS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF No. 2022082005 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF No. 2022082006 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF No. 2022082006 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF No. 2022082006 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF No. 2022082006 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF No. 2022080450 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF No. 2022080472 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF No. 2022080472 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF No. 2022080472 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF No. 2022080450 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" IR (BENT) AT 135.16', 0.48' LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF 0.20 ACRE (DIRECTOR LOT 5) JEFF INABNIT CF NO. 2022078652 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF No. 2022080462 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.C.C.F No. 2006-007306

AutoCAD SHX Text
N3°00'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Restricted to Landscape/ Open Space/ Incidental Utility Purposes Only 0.02 AC 1,008 Sq. Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND OAKS  SECTION THREE CABINET U, SHEET 195, MCMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF A CALLED 50.000 ACRES MAGNOLIA I, LTD. M.C.C.F. No. 98102745

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF A CALLED  58.074 ACRES MAGNOLIA I, LTD. M.C.C.F. No. 98102745 MCOPRRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND OAKS BOULEVARD (70' ROW) (70' ROW) CABINET U, SHEET 190-192, MCMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND OAKS  SECTION THREE CABINET U, SHTS 195, MCMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Restricted to Landscape/ Open Space/ Incidental Utility Purposes Only 0.38 AC 16,863 Sq. Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Restricted to Landscape/ Open Space/ Incidental Utility Purposes Only 0.84 AC 36,564 Sq. Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Restricted to Landscape/ Open Space/ Incidental Utility Purposes Only 0.19 AC 8,119 Sq. Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Restricted to Landscape/ Open Space/ Incidental Utility Purposes Only 0.31 AC 13,577 Sq. Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND OAKS  SECTION FOUR REPLAT No. 2 CAB Z, SHT 4203 MCMR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.C.C.F No. 2006-007303

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMBER PINES DRIVE



- -

Houston, Texas 77082
5001 Woodway Dr., Unit 704

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106
1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400  The Woodlands, TX 77380  281.363.4039

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06°51'58"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°21'22"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°25'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°25'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°40'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°19'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28°23'56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S72°19'53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83°01'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S41°30'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
94°46'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°20'22"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Block Number"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Clerk's File"

AutoCAD SHX Text
     MCCF . . . . . . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Right-of-Way"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Storm Sewer Easement"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Sanitary Sewer Easement"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Waterline Easement"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Utility Easement"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Square Feet"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Building Line"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Found 3/4-inch Iron With Cap Stamped "Quiddity" Property Corner"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Number"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Easement"

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Montgomery County Map Record"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Film Code"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Street Name Break"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) One-foot reserve dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation between One-foot reserve dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation between  reserve dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation between reserve dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation between  dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation between dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation between  to the public in fee as a buffer separation between to the public in fee as a buffer separation between  the public in fee as a buffer separation between the public in fee as a buffer separation between  public in fee as a buffer separation between public in fee as a buffer separation between  in fee as a buffer separation between in fee as a buffer separation between  fee as a buffer separation between fee as a buffer separation between  as a buffer separation between as a buffer separation between  a buffer separation between a buffer separation between  buffer separation between buffer separation between  separation between separation between  between between the side or end of streets where such streets abut adjacent property, the  side or end of streets where such streets abut adjacent property, the side or end of streets where such streets abut adjacent property, the  or end of streets where such streets abut adjacent property, the or end of streets where such streets abut adjacent property, the  end of streets where such streets abut adjacent property, the end of streets where such streets abut adjacent property, the  of streets where such streets abut adjacent property, the of streets where such streets abut adjacent property, the  streets where such streets abut adjacent property, the streets where such streets abut adjacent property, the  where such streets abut adjacent property, the where such streets abut adjacent property, the  such streets abut adjacent property, the such streets abut adjacent property, the  streets abut adjacent property, the streets abut adjacent property, the  abut adjacent property, the abut adjacent property, the  adjacent property, the adjacent property, the  property, the property, the  the the condition of this dedication being that when the adjacent property is subdivided  of this dedication being that when the adjacent property is subdivided of this dedication being that when the adjacent property is subdivided  this dedication being that when the adjacent property is subdivided this dedication being that when the adjacent property is subdivided  dedication being that when the adjacent property is subdivided dedication being that when the adjacent property is subdivided  being that when the adjacent property is subdivided being that when the adjacent property is subdivided  that when the adjacent property is subdivided that when the adjacent property is subdivided  when the adjacent property is subdivided when the adjacent property is subdivided  the adjacent property is subdivided the adjacent property is subdivided  adjacent property is subdivided adjacent property is subdivided  property is subdivided property is subdivided  is subdivided is subdivided  subdivided subdivided or re-subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat, the one-foot reserve shall  re-subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat, the one-foot reserve shall re-subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat, the one-foot reserve shall subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat, the one-foot reserve shall  in a recorded subdivision plat, the one-foot reserve shall in a recorded subdivision plat, the one-foot reserve shall  a recorded subdivision plat, the one-foot reserve shall a recorded subdivision plat, the one-foot reserve shall  recorded subdivision plat, the one-foot reserve shall recorded subdivision plat, the one-foot reserve shall  subdivision plat, the one-foot reserve shall subdivision plat, the one-foot reserve shall  plat, the one-foot reserve shall plat, the one-foot reserve shall  the one-foot reserve shall the one-foot reserve shall  one-foot reserve shall one-foot reserve shall foot reserve shall  reserve shall reserve shall  shall shall thereupon become vested in the public for street right-of-way purposes and the  become vested in the public for street right-of-way purposes and the become vested in the public for street right-of-way purposes and the  vested in the public for street right-of-way purposes and the vested in the public for street right-of-way purposes and the  in the public for street right-of-way purposes and the in the public for street right-of-way purposes and the  the public for street right-of-way purposes and the the public for street right-of-way purposes and the  public for street right-of-way purposes and the public for street right-of-way purposes and the  for street right-of-way purposes and the for street right-of-way purposes and the  street right-of-way purposes and the street right-of-way purposes and the  right-of-way purposes and the right-of-way purposes and the  purposes and the purposes and the  and the and the  the the fee title thereto shall revert to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or  title thereto shall revert to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or title thereto shall revert to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or  thereto shall revert to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or thereto shall revert to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or  shall revert to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or shall revert to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or  revert to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or revert to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or  to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or  and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or  revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or  in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or  the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or  dedicator, his heirs, assigns or dedicator, his heirs, assigns or  his heirs, assigns or his heirs, assigns or  heirs, assigns or heirs, assigns or  assigns or assigns or  or or successors. 2) All block corner and cul-de-sac return to tangent radii are twenty-five feet All block corner and cul-de-sac return to tangent radii are twenty-five feet  block corner and cul-de-sac return to tangent radii are twenty-five feet block corner and cul-de-sac return to tangent radii are twenty-five feet  corner and cul-de-sac return to tangent radii are twenty-five feet corner and cul-de-sac return to tangent radii are twenty-five feet  and cul-de-sac return to tangent radii are twenty-five feet and cul-de-sac return to tangent radii are twenty-five feet  cul-de-sac return to tangent radii are twenty-five feet cul-de-sac return to tangent radii are twenty-five feet  return to tangent radii are twenty-five feet return to tangent radii are twenty-five feet  to tangent radii are twenty-five feet to tangent radii are twenty-five feet  tangent radii are twenty-five feet tangent radii are twenty-five feet  radii are twenty-five feet radii are twenty-five feet  are twenty-five feet are twenty-five feet  twenty-five feet twenty-five feet  feet feet (25'). 3) All cul-de-sac radii are fifty feet (50'), unless otherwise indicated All cul-de-sac radii are fifty feet (50'), unless otherwise indicated 4) All easements are centered on lot lines unless shown otherwise All easements are centered on lot lines unless shown otherwise 5) All building lines along street rights-of-way as shown on the plat. All building lines along street rights-of-way as shown on the plat. 6) All utility easements are fourteen feet (14') wide unless otherwise shown. All utility easements are fourteen feet (14') wide unless otherwise shown. 7) This site is subject to restrictions recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546, This site is subject to restrictions recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546,  site is subject to restrictions recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546, site is subject to restrictions recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546,  is subject to restrictions recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546, is subject to restrictions recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546,  subject to restrictions recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546, subject to restrictions recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546,  to restrictions recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546, to restrictions recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546,  restrictions recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546, restrictions recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546,  recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546, recorded under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546,  under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546, under Clerk's File No. 2004-047546,  Clerk's File No. 2004-047546, Clerk's File No. 2004-047546,  File No. 2004-047546, File No. 2004-047546,  No. 2004-047546, No. 2004-047546,  2004-047546, 2004-047546, 2006-058443 and 2010013633 of the Real Property Records of Montgomery  and 2010013633 of the Real Property Records of Montgomery and 2010013633 of the Real Property Records of Montgomery  2010013633 of the Real Property Records of Montgomery 2010013633 of the Real Property Records of Montgomery  of the Real Property Records of Montgomery of the Real Property Records of Montgomery  the Real Property Records of Montgomery the Real Property Records of Montgomery  Real Property Records of Montgomery Real Property Records of Montgomery  Property Records of Montgomery Property Records of Montgomery  Records of Montgomery Records of Montgomery  of Montgomery of Montgomery  Montgomery Montgomery County, Texas.  8) This site is subject to a blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint This site is subject to a blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint  site is subject to a blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint site is subject to a blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint  is subject to a blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint is subject to a blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint  subject to a blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint subject to a blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint  to a blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint to a blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint  a blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint a blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint  blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint blanket utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint  utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint utility easement as granted to  CenterPoint  easement as granted to  CenterPoint easement as granted to  CenterPoint  as granted to  CenterPoint as granted to  CenterPoint  granted to  CenterPoint granted to  CenterPoint  to  CenterPoint to  CenterPoint   CenterPoint  CenterPoint CenterPoint Energy Houston  Electric, LLC, CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a  Houston  Electric, LLC, CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a Houston  Electric, LLC, CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a   Electric, LLC, CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a  Electric, LLC, CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a Electric, LLC, CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a  LLC, CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a LLC, CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a  CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a  Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a  Resources Corp., d/b/a Resources Corp., d/b/a  Corp., d/b/a Corp., d/b/a  d/b/a d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas Operations, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company,  Energy Texas Gas Operations, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Energy Texas Gas Operations, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company,  Texas Gas Operations, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Texas Gas Operations, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company,  Gas Operations, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Gas Operations, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company,  Operations, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Operations, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company,  Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company,  Bell Telephone Company, Bell Telephone Company,  Telephone Company, Telephone Company,  Company, Company, d/b/a AT&T Texas, and Comcast of Houston, LLC, as set forth in instrument  AT&T Texas, and Comcast of Houston, LLC, as set forth in instrument AT&T Texas, and Comcast of Houston, LLC, as set forth in instrument  Texas, and Comcast of Houston, LLC, as set forth in instrument Texas, and Comcast of Houston, LLC, as set forth in instrument  and Comcast of Houston, LLC, as set forth in instrument and Comcast of Houston, LLC, as set forth in instrument  Comcast of Houston, LLC, as set forth in instrument Comcast of Houston, LLC, as set forth in instrument  of Houston, LLC, as set forth in instrument of Houston, LLC, as set forth in instrument  Houston, LLC, as set forth in instrument Houston, LLC, as set forth in instrument  LLC, as set forth in instrument LLC, as set forth in instrument  as set forth in instrument as set forth in instrument  set forth in instrument set forth in instrument  forth in instrument forth in instrument  in instrument in instrument  instrument instrument recorded under Clerk's File No. 2022076530 of the Real Property Records of  under Clerk's File No. 2022076530 of the Real Property Records of under Clerk's File No. 2022076530 of the Real Property Records of  Clerk's File No. 2022076530 of the Real Property Records of Clerk's File No. 2022076530 of the Real Property Records of  File No. 2022076530 of the Real Property Records of File No. 2022076530 of the Real Property Records of  No. 2022076530 of the Real Property Records of No. 2022076530 of the Real Property Records of  2022076530 of the Real Property Records of 2022076530 of the Real Property Records of  of the Real Property Records of of the Real Property Records of  the Real Property Records of the Real Property Records of  Real Property Records of Real Property Records of  Property Records of Property Records of  Records of Records of  of of Montgomery County, Texas.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER/OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA I, LTD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 RESERVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SUBDIVISION OF 35.20 ACRES OF LAND  OUT OF THE CYRUS T. WARD SURVEY, A-612, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLEN OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
145 LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
     BL . . . . . . . . .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Esmt . . . . . . . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
     CF . . . . . . . . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
     FC . . . . . . . . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
     "F". . . . . . . . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Montgomery County Clerks File"

AutoCAD SHX Text
     MCMR . . . . . . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
     No . . . . . . . . .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ROW . . . . . . . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
     SSE . . . . . . . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Sq Ft . . . . . . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Stm SE . . . . . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
     UE . . . . . . . . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
     WLE . . . . . . . . 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     1  . . . . . . . . . 

AutoCAD SHX Text
         . . . . . . . .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
     BRS . . . . . . . . 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Bearings"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Iron Rod"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Iron Pipe"

AutoCAD SHX Text
     IR  . . . . . . . . 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     IP . . . . . . . . . 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     FND. . . . . . . . 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Found"

AutoCAD SHX Text
     MCOPRRP. . . . . .

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Montgomery County Official Public Records of Real Property"



 1 

City Council Agenda Item 
Administration Department 

 
 
From: City Planning – Christian Gable, Coordinator 
 
Date requested for City Council consideration: August 13, 2022 
 
Subject: Water Plant #3, Preliminary Plat, +/- 2.281 Acres 
 
Proceeding:  
Degree of importance: □ Critical   X Significant   □ Elective 
 

FINANCIAL APPROVAL 
 

Expenditure Required:  N/A    Amount Budgeted:   $0.00 
Appropriation Required: ____$0.00______  Source of Funds:   N/A__________ 
 
 

SUMMARY/ORIGINATING CAUSE 
 
Preliminary Plat application was received 8/8. Review letter from the City Engineer was 
sent to the applicant on 8/15. This project has not received a Letter of No Objection as 
of today, 9/09. 
 

IMMINENT CONSEQUENCES / BENEFIT TO COMMUNITY 
 
Increased capacity and opportunity for potential development.  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Deny approval of the application for Water Plant #3, Preliminary Plat, +/- 2.281 Acres 
considering there are existing comments on the City Engineer’s review letter that need 
addressed and could potentially impact the layout of the site. 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
Preliminary Plat 















 

August 15, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 

City Administrator 

City of Magnolia 

18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 

Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Reference: Water Plant No. 3 - Preliminary Plat Review Letter 

  City of Magnolia 

AEI Job No. 221697.80-001 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

We received the preliminary plat for the proposed Water Plant No. 3 development received August 

8, 2022. On behalf of the City of Magnolia (the “City”), we have reviewed the submitted documents 

and are providing the following comments for your consideration: 

1. Update the elevation on Note 4 of Sheet 1.  

2. Revise FEMA Map panel number and associated revision date on Sheet 1.  

3. Label the point of beginning on the face of the plat. 

4. Provide the City Planning Letter not older than 30 days of the plat submittal.  

5. Provide setbacks and open space ratio (for informational purposes only) as indicated in the 

Unified Development Code. 

6. Provide any proposed easements for the property. 

7. Record the access easement for future Mill Creek Road before the final plat review.  

8. Provide a Comment Response Letter indicating the changes made in the following review.   

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the undersigned or 

Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. at (281) 350-7027.   

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

 

Cristin Emshoff, MUP, ENV SP 

Urban Planner 

AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 
 

XC: Ms. Christian Gable – City of Magnolia - Planning Coordinator 

 Mr. Burt Smith – City of Magnolia – Director of Public Works 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Robel E. Giackero, PE. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Ms. Amber Whiting, Windrose Services, Inc.  



1 

City Council Agenda Item 
Administration Department 

From: City Planning – Christian Gable, Coordinator 

Date requested for City Council consideration: August 13, 2022 

Subject: Major Modification of Plat, Melton Street Lots 1, 2, and 3. 

Proceeding:  
Degree of importance: □ Critical X Significant □ Elective

FINANCIAL APPROVAL 

Expenditure Required:  N/A Amount Budgeted:   $0.00 
Appropriation Required: ____$0.00______ Source of Funds:   N/A__________ 

SUMMARY/ORIGINATING CAUSE 

Application was received 8/8 and submitted for review on 8/9. Review letter from the 
City Engineer was sent to the applicant on 8/11. Applicant resubmitted application 
on 8/25 to address review comments. This project has not received a Letter of No 
Objection as of today, 8/25. 

IMMINENT CONSEQUENCES / BENEFIT TO COMMUNITY 

Allows for individual property sale to serve future growth. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Deny approval of the application for Major Modification of Plat, Melton Street Lots 1, 2, 
and 3 considering there are existing comments on the City Engineer’s review letter that 
need addressed and could potentially impact the layout of the site. Resubmitting for next 
P&Z meeting.

ATTACHMENTS 

Major Modification of Plat Application 







 

August 12, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 

City Administrator 

City of Magnolia 

18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 

Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Reference: Melton St Replat of Lots 1, 2, and 3– Plat Review 

  City of Magnolia  

AEI Job No. 221719.80-001 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

We received the plat and application for the proposed Melton St Replat of Lots 1, 2, and 3 

development on August 5, 2022 without the necessary documentation needed to complete the plat 

review. This plat is administratively incomplete.  We are providing the following comments for the 

next round of review: 

1. Note #4 in the plat says “Replat of Deer Crossing, and “Lee Crossing” is greyed out in the title 

block. Update the title block for the project with the plat name.  

2. Provide the recorded plat for the street dedications indicated in the plat.  

3. Provide the appropriate legal description of the property with the survey name, abstract 

number, and acreage.  

4. Resend the plat with black ink.  

5. Provide the City Planning Letter within 30 days of the plat submittal.  

6. Provide the metes and bounds.  

7. Update the plat with contours.  

8. Add easements to the plat.  

9. Add building setbacks as identified in the City’s Unified Development Code.  

10. Provide confirmation of what the building line indicated in Note 3 is based on.   

11. Revise FEMA Map Panel number and date of map.  

12. Add signature blocks for Planning and Zoning and City Council.  

13. Add curve data, lengths of all arcs, radii, internal angled, points of curvature, and lengths and 

bearings of tangents for all lots.  

14. Provide a Comment Response Letter indicating the changes made in the next review.   

Please make all the revisions as requested and the applicable paperwork for this office for final 

approval. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the undersigned 

or Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. at (281) 350-7027.   

Sincerely, 

 

 

Cristin Emshoff, MUP, ENV SP 



 

City Administrator August 12, 2022 

City of Magnolia 221719.80-001  Page 2 

Urban Planner 

AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 

 

XC: Ms. Christian Gable – City of Magnolia - Planning Coordinator 

 Mr. Burt Smith – City of Magnolia – Director of Public Works 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Robel E. Giackero, PE. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Steve Crews – CC Surveying, Inc.  



1 

City Council Agenda Item 
Administration Department 

From: City Planning – Christian Gable, Coordinator 

Date requested for City Council consideration: August 13, 2022 

Subject: Mill Creek Estates, Section 7, Final Plat, +/- 47.307 Acres. 

Proceeding:  
Degree of importance: □ Critical X Significant □ Elective

FINANCIAL APPROVAL 

Expenditure Required:  N/A Amount Budgeted:   $0.00 
Appropriation Required: ____$0.00______ Source of Funds:   N/A__________ 

SUMMARY/ORIGINATING CAUSE 

Application was received 8/8. Review letter from the City Engineer was sent to the 
applicant on 8/18. This project has not received a Letter of No Objection as of 
today, 9/09. 

IMMINENT CONSEQUENCES / BENEFIT TO COMMUNITY 

Increased housing for growing population. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Deny the application for Mill Creek Estates, Section 7, Final Plat, +/- 47.307 Acres 
considering there are existing comments on the review letter from the City Engineer that 
need addressed and could potentially impact the layout of the project. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Final Plat 









VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042               T.B.P.E.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

MILL CREEK ESTATES
SECTION 7









 

August 15, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 

City Administrator 

City of Magnolia 

18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 

Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Reference: Mill Creek Estates Section 7 – Final Plat Review Letter 

  City of Magnolia 

AEI Job No. 221696.80-001 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

We received the final plat for the proposed Mill Creek Estates Section 7 development on August 8, 

2022. On behalf of the City of Magnolia (the “City”), we have reviewed the submitted documents and 

are providing the following comments for your consideration: 

1. Update the Montgomery County Engineer to Jeff Johnson for Sheet Two.  

2. Update the notary signature blocks on Sheet Two for Montgomery County. They are currently 

shown as Harris County.  

3. Provide radii at all cul-de-sacs and knuckles.  

4. Label distances between the centerline and the right of way line where streets end of the plat 

boundary.  

5. Update two recordation records for the abutting parcels on the west side of the plat near 

Cherry Creek Drive.  Currently says, “Mill Creek Estates Section 6A Shts ---- MCMR”. 

6. Provide a table with the square footage calculations for each lot in the subdivision.  

7. Provide open space calculation for each lot below 5,400 square feet as the development 

agreement provides. 

8. Provide interior lot, side, and rear street setbacks as provided in the development agreement.  

9. Provide parkland dedication or fee in lieu as outlined in the development agreement at the 

time of final plat recordation. 

10. Provide a draft copy of covenants, conditions, and restrictions as outlined in the development 

agreement at the time of final plat recordation. 

11. Provide evidence that Mill Creek Estates Section 7 Preliminary Plat was approved.  

12. Provide copies of the tax certificates.  

13. Provide signed and sealed metes and bounds. 

14. Approve proposed street names from Montgomery County Emergency Communication 

District. 

15. Provide TCEQ approval for Mill Creek Section 7 water, sanitary, drainage, and pavement 

(WSDP) plans. 

16. Provide evidence that the drainage plan, improvement plans, and Montgomery County 

maintenance bond have been approved per requirements in the development agreement. 



 

City Administrator August 15, 2022 

City of Magnolia 221696.80-001  Page 1 

17. Provide a Comment Response Letter indicating the changes made in the following review.   

18. Final plat shall be signed and sealed by a Professional Surveyor licensed in Texas.  

19. Obtain all applicable utility company and governmental agency signatures. 

20. Construction shall not commence until final agency approvals are secured. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the undersigned or 

Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. at (281) 350-7027.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Cristin Emshoff, MUP, ENV SP 

Urban Planner 

AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 

 

XC: Ms. Christian Gable – City of Magnolia - Planning Coordinator 

 Mr. Burt Smith – City of Magnolia – Director of Public Works 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Robel E. Giackero, PE. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Ms. Marie Escue – LJA Engineering, Inc. 

 



Resolution No. R-2022-029  Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-029 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, SETTING A 
DATE, TIME AND PLACE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS ON ADOPTION OF 
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENTS WITH MONTGOMERY 
COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NUMBER 165; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF 
SUCH PUBLIC HEARING DATES. 
 
*                *                *                 *                *                *                *                *                 * 

  
 WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Code requires public hearings 
whenever there is consideration by a city to enter into a strategic partnership agreement 
(“SPA”) with a municipal utility district (“MUD”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the City wishes to adopt a SPA with MUD No. 165. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
 Section 1. That public hearings on the proposed adoption of a SPA with MUD 
165, are scheduled on October 11th, 2022 and November 8, 2022, each hearing starting 
at 7 pm.  
 
 Section 2. The City Secretary of the City of Magnolia is hereby authorized and 
directed to cause notice of such public hearings to be published once in a newspaper 
having general circulation in the city as required by Chapter 43 of the Local Government 
Code.  
  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of September, 2022. 
 

THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
 
 
               
         _______________________ 

 Todd Kana, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 
 
 







            Exhibit 1

























              Exhibit 2























                   Exhibit 3

























Ordinance No. O-2022-027         Page 1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-027 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, AMENDING 
CHAPTER 2 “ADMINISTRATION” OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 
THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND MAKING OTHER PROVISION RELATED THERETO 

 

*                  *                  *                  *                  *                  * 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has studied the present 
provisions of Chapter 2 “Administration” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Magnolia; and 

 
WHEREAS the City Council is continually reviewing the provisions of the Code of 

Ordinances relating to circumstances which generally impact the health, safety and well-
being of residents, citizens, and inhabitants; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS: 
 

 Section 1. Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct 
and are hereby adopted as findings of fact and conclusions of law by the City Council and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. 
 
 Section 2. Amendments. Article II, “City Council,” of Chapter 2 of the City of 
Magnolia Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as shown in attached Exhibit “A” and 
incorporated herein for all purposes.  
 
 Section 3. Repealing Clause. All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict 
with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed; provided, however, that such 
repeal shall be only to the extent of such inconsistency and in all other respects this 
ordinance shall be cumulative of other ordinances regulating and governing the subject 
matter covered by this ordinance. 
 
 Section 4. Severability. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council 
that the phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this ordinance be 
severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance 
shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining 
phrases, clauses, sentences or sections of this ordinance, and the remainder of this 
Ordinance shall be enforced as written. 
 
 Section 5. Compliance Clause and Effective Date. The City Council finds, 
determines, and declares that a sufficient written notice was posted, and this Ordinance 
was passed in accordance with the Open Meetings Act. The City Secretary is instructed 
to publish this Ordinance in the Official Newspaper of the City of Magnolia in the manner 



Ordinance No. O-2022-027         Page 2 of 3 

provided and for the time required by Section 52.011(a) of the Local Government Code, 
at which time this Ordinance takes effect.  
 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Magnolia, 
Montgomery County, Texas on this the 13th day of September, 2022. 
         
         

CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS 
 
 
 
              
       ________________________ 
       Todd Kana, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
 
___________________________________   
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Ordinance No. O-2022-027         Page 3 of 3 

EXHIBIT “A” 
CHAPTER 2 

 ADMINISTRATOIN 

ARTICLE II.  CITY COUNCIL 

Sec. 2-25 Rules of Procedure 

 (15) Rule 15: Citizen’s right to be heard 

a.    Any citizen shall have a reasonable opportunity to be heard at any and all 
regular meetings of the city council in regard to any and all matters on the agenda 
to be considered at any such meeting, or such other matters affecting city 
government as citizens may wish to bring to council's attention; provided, however, 
any matter not posted on the agenda may not be discussed by council, nor shall 
any action be taken by council, except to respond as allowed by the Texas Open 
Meetings Act. indicate that the matter may be placed on a later agenda. A time 
shall be set aside during each council meeting for the council to hear from the 
public on matters not on the agenda concerning any matter affecting city 
government. Citizens attending any regularly scheduled meeting may speak 
before council by completing a form and presenting it to the city secretary prior to 
the beginning of such meeting. In addition, citizens may request a councilmember 
to place an item on the agenda.  
b. For items on the agenda, the speaker will have three (3) minutes to complete 
his/her comments unless otherwise permitted by the presiding officer. The City 
Secretary shall maintain the time and advise the speaker when his/her time has 
expired at which time the speaker shall then complete his/her sentence and take 
his/her seat. For items not on the agenda during the public comment section, each 
speaker will have three (3) minutes to complete his/her comments unless 
otherwise permitted by the presiding officer. The City Secretary shall maintain the 
time and advise the speaker when his/her time has expired at which time the 
speaker shall then complete his sentence and take his/her seat 

bc. No member of the public shall be heard until recognized by the presiding officer. 
Any member of the public interrupting city council proceedings or failing to abide 
by these rules of procedure in addressing city council, shall be deemed guilty of 
disorderly conduct and, at the direction of the presiding officer, shall be removed 
from council chambers by the sergeant-at-arms or other agent designated by city 
council. Any citizen shall be entitled to visit city hall, during regular business hours, 
and inspect all past council meeting minutes, city audits, and the agenda to be 
considered by the council in advance of the meeting and inform himself or herself  

















 

 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES CONTRACT 
 BETWEEN THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS AND 
 THE MAGNOLIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 CORPORATION  
STATE OF TEXAS § 
 
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY § 
 
THIS CONTRACT FOR SERVICES ("Contract") is made by and between the City of Magnolia 
(hereinafter called "City") and the Magnolia Community Development Corporation (“4B”) for the 
purpose of contracting for administrative services of the staff and employees of City. 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
WHEREAS, on March 14, 1995, City’s voters approved the establishment of the Magnolia 
Community Development Corporation  (commonly known as “4B”), pursuant to Section 4B of the 
Development Corporation Act of 1979 (the “Act”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of respective 4B and City have previously approved the Articles 
of Incorporation and the Bylaws of 4B; and 
 
WHEREAS. City and 4B desire to contract for administrative services as authorized by the Act. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, City and 4B, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein 
contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 
 
 

ARTICLE I 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CITY 

 
The City will furnish items and perform those Administrative Services for fulfillment of the Contract 
as identified in the Scope of Services attached hereto as Exhibits “A" and “B”.   

 
ARTICLE 2 

CONTRACT TERM 
 
The term of the Contract shall be 12 months from the date of execution by the parties, unless sooner 
terminated as provided herein. 

ARTICLE 3 
CONTRACT PRICE 

 
4B shall pay City for the Administrative Services contemplated herein as follows: 

 
There will be monthly Flat Fees for all Administrative Services listed in Exhibit "A", for the first year 
of the Contract. In addition to the Flat Fees, 4B shall pay City for all items that incur a separate expense 
listed in Exhibit “B”.  
 



 

ARTICLE 4 
PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

 
4B hereby authorizes City to transfer funds on a quarterly basis from 4B's accounts to City's accounts 
to cover all amounts from the previous quarter owed to City under the Contract. 

 
ARTICLE 5 

TERMINATION 
 

The Contract may be terminated before expiration of the Contract term upon occurrence of any of the 
following events: 

 
(1) Both parties agree in writing to terminate the Contract at any time; 
(2) Either party fails to fulfill its obligations as set forth herein, upon which breach the other party 

may terminate the Contract immediately; or 
(3) Either party gives the other party written notice of termination to take effect not sooner than 

thirty (30) days after said notice is given. 
 
 

ARTICLE 6 
INDEMNIFICATION 

 
To the extent allowed by law 4B agrees, to save and hold harmless City and its agents, officers 
and employees from all claims and liability due to activities of itself, its agents, officers, or 
employees, performed under the Contract and which are caused by or result from error, 
omission, or negligent act of 4B or of 4B's agents, officers, and employees. 4B shall also save 
harmless City and its agents, officers, and employees from any and all expense, including, but 
not limited to, attorney fees which may be incurred by City in litigation or otherwise resisting 
said claim or liabilities which may be imposed on City as a result of such activities by 4B, its 
agents, officers, or employees. This indemnity shall not include claims based upon or arising out 
of the willful misconduct of City, its agents, officers, or employees. Further, this indemnity shall 
not require payment of a claim by City or its agents, officers, or employees as a condition 
precedent to City's recovery under this provision. 

 
 ARTILE 7 

SEVERABILITY 
 

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for any reason, be held 
to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability 
shall not affect any other provision thereof and this Contract shall be construed as if such invalid, 
illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 
 

 
ARTICLE 8 

PRIOR CONTRACTS SUPERSEDED 
 
This Contract constitutes the sole and only agreement of the parties hereto and supersedes any prior 
understandings or written or oral contracts between the parties respecting the subject matter defined 
herein. 
 



 

 
ARTICLE 9 
NOTICES 

 
All notices to either party by the other required under this Contract shall be personally delivered or 
mailed to such party at the following respective addresses: 
 

 
For City: City Administrator City of Magnolia 
 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
 Magnolia, Texas 77354 

 
For 4B: MCDC Executive Director 
 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd.   
 Magnolia, Texas 77354 
 
 
4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 
 
  
Joshua Chadwick, Vice President 

 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 

   
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 

 
 
 

 
 
          The City of Magnolia 
 
 
 
   
 Mayor Todd Kana 
    
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 
 



 

 Exhibit A 
Scope of Services/Proposed Fees 

 

Service 
FY 2022-2023 

Monthly 
FY 2022-2023 

Annual 
Finance/Human Resources * 100.00  1,200.00  
City Secretary 216.66  2,600.00 
 Total: 3,800.00 

 
ANY ADDITIONAL SERVICE NOT ITEMIZED IN EXHIBIT "A" AS BEING INCLUDED IN THE FLAT FEE SHALL 
BE AT THE DIRECT EXPENSE OF THE 4B. 

 
Financial - City will administer 4B's accounts, direct expenditures including the process and 
payment of monthly invoices, deposits and transfers, investment of funds and accounts, and 
provide other financial services for 4B, including annual preparation of budget and forecast, 
reporting to State Comptroller, and issuance and payment of debt. The cost associated with the 
above financial services will be included in the Flat Fees.  
 
Human Resources - City will provide to 4B human resource services that include hiring, 
development, and retention of employees, coaching and counseling services to Supervisors and 
employees, and assistance with benefits, performance appraisals, policies and procedures, 
workers compensation, and other services including the preparation of annual W-9 statements 
for contract employees. The cost of these services will be included in the Flat Fees. 
 
Purchasing – 4B's utilization of City's purchasing staff which will be included in the Flat Fees. 

 
City Secretary - The City Secretary will post meeting notices and other public notices for City 
Council meetings that pertain to 4B, retain records, draft and prepare meeting minutes, track, 
format and retain official resolutions, process public information requests and review disposition 
of records. These services will be included in the Flat Fees. 
 
City Administrator - The City Administrator will provide review and oversight of City staff 
utilized by 4B. This service will be included in the Flat Fees. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Exhibit B  

Separate Expenses 
 
 
Staff – 4B's staff will not be employees of City. The cost of the staff including wages, vacation 
pay, sick pay, overtime, workers compensation, social security, retirement, all taxes, health and 
dental benefits, and unemployment insurance will be a separate expense to 4B not included in 
the Flat Fees.  
 
Financial- Advisory services associated with bond sales and other financing vehicles and 
consulting services for the calculation of any amounts due, as required by the IRS, are a separate 
expense to 4B not included in the Flat Fees. 
 
Audit – 4B's books, records, accounts and financial statements and all other financial activities 
for the previous fiscal year shall be audited at least once each financial year by an outside, 
independent, certified public accounting firm selected by the City Council. The expense of the 
audit will be included in the Flat Fee. The cost of any compliance audits for grant or incentive 
agreements will be a separate expense to 4B not included in the Flat Fee. 
 
Insurance – If needed, City will allow 4B to utilize City's insurance company to provide general 
liability, automobile coverage, errors and omissions, public employee's dishonesty, property, and 
windstorm. The cost of the above insurance will be billed to 4B as a separate fee. Insurance for 
other assets of the 4B (i.e., land or buildings) shall be a direct cost to the 4B and invoiced 
separately. 

 
Information Technology - City will maintain and provide support to 4B's network, hardware, 
software, wired and wireless networks, as well as the telephone system. New and replacement 
computers, software and other IT requirements are a separate expense to 4B not included in the 
Flat Fee. 

 
Phones - All cell phone services, including all equipment, utilized by 4B's staff will be a separate 
expense to 4B not included in the Flat Fee. 
 
Plan Review and Engineering - City will make available to 4B project management, 
development review for capital projects conducted by 4B. The cost associated with City staff for 
projects funded with current revenues. For projects funded through sale of 4B bonds, cost of City 
staff time will be a separate expense to 4B not included in the Flat Fee; however, the City and 4B 
will agree to a percentage Project Management Fee on a case-by-case basis. For 4B initiated 
projects, the corporations will be asked to secure and maintain their own independent professional 
services contractors and consultants.  Use of outside firms for engineering or construction 
management/inspection services will be a separate expense to 4B not included in the Flat Fee. 









        

SHEET 4 OF  5 
7 1 3 . 4 5 8 . 2 2 8 1    I    1 1 1 1 1    R I C H M O N D    A V E  ,    S T E    1 5 0 ,    H O U S T O N ,    T X    7 7 0 8 2 

 

DESCRIPTION OF 
ACCESS EASEMENT 

4.443 ACRES OR 193,542 SQ. FT. 
 
A TRACT OR PARCEL CONTAINING 4.443 ACRES OR 193,542 SQUARE FEET OF LAND BEING OUT OF A CALLED 22.391 
ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO MAGNOLIA 4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, AS RECORDED UNDER 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY CLERK’S FILE (M.C.C.F.) NO. 2014084991, SAME BEING OUT OF A CALLED 21.545 ACRE TRACT 
CONVEYED TO MAGNOLIA 4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, AS RECORDED UNDER M.C.C.F. NO. 2014085021, 
SITUATED IN THE J.B. RICHARDS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 449, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS, WITH SAID 4.443 ACRE 
TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS, WITH ALL BEARINGS BASED ON 
THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (NAD 83): 
 
COMMENCING AT A CAPPED 5/8 INCH IRON ROD STAMPED “WINDROSE” SET ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY (R.O.W.) 
LINE OF F.M. 149 (WIDTH VARIES) FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 3.22 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO 
HERBERT C. BUNDAGE, FREDDIE C. BUNDAGE, BILLIE G. BUNDAGE, ANNIE M. ROSE AND STELLA M. RICHARDSON, AS 
RECORDED UNDER M.C.C.F. NO. 8952513, AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 22.391 ACRE TRACT; 
 
THENCE, WITH THE WEST R.O.W. LINE OF SAID F.M. 149, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 
 

1. SOUTH 17 DEG. 08 MIN. 13 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 84.08 FEET TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND 
FOR AN ANGLE POINT; 

 
2. SOUTH 31 DEG. 22 MIN. 38 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 123.21 FEET TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND 

FOR AN ANGLE POINT; 
 
3. SOUTH 17 DEG. 09 MIN. 40 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 55.01 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CONER AND POINT 

OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED EASEMENT; 
 
4. SOUTH 17 DEG. 09 MIN. 40 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE 

HEREIN DESCRIBED EASEMENT; 
 

THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 21.545 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 22.391 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING NINE (9) 
COURSES AND DISTANCES: 
 

1. SOUTH 72 DEG. 50 MIN. 20 SEC. WEST, A DISTANCE OF 137.05 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO 
THE LEFT; 

 
2. WITH SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 470.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07 DEG. 09 MIN. 

54 SEC., AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.78 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 69 DEG. 15 
MIN. 23 SEC. WEST – 58.74 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

 
3. SOUTH 65 DEG. 40 MIN. 26 SEC. WEST, A DISTANCE OF 121.08 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO 

THE RIGHT; 
 

4. WITH SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 530.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 21 DEG. 57 
MIN. 22 SEC., AN ARC LENGTH OF 203.10 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 76 
DEG. 39 MIN. 07 SEC. WEST – 201.86 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY;  

 
5. SOUTH 87 DEG. 37 MIN. 48 SEC. WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1,149.49 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO 

THE RIGHT; 
 

6. WITH SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 535.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45 DEG. 04 
MIN. 02 SEC., AN ARC LENGTH OF 420.82 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 69 
DEG. 50 MIN. 11 SEC. WEST – 410.05 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

 
7. NORTH 47 DEG. 18 MIN. 10 SEC. WEST, A DISTANCE OF 72.97 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE 

LEFT; 
 

8. WITH SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 465.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45 DEG. 04 MIN. 
12 SEC., AN ARC LENGTH OF 365.78 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 69 DEG. 50 
MIN. 16 SEC. WEST – 356.42 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

 
9. SOUTH 87 DEG. 37 MIN. 38 SEC. WEST, A DISTANCE OF 329.38 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHEAST LINE 

OF RESERVE “B”, AUDUBON CREEKSIDE NORTH, SECTION 4, MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED UNDER 
CABINET Z, SHEET 7239, MONTGOMERY COUNTY MAP RECORDS (M.C.M.R.) AND THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF 
SAID 22.391 ACRE TRACT FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED EASEMENT; 

 
 



SHEET 5 OF 5 
7 1 3 . 4 5 8 . 2 2 8 1    I    1 1 1 1 1   R I C H M O N D ,    S T E     1 5 0 ,    H O U S T O N ,    T X   7 7 0 8 2 

THENCE, NORTH 46 DEG. 38 MIN. 11 SEC. WEST, WITH THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF SAID 22.391 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE 
OF 131.91 FEET TO A CAPPED 5/8 INCH IRON ROD STAMPED “WINDROSE” SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A 
CALLED 10.292 ACRE TRACT (TRACT I), AS RECORDED UNDER M.C.C.F. NO. 2003017209, SAME BEING THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF SAID 22.391 ACRE TRACT AND OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED EASEMENT; 
 
THENCE, NORTH 87 DEG. 37 MIN. 38 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 10.292 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 
384.99 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF A CALLED 15.7523 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO KLEIN MEMORIAL PARK 
MAGNOLIA, INC., AS RECORDED UNDER M.C.C.F. NO. 2003017209, FOR THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT; 
 
THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 21.545 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 22.391 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) 
COURSES AND DISTANCES: 
 

1. WITH SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 530.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45 DEG. 04 
MIN. 12 SEC., AN ARC LENGTH OF 416.91 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 69 
DEG. 50 MIN. 16 SEC. EAST – 406.24 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

 
2. SOUTH 47 DEG. 18 MIN. 10 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 119.57 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE 

LEFT; 
 

3. WITH SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 475.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 45 DEG. 04 MIN. 
02 SEC., AN ARC LENGTH OF 373.62 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 69 DEG. 50 
MIN. 11 SEC. EAST – 364.06 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

 
4. NORTH 87 DEG. 37 MIN. 48 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1,149.49 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO 

THE LEFT; 
 

5. WITH SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 470.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 21 DEG. 57 MIN. 
22 SEC., AN ARC LENGTH OF 180.11 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 76 DEG. 39 
MIN. 07 SEC. EAST – 179.01 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

 
6. NORTH 65 DEG. 40 MIN. 26 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 121.08 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO 

THE RIGHT; 
 
7. WITH SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 530.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07 DEG. 09 

MIN. 54 SEC., AN ARC LENGTH OF 66.28 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 69 DEG. 
15 MIN. 23 SEC. EAST – 66.24 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

 
8. NORTH 72 DEG. 50 MIN. 20 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 137.05 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND 

CONTAINING 4.443 ACRES OR 193,542 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, AS SHOWN ON JOB NO. 57296-AXS-1, 
PREPARED BY WINDROSE LAND SERVICES. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
______________________________            04/04/2022___________             
ROBERT KNESS          DATE: 
R.P.L.S. NO. 6486 04/12/2022 
STATE OF TEXAS 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10108800 



Water Infrastructure Finance 
and Innovation Act (WIFIA) 
Funding Requirements

Tuesday, September 13, 2022 - City Council Meeting 



Purpose of Today

• WIFIA Program
• Application Process
• Funding
• Project 
• Selection Criteria 
• Letter of Support



WIFIA Program

• Created from the Water Resources Reform and 
Development Act (WRRDA) of 2014   

• Accelerate national and regional water and 
wastewater infrastructure thru long-term, low-
cost supplemental loans for credit assistance

• Administered by EPA, follow federal requirements
• Local, state, tribal, and federal government entities
• 2022 - WIFIA lent approx. $5.5B



2022 WIFIA Program Updates

• Federal Rules Still Apply
• Two Parameters Added in 2022 from 

Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) 
– Requirement for Build America, Buy America Act 

(BABAA) to create manufacturing jobs and grow the USA 
supply chain. 

– September 6 letter of intent accepted until funds are 
exhausted 



Application Process

Project Selection Project Review, Negotiation 
and Closing

Notice of Funding Availability 
(NOFA) - Announced June 2022

Application Submission

Sept 6 - Letter of Interest 
Submission Opens 
Available Until Funds Run Out

Application Evaluation

Letter of Interest Evaluation Due Diligence
Invitation to Apply Term Sheet Negotiation

Loan Agreement Negotiation

Closing 



Eligible Projects

Wastewater Projects
Clean Water State Revolving Fund (SRF)

– Municipal wastewater facilities (CWA Section 212)
– Control nonpoint sources of pollution (CWA Section 

319)
– Decentralized wastewater treatment systems
– Water conservation, efficiency and reuse
– Security measures at publicly owned treatment works

https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf


Eligible Projects

Water Projects
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (SRF)

– Treatment
– Transmission and Distribution
– Source
– Storage
– Consolidation
– Creation of New Systems

Not Eligible – projects solely for growth or fire 
protection 

https://www.epa.gov/dwsrf/dwsrf-eligibilities


2022 WIFIA Priorities 

Application is Strong for 4 out of 5:
1. Economically Stressed and Disadvantaged 

Communities
2. Lead in Drinking Water and Wastewater 

Systems
3. PFAS and Emerging Contaminants
4. New or Innovative Approaches
5. Impacts of Climate Change and Resiliency 



Census Tract 6903 

North of FM 1774 scores high for economically 
stressed and disadvantaged communities:
19.8% are below the federal poverty level 
36% are without health insurance 
32% are at or below the area median income 



Potential Projects 

1

3



Potential Projects 

– Ordinance O-2013-020 to reduce # of private septic tanks in mobile 
home park subdivisions

– Ordinance O-2014-17 to remove junked vehicles, reduce fire 
hazard concerns, and protect the general health and safety of the 
public. 

– City of Magnolia Intention: Address Sanitation Issues in Non-
Development or Redevelopment Areas: 

• Provide sanitary sewer lines
• Remove septic tanks as the properties are redeveloped or developed
• Upgrade waterlines at the end of their useful life
• Remove junked cars, dilapidated homes, and overgrown vegetation 

(not included in project)
– Est of 53 septic tanks in Brenda’s area
– Estimate of 61 septic tanks in Magnolia Crossing



Potential Projects and Cost Estimate 

– Project 1: Water and Sanitary to Serve “Brenda’s” $5.5M
• Provide sanitary sewer,
• Upgrade to an 8” waterline for fire hydrants and connect to FM 1488, 
• Removed junked vehicles, dilapidated homes, and overgrown vegetation 

(not in this project)

- Project 2: 30-inch Sanitary Gravity Line $7.9M 
• Install 30” gravity sanitary sewer line is needed for capacity. 
• Connection to Nichols Sawmill Wastewater Treatment Plant

- Project 3: Water and Sanitary to Serve Magnolia Crossing 
$3.3M
• Provide sanitary sewer,
• Upgrade 2” waterline for fire hydrants



Funding 

• For small communities with less than a 25,000 
population
– WIFIA can finance up to 49% of anticipated project 

costs AND 80% of anticipated project costs 
– Minimum $5 Million project size 
– Requires $25,000 payment with the application

• Repayment is 35 years from substantial completion 
• Reimbursement program
• Interest rate is equal to or greater than the US 

Treasury, Average 1.93%



Example Reimbursement Costs

• Most project fees are reimbursable: 
– WIFIA Application Fees ($25,000)
– Federal Gvmt Credit Assistance Review
– Planning
– Preliminary Engineering Reports (PER)
– Environmental 
– Design
– Construction
– Administration of Reimbursement 
– Cannot reimburse contingency or loan payment 



Purpose of Today

• WIFIA Program
• Funding
• Project 
• Letter of Support

• Questions?



• This is the end of the presentation.  The 
following pages are supporting 
information.



Competitive Process

• EPA invites projects that are
– Eligible
– Creditworthy
– Technically feasible
– Meet the public policy goals in the WIFIA statute 

• Sponsor notified within 30 days of the outcome
• If selected,  EPA will meet with an eligible 

entity
• If not selected  Request de-brief and re-

submit in future 



Project Selection Criteria 

Points Project Impact 
25 Extent project serves economically stressed communities
25 Protection from extreme weather events
25 Reduction of lead or emerging contaminants 
25 Innovative approaches
5 Serves energy exploration, development, or production
5 Addressing water resource challenges
5 Project need for repair, rehab or replacement 
5 National or regional significance



Project Type Eligibility 

– Construction of a wastewater treatment 
facility, page 10

https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2016-07/documents/overview_of_cwsrf_eligibilities_may_2016.pdf


Project Type Eligibility 

– Decentralized wastewater treatment 
systems, page 17

https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2016-07/documents/overview_of_cwsrf_eligibilities_may_2016.pdf


Project Type Eligibility 

– Water conversation, efficiency, and reuse, 
page 19

https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2016-07/documents/overview_of_cwsrf_eligibilities_may_2016.pdf


Define CWSRF Program Eligibilities 



Define Drinking Water SRF Program Eligibilities 

• Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 
(SRF) is also eligible for WIFIA
– Must be a public system (provides water for human 

consumption thru pipes to at least 15 service 
connections and serves at least 25 people for 60-80 
days a year

– Projected intended primarily to address public 
health and/or regulatory compliance issues for the 
existing service population may be sized for a 
reasonable amount of population growth over the 
useful life of the project 

https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2019-10/documents/dwsrf_eligibility_handbook_june_13_2017_updated_508_versioni.pdf


Define Drinking Water SRF Program Eligibilities 

• Non-Eligible Projects
– Solely for growth 
– Solely for fire protection services 



Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Eligible Projects 



Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Eligible Projects 

– Transmission and Distribution 



Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Eligible Projects 



Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Eligible Projects 



Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Eligible Projects 



Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Eligible Projects 



Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Eligible Projects 



Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Eligible Projects 



Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Eligible Projects 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

August 26, 2022 
 
From:  Todd Kana, Mayor 

City of Magnolia, Texas 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

 
To:  Director, WIFIA Program 

US EPA William Jefferson Clinton East Building-room 7334A 
1201 Constitution, Ave,  
NW Washington, DC 20004 

 
Dear Director of the WIFIA Program, 
 
I write this letter of support for the project we submit for the 2022 Water Infrastructure Finance and 
Innovation Act (WIFIA) Program for water and wastewater funding and financing.  As a smaller 
community with a population estimate of 2,359 reported for the 2020 Census, we are pleased to see 
funding and grant opportunities available, as a city of our size would unlikely be able to fund a project of 
this capacity on our own. 
 
Since 2013, City Council has prioritized eliminating private septic tank systems throughout our city limits 
and extraterritorial jurisdiction through development and redevelopment opportunities.  When sanitary 
systems are identified, waterlines are updated to minimize disruption to our residents when there are 
numerous breaks within a subdivision per year. With an estimate of 50 private septic tanks identified in 
subdivisions that are not part of future development, there is a need to provide a better quality of life 
for our residents with a focus on sanitation issues.  For the past two years, waterlines in both 
subdivisions have been breaking more than they are working and are at the end of their useful life. We 
propose reducing fire hazards, extending sanitary sewers, updating water service, and installing fire 
hydrants in the subdivisions. 
 
Two subdivisions are identified for this effort.  One subdivision is identified in Texas Census Tract 6903 
as economically stressed and disadvantaged at 19.8% below the federal property level, 32% at or below 
the area median income, and 36% without insurance.  This subdivision has private septic tanks, 
dilapidated homes, overgrown vegetation, and junked cars with undersized waterlines that continuously 
break throughout the year and need repair.  The second subdivision requires sanitary sewer lines and 
water lines for the same reasons. Our 2019 Wastewater Master Plan identified that a 30-inch gravity 
sanitary sewer line is needed to bring these subdivisions online due to capacity issues of our wastewater 
system city-wide.  
 
We anticipate that removing septic tanks will reduce the impacts of potential emerging contaminants in 
our wastewater systems with innovative approaches that impact climate change and resiliency for the 
future.  
 
Thank you for considering this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
Todd Mana, City of Magnolia Mayor  











CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION  

WORK ORDER AMENDMENT NO. 1 

 
Engineer’s Project No. 220961.60 

 
Project Description:   
 
Special Service/Additional Service   
 
 
Engineering Services:  
  
AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company (AEI) will provide Field Design Services for the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion Chemical Disinfection Systems.  
 
A detailed scope of services for this project is listed in Attachment A of this Work Order.   
 

Compensation:   
 
Compensation for the services to be provided under this Work Order will be in accordance with the 
Master Engineering Services Agreement dated September 14, 2021 and Attachment A to this Work 
Order. The Engineer’s fee shall be an additional hourly not to exceed amount of $13,500 for an 
amended not to exceed amount of $40,500. 
 

Submitted by:  AEI Engineering, a Baxter & 

Woodman Company 

 

By: ____________________________________________ 

Title: ___Vice President________________________ 

Date:  ___September 8, 2022    _________________ 

Approved by:  City of Magnolia 

 

By: ____________________________________________   

Title:  ____________________________________________ 

Date: ____________________________________________ 

     

 Additional Comments and Conditions:  None. 

 

 

 

 



City of Magnolia  
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion 
Construction Management & Inspection Services 
Special Services/Additional Services  
Work Order Amendment No. 1 
 

ATTACHMENT A   

Project Description 

Special Services/Additional Services to Field Design Services for the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Expansion Chemical Disinfection Systems. 
   
Scope of Services 

The following scope of services details the anticipated tasks necessary to successfully complete this 

Project: 

1. Construction Administration/Field Design   

a. Attend site meetings to obtain As-Built measurements to produce Chemical Tank 

installation illustrations and schematics.   

b. Coordinate with Owner and Contractor to determine Chemical Tank sizes. 

c. Prepare installation illustrations and schematics. 

d. Prepare isometric drawings for electrical and mechanical piping needed for 

Chemical Tanks installation. 

e. Assist Owner with vendors providing Chemical Tanks and incorporating chemical 

tank monitoring and a chemical inventory management. 

f. Construction Manager or other office staff visit site as needed. 

 

 

 

 







City of Magnolia
Water Plant No. 3 Phase I

AEI Job No. 211009.40
August 31, 2022  2:00 P.M.

Engineer's Estimate: $4,045,000.00

Item 
No.

Qty Unit Description Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price

1. 1 LS
Move in and set up, including bonds, insurance, permits and demobilization,
complete as specified for

$100,000.00 $100,000.00 $167,065.00 $167,065.00 $172,000.00 $172,000.00 $168,587.00 $168,587.00 $182,000.00 $182,000.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00

2. 1 LS
Provide, install, and maintain SWPPP items throughout duration of
construction contract, complete as specified and shown on plans for

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $17,025.00 $17,025.00 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $14,068.00 $14,068.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $250.00 $250.00

3. 460 SY
Provide and install crushed stone all-weather access road including subgrade,
complete as specified and shown on plans for

$50.00 $23,000.00 $71.00 $32,660.00 $51.00 $23,460.00 $59.40 $27,324.00 $81.00 $37,260.00 $50.00 $23,000.00

4. 500 SY
Provide and install crushed stone driveway including subgrade, complete as
specified and as shown on plans, for

$50.00 $25,000.00 $68.00 $34,000.00 $50.00 $25,000.00 $56.70 $28,350.00 $75.00 $37,500.00 $50.00 $25,000.00

5.A 1 LS

Drill pilot hole to 1,700 feet with driller’s log, collect drill cutting samples,
perform sand sieve analysis, perform mechanical drift indicator survey, run
geophysical logs, and prepare contractor recommendations, complete as
specified for

$720,000.00 $720,000.00 $415,000.00 $415,000.00 $443,000.00 $443,000.00 $572,000.00 $572,000.00 $699,000.00 $699,000.00 $600,000.00 $600,000.00

5.B 2 EA
Complete water sampling operations in pilot hole including development with
air lift pumping and submersible pump, water samples and testing, complete
as specified for

$40,000.00 $80,000.00 $40,000.00 $80,000.00 $57,000.00 $114,000.00 $44,000.00 $88,000.00 $47,500.00 $95,000.00 $45,000.00 $90,000.00

5.C 1,090 VF

Ream pilot hole to a diameter of 26 inches and to a depth of 1,090 feet,
perform Eastman (multi-shot alignment) survey, set 20-inch conductor casing
with 26-inch cemented hole to depth of 1,090 feet, perform sizing survey of
conductor casing, complete as specified for

$450.00 $490,500.00 $450.00 $490,500.00 $385.00 $419,650.00 $495.00 $539,550.00 $495.00 $539,550.00 $450.00 $490,500.00

5.D 310 VF
Underream pilot hole below the conductor casing to a diameter of 26 inches or
more and a depth of 1,400 feet, perform a caliper log of the underreamed hole,
complete as specified for

$350.00 $108,500.00 $350.00 $108,500.00 $565.00 $175,150.00 $385.00 $119,350.00 $385.00 $119,350.00 $350.00 $108,500.00

5.E 260 VF Set 14-inch steel blank production casing, complete in place for $250.00 $65,000.00 $250.00 $65,000.00 $225.00 $58,500.00 $275.00 $71,500.00 $275.00 $71,500.00 $250.00 $65,000.00

5.F 150 VF
Set 14-inch pipe-based screen liner (estimated screen interval 1,100-1,400
feet), complete in place for

$430.00 $64,500.00 $430.00 $64,500.00 $850.00 $127,500.00 $473.00 $70,950.00 $473.00 $70,950.00 $430.00 $64,500.00

5.G 1 LS Install gravel pack, disinfect, and develop the well, complete in place for $120,000.00 $120,000.00 $114,000.00 $114,000.00 $225,000.00 $225,000.00 $125,400.00 $125,400.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00
5.H 2 EA Perform well television camera survey, complete as specified for $2,500.00 $5,000.00 $2,500.00 $5,000.00 $2,800.00 $5,600.00 $2,750.00 $5,500.00 $3,000.00 $6,000.00 $2,500.00 $5,000.00
5.I 1 LS Furnish the test pump, motor, and equipment, complete in place for $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $56,000.00 $56,000.00 $27,500.00 $27,500.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00

5.J 1 LS
Perform step tests and 36-hour test, collect, and analyze water samples,
complete in place for

$30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $33,000.00 $33,000.00 $36,000.00 $36,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00

5.K 1 LS
Provide and install concrete foundation for permanent pump, complete in
place for

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $16,670.00 $16,670.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $13,768.00 $13,768.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00

5.L 1 LS

Install 1,000-gpm permanent line shaft pump and motor set at 600 feet with
250-hp electric motor, discharge header, 10-inch column pipe assembly,
electric sounder tubing, chemical insertion tubing, accessory equipment,
complete in place for

$320,000.00 $320,000.00 $320,000.00 $320,000.00 $390,000.00 $390,000.00 $352,000.00 $352,000.00 $335,000.00 $335,000.00 $600,000.00 $600,000.00

5.M 1 LS
Discharge piping manifold, including 10-inch piping, valves, air and vacuum
release, fittings, and appurtenances, installed and tested, complete in place
for

$50,000.00 $50,000.00 $84,455.00 $84,455.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $71,088.00 $71,088.00 $65,000.00 $65,000.00 $66,000.00 $66,000.00

5.N 1 LS
Provide and install an 8-inch electromagnetic flow meter with two 10-inch by 8-
inch concentric reducers, complete as specified for

$9,000.00 $9,000.00 $12,310.00 $12,310.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $10,360.00 $10,360.00 $9,900.00 $9,900.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

5.O 1 LS Provide and install concrete splash box for well blowoff, complete in place for $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $14,475.00 $14,475.00 $3,300.00 $3,300.00 $12,290.00 $12,290.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

5.P 1 LS
Perform wire-to-water test of pump using G-M Services format and provide
written report, complete as specified for

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

6. 4 EA 16-inch wet connection, complete as specified for $6,400.00 $25,600.00 $3,685.00 $14,740.00 $10,000.00 $40,000.00 $3,080.00 $12,320.00 $3,084.00 $12,336.00 $500.00 $2,000.00
7. 1 EA Provide and install 12-inch plug and clamp, complete as specified for $750.00 $750.00 $1,330.00 $1,330.00 $3,400.00 $3,400.00 $1,126.00 $1,126.00 $725.00 $725.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

8. 20 LF
Provide and install 12-inch C-900 DR 18 PVC water line by open cut, including
excavation, offsite disposal, bedding, backfill and appurtenances, complete as
specified for

$135.00 $2,700.00 $445.00 $8,900.00 $133.00 $2,660.00 $374.65 $7,493.00 $150.00 $3,000.00 $180.00 $3,600.00

5.  Water Well

BIDDER #2
Weisinger Incorporated

BIDDER #3
Hassell Construction 

Group, LLC

BIDDER #1
R & B Group, Inc.

BIDDER #4
B-5 Construction Co., Inc.

BIDDER #5
ALLCO LLC

BIDDER #6
W.W. Payton Corporation

Offsite Distribution Improvements

1

1 of  3

AEI Engineering, a Baxter 
Woodman Company

11450 Compaq Center Dr.
Suite 660

Houston, Texas 77070
281-350-7027



City of Magnolia
Water Plant No. 3 Phase I

AEI Job No. 211009.40
August 31, 2022  2:00 P.M.

Engineer's Estimate: $4,045,000.00

Item 
No.

Qty Unit Description Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price

BIDDER #2
Weisinger Incorporated

BIDDER #3
Hassell Construction 

Group, LLC

BIDDER #1
R & B Group, Inc.

BIDDER #4
B-5 Construction Co., Inc.

BIDDER #5
ALLCO LLC

BIDDER #6
W.W. Payton Corporation

9. 80 LF
Provide and install 12-inch C-900 DR 18 PVC water line by open cut, with
centralizers inside a 20-inch steel casing, including trench excavation, offsite
disposal, bedding, backfill and appurtenances, complete as specified for

$400.00 $32,000.00 $563.00 $45,040.00 $380.00 $30,400.00 $473.40 $37,872.00 $368.00 $29,440.00 $400.00 $32,000.00

10. 2 EA Provide and install 16-inch gate valve with box, complete as specified for $10,000.00 $20,000.00 $14,380.00 $28,760.00 $14,000.00 $28,000.00 $12,104.00 $24,208.00 $13,900.00 $27,800.00 $16,000.00 $32,000.00
11. 2 EA Provide and install 12-inch gate valve with box, complete as specified for $6,500.00 $13,000.00 $7,950.00 $15,900.00 $4,100.00 $8,200.00 $6,694.50 $13,389.00 $6,000.00 $12,000.00 $8,000.00 $16,000.00
12. 100 LF Provide and install trench safety system, complete as specified for $1.00 $100.00 $19.00 $1,900.00 $1.00 $100.00 $15.00 $1,500.00 $2.00 $200.00 $1.00 $100.00

13. 1 LS
Provide and install yard piping, including thrust blocking, pipe supports,
fittings, valves, appurtenances, coatings, and disinfection, complete as
specified for

$150,000.00 $150,000.00 $207,515.00 $207,515.00 $142,000.00 $142,000.00 $191,510.00 $191,510.00 $115,000.00 $115,000.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00

14. 1 LS Provide and install trench safety system, complete as specified for $100.00 $100.00 $1,815.00 $1,815.00 $700.00 $700.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $250.00 $250.00

15. 1 LS

Provide and install 10,000-gallon hydropneumatic tank, including all
appurtenances, saddle type concrete foundations and coating (to be shop
coated), with tank disinfection and bacteriological testing, complete as
specified and shown on plans for

$90,000.00 $90,000.00 $122,935.00 $122,935.00 $140,000.00 $140,000.00 $107,690.00 $107,690.00 $157,000.00 $157,000.00 $230,000.00 $230,000.00

16. 1 LS
Provide and install air compressor with all appurtenances, including motor and
60-gallon tank complete as specified and shown on plans for

$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $14,230.00 $14,230.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $11,760.00 $11,760.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

17. 1 LS

Provide and install chlorination system, including sodium hypochlorite dual
wall tank, supply of chemical, feeders and piping, controls, and all
appurtenances for a complete disinfection system, complete as specified and
shown on plans for

$25,000.00 $25,000.00 $28,940.00 $28,940.00 $22,000.00 $22,000.00 $24,360.00 $24,360.00 $34,000.00 $34,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

18. 1 LS
Provide and install phosphate system, including dual wall tank with full supply
of chemical, feeders and piping, controls, and all appurtenances for a
complete system, complete as specified and shown on plans for

$22,000.00 $22,000.00 $20,025.00 $20,025.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $16,857.00 $16,857.00 $31,000.00 $31,000.00 $16,000.00 $16,000.00

19. 1 EA
Provide and install 8-foot by 8-foot fiberglass building, and appurtenances,
complete as specified and shown on plans for

$50,000.00 $50,000.00 $65,855.00 $65,855.00 $42,000.00 $42,000.00 $55,434.00 $55,434.00 $61,000.00 $61,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

20. 1 EA
Provide and install 10-foot by 8-foot fiberglass building, and appurtenances,
complete as specified and shown on plans for

$60,000.00 $60,000.00 $75,225.00 $75,225.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $63,319.00 $63,319.00 $72,000.00 $72,000.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00

21. 1 LS
Provide and install safety shower and eyewash station, and appurtenances,
complete as specified and shown on plans for

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $4,675.00 $4,675.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $3,864.00 $3,864.00 $5,600.00 $5,600.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

22. 1 LS
Provide and conduct disinfection and bacteriological testing of all water line
facilities including all piping, connections, valves, and appurtenances,
complete at specified for

$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $15,070.00 $15,070.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $12,684.00 $12,684.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $225.00 $225.00

23. 1,145 LF
Provide and install 6-foot-tall chain-link fence with 1-foot of 3-strand barbed
wire including 20-foot-wide double gate, and appurtenances, complete as
specified and shown on plans for

$30.00 $34,350.00 $40.00 $45,800.00 $33.00 $37,785.00 $33.20 $38,014.00 $33.00 $37,785.00 $35.00 $40,075.00

24. 2 EA
Provide and install removable bollards, complete as specified and shown on
plans for

$500.00 $1,000.00 $2,260.00 $4,520.00 $600.00 $1,200.00 $1,904.00 $1,904.00 $1,516.00 $3,032.00 $500.00 $1,000.00

25. 1 LS
Site improvements and restoration, including site grading to provide positive
drainage, and hydro-mulching, complete as specified for

$30,000.00 $30,000.00 $50,765.00 $50,765.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $65,133.00 $65,133.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

26. 1 LS

Electrical System – Provide and install all electrical work including service
equipment, variable frequency drives, motor starter, instrumentation, process
control panels, lighting panel and transformer, lighting, surge protection,
conduit and conductors as shown on plans and described in specifications,
complete as specified for

$400,000.00 $400,000.00 $416,000.00 $416,000.00 $451,000.00 $451,000.00 $468,000.00 $468,000.00 $520,000.00 $520,000.00 $900,000.00 $900,000.00

27. 1 LS
Electrical Service Allowance – Allow for electrical service by the local utility
provider. Exact amount will be reimbursed to the contractor upon providing an
invoice from the service provider

$30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00

Site Improvements

2

2 of  3

AEI Engineering, a Baxter 
Woodman Company

11450 Compaq Center Dr.
Suite 660

Houston, Texas 77070
281-350-7027



City of Magnolia
Water Plant No. 3 Phase I

AEI Job No. 211009.40
August 31, 2022  2:00 P.M.

Engineer's Estimate: $4,045,000.00

Item 
No.

Qty Unit Description Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price Unit Cost Total Price

BIDDER #2
Weisinger Incorporated

BIDDER #3
Hassell Construction 

Group, LLC

BIDDER #1
R & B Group, Inc.

BIDDER #4
B-5 Construction Co., Inc.

BIDDER #5
ALLCO LLC

BIDDER #6
W.W. Payton Corporation

28. 1 LS
Allowance for System Programming per Section 13320 – “Process Control for
Water Treatment Plant,” completed by Concentric Integration, for a complete
operational system, for

$20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

$3,281,100.00 $3,338,100.00 $3,546,805.00 $3,562,722.00 $3,742,428.00 $4,300,000.00

S1. Add LS

Drilling, logging, and sampling, of pilot hole, if required, includes all contractor
site mobilization and demobilization, all labor, material and equipment costs,
all items in Base Bid Item 4.A., and all site restoration work, complete as
specified for

$600,000.00 -$          $510,000.00 -$         $450,000.00 -$         $586,500.00 -$         $560,000.00 $630,000.00 -$          

S2.
Add or 
Deduct

VF
Pilot hole, as required, more or less than the 1,700-foot Base depth for the
water well, complete in place for

$75.00 -$          $75.00 -$         $115.00 -$         $82.00 -$         $83.00 $75.00 -$          

S3. Add LS Perform Spectralog, as directed by Engineer, complete in place for $2,000.00 -$          $2,000.00 -$         $3,500.00 -$         $2,530.00 -$         $2,200.00 $2,000.00 -$          

S4.
Add or 
Deduct

EA
20-foot length of complete 10‑inch column assembly, electric sounder tubing,
and chemical insertion tubing complete in place, as required, more or less
than the base length for the pump of 600 feet, complete in place for

$4,400.00 -$          $4,400.00 -$         $6,000.00 -$         $4,840.00 -$         $4,800.00 $4,400.00 -$          

S5. Add VF
Substitute 24-inch conductor casing with 30-inch cemented hole for 20-inch
conductor casing with 26-inch cemented hole, complete in place for

$100.00 -$          $75.00 -$         $115.00 -$         $87.00 -$         $82.00 $75.00 -$          

S6. Add VF
Substitute 18-inch blank production casing for 14-inch blank production
casing, complete in place for

$100.00 -$          $60.00 -$         $66.00 -$         $69.00 -$         $66.00 $60.00 -$          

S7. Deduct LS
Substitute 200-hp electric motor for the 250-hp electric motor in Base Bid Item
4.L., complete in place for

$0.00 -$          ($2,000.00) -$         ($2,140.00) -$         ($2,000.00) -$         ($2,000.00) ($2,000.00) -$          

S8. Add LS
Substitute 300-hp electric motor for the 250-hp electric motor in Base Bid Item
4.L., complete in place for

$8,000.00 -$          $8,000.00 -$         $7,000.00 -$         $38,450.00 -$         $8,800.00 $10,000.00 -$          

S9. Add EA
Additional complete pilot hole water sampling operation and analyses by
Contractor, if another water sampling operation is performed in addition to
Base Bid Item 4.B., complete in place for

$80,000.00 -$          $40,000.00 -$         $60,000.00 -$         $46,000.00 -$         $44,000.00 $50,000.00 -$          

S10. Add LS Cement plug for pilot hole, complete in place for $12,000.00 -$          $10,000.00 -$         $6,000.00 -$         $11,500.00 -$         $11,000.00 $10,000.00 -$          

S11.
Add or 
Deduct

HR
One hour of well testing time, more or less than the Base Bid amount of 36
hours for step tests and continuous pumping test, complete in place for

$650.00 -$          $650.00 -$         $350.00 -$         $715.00 -$         $700.00 $650.00 -$          

S12.
Add or 
Deduct

HR
One hour of water-level recovery time, more or less than the Base Bid amount
of 36 hours, complete in place for

$600.00 -$          $600.00 -$         $120.00 -$         $660.00 -$         $650.00 $600.00 -$          

S13. Add LF
If directed by Engineer, install 24-feet high sound barrier with acoustical
blanket with a minimum STC of 25, and remove at the end of drilling
operations, complete in place for

$300.00 -$          $150.00 -$         $300.00 -$         $151.00 -$         $155.00 $400.00 -$          

S14. Add LF
If directed by Engineer, install 24-feet high plywood sound barrier, and remove
at the end of drilling operations, complete in place for

$500.00 -$          $150.00 -$         $300.00 -$         $151.00 -$         $82.00 $200.00 -$          

S15. Add LS
Mobilization and demobilization of equipment for strata testing, complete in
place for

$40,000.00 -$          $30,000.00 -$         $70,000.00 -$         $34,500.00 -$         $31,500.00 $40,000.00 -$          

S16. Add EA
Perform sampling operation in one screen section for strata testing, complete
in place for

$40,000.00 -$          $40,000.00 -$         $70,000.00 -$         $46,000.00 -$         $42,000.00 $50,000.00 -$          

S17. Add EA Perform laboratory testing on strata sample, complete in place for $12,000.00 -$          $10,000.00 -$         $3,500.00 -$         $11,500.00 -$         $11,000.00 $15,000.00 -$          

S18.
Add or 
Deduct

HR
One hour of well pumping for strata testing, more or less than the 6 hours
included for taking samples for strata testing, complete in place for

$650.00 -$          $650.00 -$         $150.00 -$         $715.00 -$         $655.00 $650.00 -$          

Comments:
1.  Bidder #4, Base Bid Item No. 5.B:  Bidder did not multiply by Qty. in 
Proposal.  Correct amount shown on Bid Tab.
2.  Bidder #4, Base Bid Item No. 24:  Bidder did not multiply by Qty. in 
Proposal.  Correct amount shown on Bid Tab.

 

Supplementary Items
BASE BID TOTAL

3 of  3

AEI Engineering, a Baxter 
Woodman Company

11450 Compaq Center Dr.
Suite 660

Houston, Texas 77070
281-350-7027



CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
GROUND STORAGE TANK ADDITION AT WATER PLANT NO. 2 

WORK ORDER 22-0012 

 
Engineer’s Project No. 221952.40 

 
Project Description:   
 
The Project consists of design engineering services for Ground Storage Tank Addition at Water Plant 
No. 2.  
 
 
 
Engineering Services:  
  
AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company (AEI) will perform design engineering services for 
Ground Storage Tank Addition at Water Plant No. 2. 
 
A detailed scope of services for this Project is listed in Attachment A of this Work Order.   
 

Compensation:   
 
Compensation for the services to be provided under this Work Order will be in accordance with the 
Engineering Services Agreement dated September 14, 2021 and Attachment A to this Work Order.  
The Engineer’s fee shall be not-to-exceed $65,000.00. 
 

Submitted by:  AEI Engineering, a Baxter & 

Woodman Company 

By: ______________________________________________

        Michael A. Kurzy, PE 

Title:        Vice President 

Date: ____September 8, 2022____________________ 

 

Approved by:  City of Magnolia  

By: ______________________________________________

  

Title:  

Date: _____________________________________________ 

 

     

 Additional Comments and Conditions:  None. 

   

  



City of Magnolia Attachment A 
Ground Storage Tank Addition at Water Plant No. 2 
Engineering Services  
Work Order 22-012 
 

 
Project Description 

The Project consists of design engineering services for Ground Storage Tank Addition at Water Plant 

No. 2.   

 

Scope of Services 

The following scope of services details the anticipated tasks necessary to successfully complete this 

Project: 

1. Hold Project start-up meeting  

2. Provide engineering plans and specifications for the ground storage tank (GST) addition, 

including: 

a. Ground storage tank 

b. Electrical equipment 

c. Drainage and detention  

3. Provide the following additional services: 

a. Geotechnical investigation 

4. Submittal and coordination of plans for approval by TCEQ and Montgomery County.  

5. Perform Quality Assurance and Quality Control review.  

6. Advertise, bid, and recommend award of contract.  

 

The scope does not include additional environmental services, topographic survey, or construction 

management services and field project representative services. A separate work order will be 

provided. 

 



CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
WATER PLANT No. 3 Phase 1  

WORK ORDER 22-010 

 
Engineer’s Project No. 211009.61 

 
Project Description:   
 
This project consists of the construction of new 1,000 gpm water well, 10,000-gallon 
hydropneumatics tank, chemical disinfection system and fiberglass buildings, associated piping, 
electrical work, fencing, crushed stone driveway and site restoration.     
 
 
Engineering Services:  
  
AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company (AEI) will provide Construction Administration and 
Field Observation for and during the construction of the Water Plant No. 3 Phase 1 to include Well 
Start-Up.  
 
A detailed scope of services for this project is listed in Attachment A of this Work Order.   
 

Compensation:   
 
Compensation for the services to be provided under this Work Order will be in accordance with the 
Master Engineering Services Agreement dated September 14, 2021 and Attachment A to this Work 
Order. The Engineer’s fee shall be hourly not to exceed $114,100.00. The detailed fee for this project 
is provided in Attachment A. 
 

Submitted by:  AEI Engineering, a Baxter & 

Woodman Company 

 

By: ____________________________________________ 

Title: ___Vice President________________________ 

Date:  ___September 8, 2022    _________________ 

Approved by:  City of Magnolia 

 

By: ____________________________________________   

Title:  ____________________________________________ 

Date: ____________________________________________ 

     

 Additional Comments and Conditions:  None. 

 

 

 



City of Magnolia  
Water Plant No. 3 Phase 1 
Construction Administration & Field Observation Services  
Work Order  
 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

  
Project Description 

The project involves providing Construction Administration and Field Observation during 
construction efforts by the Contractor to obtain Project Completion.  
   
Scope of Services 

The following scope of services details the anticipated tasks necessary to successfully complete this 

Project: 

1. Act as the OWNER’s representative with duties, responsibilities, and limitations of authority as 
assigned in the construction contract documents. 

 
2. Project Initiation 

a. Prepare Notice to Proceed. 
b. Attend and prepare minutes for the preconstruction conference and review the 

Contractor’s proposed construction schedule and list of subcontractors. 
 

3. Construction Administration  
a. Attend periodic construction progress meetings. 
b. Shop drawing and submittal review by ENGINEER shall apply only to the items in the 

submissions and only for the purpose of assessing, if upon installation or incorporation 
in the Project, they are generally consistent with the construction documents.  OWNER 
agrees that the contractor is solely responsible for the submissions (regardless of the 
format in which provided, i.e. hard copy or electronic transmission) and for compliance 
with the contract documents.  OWNER further agrees that the ENGINEER’s review and 
action in relation to these submissions shall not constitute the provision of means, 
methods, techniques, sequencing, or procedures of construction or extend to safety 
programs of precautions.  ENGINEER’s consideration of a component does not constitute 
acceptance of the assembled item. 

c. Review construction record drawings for completeness prior to submission to CADD. 
d. Prepare construction contract change orders and work directives when authorized by the 

OWNER. 
e. Review the Contractor’s requests for payments as construction work progresses and 

advise the OWNER of amounts due and payable to the Contractor in accordance with the 
terms of the construction contract documents. 

f. Research and prepare written response by ENGINEER to request for information from 
the OWNER and Contractor. 

g. Construction Manager or other office staff visit site as needed. 
 
4. Field Observation – Part Time 

a. ENGINEER will provide a Field Project Representative (FPR) at the construction site on a 
periodic part-time basis from the ENGINEER’s office of not more than eight (8) hour per 
regular weekday, not including legal holidays as deemed necessary by the ENGINEER, to 
assist the Contractor with interpretation of the Drawings and Specifications, to observe 
in general if the Contractor’s work is in conformity with the Final Design Documents and 
to monitor the Contractor’s progress as related to the Construction Contract date of 
completion.  



City of Magnolia  
Water Plant No. 3 Phase 1 
Construction Administration & Field Observation Services  
Work Order  
 

b. Through standard reasonable means, ENGINEER will become generally familiar with 
observable completed work. If the ENGINEER observes completed work that is 
inconsistent with the construction documents, that information shall be communicated 
to the contractor and OWNER to address.  ENGINEER shall not supervise, direct, control, 
or have charge or authority over any contractor’s work, nor shall the ENGINEER have 
authority over or be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or 
procedures of construction selected or used by any contractor, or the safety precautions 
and programs incident thereto, for security or safety at the site, nor for any failure of any 
contractor to comply with laws and regulations applicable to such contractor’s furnishing 
and performing of its work.  ENGINEER neither guarantees the performance of any 
contractor nor assumes responsibility for any contractor’s failure to furnish and perform 
the work in accordance with the contract documents, which contractor is solely 
responsible for its errors, omissions, and failure to carry out the work.  ENGINEER shall 
not be responsible for the acts of omissions of any contractor, subcontractor, supplier, 
manufacturer or any of their agents, employees or any person (except ENGINEER’s own 
agents, employees, and consultants) at the site or otherwise furnishing or performing any 
work; or for any decision made regarding the contract documents, or any application, 
interpretation, or clarification of the contract documents, other than those made by the 
ENGINEER.  

c. Part-Time Field Observation provides that the FPR will make intermittent site visits to 
observe the progress and quality of Contractor’s executed Work.  Part-Time Field 
Observation does not guarantee the ENGINEER will observe or comment on work 
completed by the contractor at times the FPR is not present on site.  Such visits and 
observations by the FPR, if any, are not intended to be exhaustive or to extend to every 
aspect of Contractor’s Work in progress beyond the responsibilities specifically assigned 
to ENGINEER in this Agreement and the Contract Documents, but rather are to be limited 
to spot checking, selective sampling, and similar methods of general observation of the 
Work based on ENGINEER’s exercise of professional judgement as assisted by FPR, if any. 

d. Keep a daily record of the Contractor’s work on those days that the ENGINEERs are at the 
construction site including notations on the nature and cost of any extra work.   

 
5. Performance Testing – Starting of Systems  

a. ENGINEER will attend Contractor’s Unit Process Testing and Startup Meeting(s) and 
Facility Startup Meeting(s) to discuss testing and startup schedules, test methods, 
required materials and utilities for Contractor installed Products, Unit Processes, and 
Facilities. Discussions will include Operation Interface, OWNER, and ENGINEER 
involvement. Manufacturer’s representative involved in the installation and its 
coordination or integration into the Work shall attend the meeting.  Contractor’s testing 
and startup schedule shall be approved by the OWNER and ENGINEER prior to 
commencing any testing procedures. 

b. ENGINEER will observe Functional (or run) testing for all equipment and systems. 
c. ENGINEER to review equipment manufacturer written report covering checkout, testing, 

inspections, and start-up.  Any deficiencies noted in the report shall be corrected by the 
Contractor and verified by the ENGINEER.  

d. Monitor Operator Training.  
e. Prior to acceptance of any portion of the Work, start-up and testing of all equipment and 

materials furnished on the Project by Contractor shall have been conducted in the 
presence of representatives of Contractor, OWNER, and ENGINEER, and manufacturer if 
requested by OWNER or ENGINEER. 

 



City of Magnolia  
Water Plant No. 3 Phase 1 
Construction Administration & Field Observation Services  
Work Order  
 
6. Substantial Completion of Project - Provide construction inspection services when notified by the 

Contractor that the Project is substantially complete.  Prepare written punch lists during 
substantial completion inspections. 

 
7. Completion of Project 

a. Provide construction inspection services when notified by Contractor that the Project is 
complete.  Prepare written punch lists during final completion inspections and monitor 
any required deficiencies correction. 

b. Prepare and review Final Payment and project closeout documents. 
c. Review Contractor’s written guarantees and issue a Certificate of Acceptance to 

contractor and Certificate of Completion to OWNER.  
 

8. Project Closeout - Provide construction-related engineering services including, but not limited to, 
General Construction Administration and Resident Project Representative Services. 

 
9. 3D GIS 

a. Collect measurements from known benchmarks in the field to building corners. 
b. Collect dimensions of buildings including ground elevation and interior floor elevation. 
c. Collect dimensions of underground pipe, pipe features, and appurtenances from known 

benchmarks in the field. 
d. Collect digital photos of every valve, fitting, motor, etc. before it is installed and after 

installation, include any tags and reference documents, pictures of structures during and 
after construction, inside and out, and overall site pictures. 

e. All data collected, processed, and developed as part of this task will be integrated with 
the OWNER’s existing GIS infrastructure. 

 
10. Drone Captured Progress Video Recording 

a. Provide drone flights over the Project Site on a periodic basis of not more than two (2) 
hours per month (for up to 20 hours), from Project Initiation through Project Completion, 
to record the various stages and associated progress of the construction activities. Drone 
flights will provide high resolution video and imagery. 

b. Drone will be flown by a licensed Drone Pilot. 
c. All Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) requirements will be reviewed and met before 

each flight. 

 
 



CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
CDBG 2021 SAGEBRUSH SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION 

WORK ORDER 22-009 

 
Engineer’s Project No. 210363.40 

 
Project Description:   
 
The Project consists of 6,000 linear feet of sanitary sewer rehabilitation, rehabilitation of fifteen (15) 
sanitary sewer manholes, related service reconnections, and installation of five (5) gate valves on existing 
6-inch water line in the Sagebrush and Little Twig neighborhood.  
 
 
 
Engineering Services:  
  
AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company (AEI) will perform design engineering services for CDBG 
2021 Sagebrush Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation. 
 
A detailed scope of services for this Project is listed in Attachment A of this Work Order.   
 

Compensation:   
 
Compensation for the services to be provided under this Work Order will be in accordance with the 
Engineering Services Agreement dated September 14, 2021, and Attachment A to this Work Order.  The 
Engineer’s fee shall be $55,000. 
 
 

 

Additional Comments and Conditions:  None. 

 

 

Submitted by:  AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman 

Company 

By: ___________________________________

 Michael A. Kurzy, PE 

Title: Vice President 

Date: ____September 8, 2022_______________ 

 

Approved by:  City of Magnolia  

By: _________________________________  

Title:  

Date: _________________________________ 

 



City of Magnolia Attachment A 
CDBG 2021 Sagebrush Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation 
Engineering Services  
Work Order 210363.40 
 

 
Project Description 

The Project consists of design engineering services for CDBG 2021 Sagebrush Sanitary Sewer 

Rehabilitation.  

 

Scope of Services 

The following scope of services details the anticipated tasks necessary to successfully complete this 

Project: 

1. Hold Project start-up meeting. 

2. Provide engineering plans and specifications for 2021 CDBG Sagebrush Sanitary Sewer 

Rehabilitation, including: 

a. Map of Sanitary Sewer Lines to be lined by the cured-in-place pipe (CIPP) method 

b. Sanitary Sewer Manhole Interior Coating and Sealing 

c. Service Reconnections 

d. Install 6-inch gate valves on existing water line 

3. Submittal and coordination of plans for approval by TCEQ and Texas Department of Agriculture 

(TDA).  

4. Perform Quality Assurance and Quality Control review.  

5. Advertise, bid, and recommend award of contract.  

6. Provide Construction Management and Field Project Representative Services, including: 

a. Pre-Construction Conference 

b. Review submittals 

c. Review pre-rehabilitation televising videos 

d. Periodic site visits to observe construction activities, approximately two (2) visits per week 

e. Review post-construction televising videos 

f. Review Contractor Requests for Information 

g. Review Change Orders 

h. Review Contractor’s Pay Estimates 

i. Schedule and Attend Final Inspection of the Project 

j. Project Close-out 

k. Record Drawings 

 

The scope does not include environmental assessments, geotechnical investigations, surveying, or 

warranty review.  A separate work order will be provided if these services are necessary. A copy of the 

Grant Agreement Details are attached as reference. 

 







Resolution No. R-2022-031          Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-031 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SIGNATORIES 

 
A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES FOR CONTRACTUAL 
DOCUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR REQUESTING FUNDS PERTAINING 
TO THE TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 
(TXCDBG) GRANT AGREEMENT NUMBER CDV21-0209.  

 
WHEREAS,  The City of Magnolia has received a 2021 Texas Community Development Block 

Grant award to provide 03J - Water/Sewer Improvements; and 
 
WHEREAS,   it is necessary to appoint persons to execute contractual documents, environmental 

review documents, and documents requesting grant funds from the Texas 
Department of Agriculture, and; 

 
WHEREAS,  all funds will be used in accordance with all applicable federal, state, local and 

programmatic requirements including but not limited to procurement, environmental 
review, labor standards, real property acquisition, and civil rights requirements.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, The City of Magnolia directs and designates the following to act in all 
matters in connection with this grant: 
 

• The Mayor and the City Administrator as alternate shall serve as the Chief Executive 
Officers and Authorized Representatives to execute contractual documents; 

 
• The Mayor and the City Administrator as alternate are authorized to review and execute 

environmental review documents between the Texas Department of Agriculture and the 
City of Magnolia; and 

 
• The Mayor, City Secretary, City Administrator, City Finance Administrator are authorized 

to execute the Request for Payment Form documents and/or other forms required for 
requesting funds to reimburse project costs. 
 

• This resolution replaces resolution R-2022-023 adopted on June 14, 2022. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, 
on September 13th, 2022. 
 
       THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
 
 
             
                  _____________________ 
       Todd Kana, Mayor                                                     
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 



Wich ita Fa ll s, Texas 76308 940.397 .2490 (phone) 

AMERICA N NATIONAL 
      LEASING COMPANY ® 
 
 
 

ANLC  Lease Purchase 
Quotes City of Magnolia PD 

September 7,2022 
 
 

Chevrolet Tahoe PPV 2wd 
Chevrolet Tahoe wlequipment upfit..(estimated) 
+ ANLC Documentation fee 
- Down Payment 

Vehicle Total 
 
Estimated Start Date 2023 
2024 Payment(#1) 
2025  Payment(#2) 
2026  Payment(#3) 
2027 Payment(#4) 
2028 Payment(#5) 
 
Annual Payment for 5 Tahoes 
 
Residual Purchase(each) 
 
 

;syr W•rn  tcesiaua1 
Balance 

;svr W"" :111   
buyout 

4vr Wlrn : lil 
buyout 

:>vr wl    :n   
buyout 

$74,000 
$100 
$0 

$74,000 
$100 
$0 

$74,000 
$100 
$0 

$74,000 
$100 
$0 

$74,100 $74,100 $74,100 $74,100 
 
 

$23,689 
$23,689 
$23,689 

 
· - 

$118,445 
 

$10,001 
 
 

 
 

$26,881 
$26,881 
$26,881 

 
- 

$134,405 
 

$1 
 

 

 
 

$20,584 
$20,584 
$20,584 
$20,584 

· 

$102,920 
 

$1 
 

 

 
 

$16,811 
$16,811 
$16,811 
$16,811 

- 

$84,053 
 

$1 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I I I 940.235 .4190 (fax)  I 2732 Midwest Pa rkway www.a mnat.com 



From: Don Doering
To: Kandice Garrett
Subject: FW: GFL
Date: Thursday, September 8, 2022 3:20:46 PM
Attachments: City of Magnolia - Updated information 11.15.21.pptx

City of Magnolia - Enclosure B.docx

Good Afternoon Kandice,
 
Please use this email and attachments as the backup for the discussion of
the proposed trash contract amendments.  Thank you.
 
Don
 
From: Suzanne Haboush <shaboush@gflenv.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 1:40 PM
To: Don Doering <ddoering@cityofmagnolia.com>
Subject: GFL
 
Good Afternoon Don,
 
Thank you for your time today to discuss the City of Magnolia’s waste services and revisit a few
items discussed in our last meeting.  
 
BULK/HEAVY WASTE
Before our meeting in December,  residents would call the city to schedule bulk and heavy waste
which would require a manual email to our OPS team and routing for a specific Saturday.    GFL met
with the city and came up with a new plan.  Since the change in January 2022,   the solid waste
bulk/heavy service changed from on call to 1X per week.  The city now receives  (3) additional
pickups per month at no additional charge.   GFL has received positive feedback regarding the
change, resulting in a significantly lower number of calls to the city.   
 
YARD WASTE
We also touched on the Yard Waste Guidelines.   In the past, a grapple truck would be scheduled for
yard waste which generated excessive time to retrieve.    By changing the process and picking up
yard waste weekly,  this has reduced the need for the grapple truck and the drivers can quickly move
throughout the city.      We do ask, for the safety of our drivers, to please either bundle or neatly
stack tree limbs and boards and cut them in 4 ft length.     We have supervisors that continually
monitor the city,  so if there is a one- off that needs guidance,  please let us know .
 
City of Magnolia
Solid Waste
Provided  2 X times per week on Tuesday and Friday
Recycling
Provided  1 X time per week on Friday
Yard Waste
Provided 1 X time per week on Friday

mailto:ddoering@cityofmagnolia.com
mailto:kgarrett@cityofmagnolia.com





Green Today. Green For Life.

281-368-8397

gflenv.com

SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING SERVICES FOR YOUR HOME







City of Magnolia







Solid Waste Guidelines



All items inside of the cart with lid closed

Cart placed at the curb by 7:00am 

Maintain 4 feet of space around the cart

Do not overfill cart and no bags on top of lid or on the ground



Recycling Guidelines



Only Acceptable items inside of cart or bin with lid closed

Cart or bin placed at the curb by 7:00am

Maintain 4 feet of space around the cart or bin

Do not overfill cart or bin and no bags on top of lid or on the ground



Yard Waste Guidelines



Grass clippings, leaves, tree trimmings, branches or other general yard waste

Bags/Bundles weighing less than 40 lbs

Brush/Limbs/Clean fence boards bundled or neatly stacked in 4 feet lengths

No large timbers or large fence pickets with nails

Do not use the provided solid waste or recycling cart



Bulky/Heavy Waste Guidelines



Limited to 1 bulky items or 6 cubic yards per collection day

General household items such as appliances and furniture

Remove refrigerant/freon and doors from refrigerators/freezers and place tag on item from a professional

No construction debris, hazardous waste, or dead animals







Cart Placement Guidelines



Place your cart at the curb with the wheels facing your house and the lid opening toward the street.



Keep your carts 4 feet apart and at least 4 feet from any obstacles such as mailboxes, cars, or lamp posts



It’s generally best to place your cart out the night before your collection day.



Keep your cart at the curb until the end of the day.  Sometimes the timing of our arrival changes.



Contact Us:

wcacshouston@gflenv.com

281-368-8397

City of Magnolia



YOUR SERVICES



Solid Waste

Provided  2 X times per week on Tuesday and Friday



Recycling 

Provided  1 X time per week on Friday 



Yard Waste

Provided 1 X time per week on Friday 



Bulky/Heavy Waste

Provided 1 X time per week on Friday 









Contact Us:

wcacshouston@gflenv.com

281-368-8397









image1.jpeg



image2.png



image3.jpeg



image4.png



image5.png






City of Magnolia

Enclosure B





Solid Waste Guidelines

· All items inside of the cart with lid closed

· Cart placed at the curb by 7:00am

· Maintain 4 feet of space around the cart

· Do not overfill cart and no bags on top of lid or on the ground

Recycling Guidelines

· Only Acceptable items inside of cart or bin with lid closed

· Cart or bin placed at the curb by 7:00am

· Maintain 4 feet of space around the cart or bin

· Do not overfill cart or bin and no bags on top of lid or on the ground

Yard Waste Guidelines

· Grass clippings, leaves, tree trimmings, branches or other general yard waste

· Bags/Bundles weighing less than 40 lbs

· Brush/Limbs/Clean fence boards bundled or neatly stacked in 4 feet lengths

· No large timbers or large fence pickets with nails

· Do not use the provided solid waste or recycling cart

Bulky/Heavy Waste Guidelines

· Limited to 1 bulky item or 6 cubic yards per collection day

· General household items such as appliances and furniture

· Remove refrigerant/freon and doors from refrigerators/freezers and place tag on item from a professional

· No construction debris, hazardous waste, or dead animals



SPECIAL HEAVY TRASH IS INCLUDED EVERY FRIDAY 



Items not accepted 

Dirt, tires, batteries, motor oil, cooking oil, waste generated by a private contractor. Hazardous/toxic chemicals or material 



Bulky/Heavy Waste
Provided 1 X time per week on Friday
 
 
 
We will always strive for excellent customer service and communication.   Feel free to reach out if
any additional information is needed.
 
Suzanne
 
 
 

Suzanne Haboush | Govt Contracts Mgr
GFL Environmental
8515 Hwy 6 S, Houston, TX 77083
| C (832) 954-8211 | shaboush@gflenv.com | www.gflenv.com

Confidentiality Notice:  This email message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from disclosure.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and erase this email message
immediately.

 

mailto:shaboush@gflenv.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.gflenv.com&c=E,1,XhDcMe-2bDrj67tyA-vct0ISzyjjJnvv4UtJ4aW32-cYAEoIGigs2ynKqVfUrzUkEZ8CkQhf3innynJhvKnrMZWDSQOROoDu2YEivxlBFHlNHOk0qHyBUSh1sVc,&typo=1&ancr_add=1


Green Today. Green For Life. 281-368-8397 gflenv.com

SOLID WASTE & 
RECYCLING 
SERVICES FOR 
YOUR HOME

City of 
Magnolia



Solid Waste Guidelines

• All items inside of the cart with lid 
closed• Cart placed at the curb by 7:00am • Maintain 4 feet of space around the 
cart• Do not overfill cart and no bags on 
top of lid or on the ground

Recycling Guidelines

• Only Acceptable items inside of cart 
or bin with lid closed• Cart or bin placed at the curb by 
7:00am• Maintain 4 feet of space around the 
cart or bin• Do not overfill cart or bin and no 
bags on top of lid or on the ground

Yard Waste Guidelines

• Grass clippings, leaves, tree 
trimmings, branches or other 
general yard waste• Bags/Bundles weighing less than 40 
lbs• Brush/Limbs/Clean fence boards 
bundled or neatly stacked in 4 feet 
lengths• No large timbers or large fence 
pickets with nails• Do not use the provided solid waste 
or recycling cart

Bulky/Heavy Waste 
Guidelines

• Limited to 1 bulky items or 6 cubic 
yards per collection day• General household items such as 
appliances and furniture• Remove refrigerant/freon and doors 
from refrigerators/freezers and place 
tag on item from a professional• No construction debris, hazardous 
waste, or dead animals

Cart Placement Guidelines

• Place your cart at the curb with the wheels 
facing your house and the lid opening 
toward the street.

• Keep your carts 4 feet apart and at least 4 
feet from any obstacles such as 
mailboxes, cars, or lamp posts

• It’s generally best to place your cart out 
the night before your collection day.

• Keep your cart at the curb until the end of 
the day.  Sometimes the timing of our 
arrival changes.

Contact Us:
wcacshouston@gflenv.com

281-368-8397

City of Magnolia

YOUR SERVICES

Solid Waste
Provided  2 X times per week on 
Tuesday and Friday

Recycling 
Provided  1 X time per week on 
Friday 

Yard Waste
Provided 1 X time per week on 
Friday 

Bulky/Heavy Waste
Provided 1 X time per week on 
Friday 

Contact Us:
wcacshouston@gflenv.com

281-368-8397



City of Magnolia 
Enclosure B 

 
 

Solid Waste Guidelines 
• All items inside of the cart with lid closed 

• Cart placed at the curb by 7:00am 
• Maintain 4 feet of space around the cart 

• Do not overfill cart and no bags on top of lid or on the ground 
Recycling Guidelines 

• Only Acceptable items inside of cart or bin with lid closed 
• Cart or bin placed at the curb by 7:00am 

• Maintain 4 feet of space around the cart or bin 
• Do not overfill cart or bin and no bags on top of lid or on the ground 

Yard Waste Guidelines 
• Grass clippings, leaves, tree trimmings, branches or other general yard waste 

• Bags/Bundles weighing less than 40 lbs 
• Brush/Limbs/Clean fence boards bundled or neatly stacked in 4 feet lengths 

• No large timbers or large fence pickets with nails 
• Do not use the provided solid waste or recycling cart 

Bulky/Heavy Waste Guidelines 
• Limited to 1 bulky item or 6 cubic yards per collection day 
• General household items such as appliances and furniture 

• Remove refrigerant/freon and doors from refrigerators/freezers and place tag on item from a 
professional 

• No construction debris, hazardous waste, or dead animals 
 

SPECIAL HEAVY TRASH IS INCLUDED EVERY FRIDAY  
 

Items not accepted  
Dirt, tires, batteries, motor oil, cooking oil, waste generated by a private contractor. Hazardous/toxic 

chemicals or material  



















  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENT 
REPORT 

 
August 2022 

 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
Kyle Montgomery 

Chief of Police 



 
  

   

 

 

Chief of Police 
Kyle Montgomery 

Administrative Services 
-Lt. S. Soto- 

Operational Services 
-Lt. S Soto- 

Admin Assistants 
-M. Mueller/E. White- 

Information Mngt 
-K. Montgomery- 

Audits 
-K. Montgomery- 

TLETS 
-M. Mueller- 

Purchasing 
-K. Montgomery- 

NIBRS 
-E. White- 

TCOLE 
-K. Montgomery- 
Communications 

-M. Mueller- 

Emergency Management 
-K. Montgomery- 

Fleet Management 
-Lt. Soto- 

Budget 
-K. Montgomery- 

Public Information Officer 
-K. Montgomery- Patrol 

-Sgt. S. Tucker- 
Community Events 

-E. White- 

Court Liaison 
-Sgt. Tucker- Training 

-Sgt Landrum- 
Grants 

-K. Montgomery- 

Building Maintenance/Ops 
-Sgt Landrum- 

Quarter Master 
-Sgt Salmassi- 

Evidence Technician 
-M. Andrews- 

Background Investigations 
-Lt. Soto- 

IA Investigations 
-Lt. Soto- 

Crime Prevention 
-V. Manzo- 

Inspections 
-Sgt Landrum- 

Wrecker Rotation 
-Sgt. Tucker- 

UAV Program 
-V. Manzo- 

B-Nights 
-Sgt. Salmassi- 

Range Master 
-Sgt. Tucker- 

F.T.O. Program 
-Sgt. Landrum- 

B-Days 
-Sgt. Tucker- 

Traffic Unit 
-Sgt Landrum- 

A-Nights 
-Sgt. Landrum- 

Special Ops 
-Sgt. Tucker- 

Reserve Officers 
-Sgt. Landrum- 

A-Days 
-Sgt.Tucker- 

CID 
-Lt. Soto- 

Public Information Requests 
-K.Montgomery- 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
 
 
 
 

Organizational Chart 
 
 
 
 

 



 

  

 

 

 
PATROL 
 
 

ALL BREAKDOWN 
 
 

 July August Monthly 
Change 

EMERGENCY 30 19 -11 

NON-EMERGENCY 235 154 -81 

 
 
 
CALLS FOR SERVICE 
 
 
 

 July August Monthly 
Change 2022 

Total Calls for Service 265 173 -92 2,148 

*The total calls for service include all priorities, event entries, and officer-initiated calls. 
 
 

 
 
 

277 265

173

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

June July August



 

  

 

 

OFFENSE REPORTS 
 

 July August Monthly 
Change 

Report Totals 62 63 +1 

 

 
 
 

RESIDENTIAL PATROLS 
 

 
Windmill 
Estates 

Magnolia 
Ridge 

Dogwood 
Patches 

Mustang 
Ridge 

Timber 
Hollow 

Total 

July 110 123 124 93 21 471 

Aug 117 129 130 80      109 565 

 

 

 

59…

62
63

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

June July August

117 129 130
80 109

565

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Windmill
Estates

Magnolia
Ridge

Dogwood
Patches

Mustang
Ridge

Timber
Hollow

Total



 

  

 

 

CALL TOTALS 
 
 

OFFENSES July Aug MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

Burglary of a Vehicle 0 0 0 

Burglary of a Building 0 1 +1 

Burglary of a Habitation 0 1 +1 

Theft 4 4 - 

Fraud/Forgery 0 0 - 

Criminal Mischief 0 1 +1 

Robbery 0 0 0 

Assault/Family Violence 2 - -2 

Death Investigation 0 1 +1 

Sexual Assault 0 0 0 

Motor Vehicle Crash 19 15 -4 

Alarms 14 24 +10 

Medical calls 22 16 -6 

Welfare Checks 5 13 +8 

Disturbances 5 6 +1 

Assist Outside Agency 9 16 +7 

Narcotics 10 10 - 

DWI 10 10 - 

Suspicious Person/Vehicle 6 9 +3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

  

 

 

 
 

CRIMINAL ARRESTS 
 
 
 
 
 

 July Aug MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

TOTAL ARRESTS 32 29 -3 

NARCOTICS 10 10 - 

DWI 10 10 - 
 
 

 
 
 
TRAFFIC CONTACTS BY RACE 
 
 

 
Asian 
Pacific 

Black Hispanic 
Alaskan 
Indian 

White 

July 4 27 116 0 332 

Aug 4 35 142 0 352 

Change - +8 +26 0 +20 



 

 

 

 

 
 
TRAFFIC CRASHES 
 

 July Aug MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

Fatal 0 0 0 

Injury 2 2 - 

Non-Injury 7 13 +6 
 
 
 

TRAFFIC CRASH TREND 2022 
Total Collisions (Fatal, Injury, Non-Injury) 
 

 
 
 
  

32

15

20
22

14
10

19
15

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35



 

 

 

 

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 
 
 

 July Aug MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

FM 1488 264 298 +34 

FM 1774 146 150 +4 

Magnolia Blvd 144 166 +22 

Buddy Riley 42 42 - 

Nichols Sawmill 21 14 -7 

Total Violations 612 666 +54 
 
 
 

COMMERCIAL PATROLS 
 
 
 
 

 July Aug MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

Business Checks 627 678 +51 

Business Contacts 36 30 -6 

Totals 663 708 +45 

 
  



 

 

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS 
 
 

 July Aug MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

Assault 0 0 - 

Sexual Assault 0 0 0 

Robbery 0 0 0 

Death 0 1 +1 

Persons 
Crime Totals 

0 1 +1 

Burglary-Building 0 1 +1 

Burglary-Vehicle 0 0 0 

Burglary-Habitation 0 1 +1 

Theft 4 3 -1 

Hit and Run Crashes 0 0 0 

Financial Crime 0 0 - 

Criminal Mischief 1 1 - 

Property Crime Totals 5 5 - 

Arrests/Warrants 3 12 +9 
 
 
 

  



 

 

2022   Case Clearance Rates 
 
 

 
 

 2022 

Total Cases 62 

Cleared 42 

Clearance Rate 68% 
 

20

42

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Open Close

Cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
Ra

te





1 
 

City Administrator’s Report for September 13, 2022 
 
 
 
Every day is a new adventure here in Magnolia!  Here is a partial list of some of my recent activities since the 
last City Council Meeting: 
 
 
 
08/11 Met with water meter manufacturer representative to check on complaints 
 
08/12 Met at Lone Pint to discuss Stroll Thu the Renaissance 
 
08/15 Met with Grant Writer 
 
08/16 Attended AEI Engineering Teams meeting for weekly projects review  
 
08/16 Met onsite at HEB 
 
08/16 Met with new Municipal Judge 
 
08/18 Interview applicant for open position in City Hall 
 
08/19 Interview applicant for open position in City Hall  
 
08/22 Met with new developer for pre-construction meeting 
 
08/23 Attended AEI Engineering Teams meeting for weekly projects review 
 
08/23 Met with City Engineers 
 
08/24 Attended new water well pre-bid meeting 
 
08/25 Attended Chamber of Commerce meeting 
 
08/25 Met with new local newspaper reporter 
 
08/29 Met with local City Administrators and Managers 
 
08/30 Attended AEI Engineering Teams meeting for weekly projects review   
 
08/31 Attended North Houston Association Annual Flood Meeting 
 
08/31 Attended new water well bid opening 
 
09/06 Attended pre-construction meeting with local developer 
 



2 
 

 
 
09/07 Telephone call with President of Quadvest 
 
09/08 Met with Trash Company Representative 
 
 
 
I have attached a 2 - page Financial Summary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Don Doering 



City of Magnolia
Financial Summary

August 31, 2022
92% of Fiscal Year

Budgeted Actual Percent

General Fund
Revenue $4,457,243 $6,609,613 148%
Expenses $4,429,496 $4,340,485 98%

Water & Sewer Fund
Revenue $10,195,537 $8,526,253 84%
Expenses $3,788,774 $3,817,126 101%

Capital Projects Enter.
Revenue $1,936,137 $379,921 0%
Expenses $3,596,622 $10,828,801 301%

Debt Service
Revenue $786,235 $786,302 100%
Expenses $785,718 $131,217 17%

4B Community Dev.
Revenue $506,000 $590,498 117%
Expenses $379,018 $452,131 119%

4A Economic Dev.
Revenue $803,000 $1,275,441 159%
Expenses $96,152 $270,136 281%

Red Light Camera
Revenue $0 $50 100%+
Expenses $50,000 $69,582 139%

445 Road Repair
Revenue $412,000 $607,493 147%
Expenses $300,000 $16,852 6%

Hotel/Motel Occup.
Revenue $40,000 $51,307 128%
Expenses $40,000 $18,848 47%

MC Security Fund
Revenue $7,000 $8,113 116%
Expenses $5,000 $6,483 130%

Page 1



City of Magnolia
Financial Summary

August 31, 2022
92% of Fiscal Year

Budgeted Actual

MC Tech. Fund
Revenue $9,000 $9,047 101%
Expenses $8,100 $8,996 111%

Scofflaw
Revenue $0 $0 0%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

In-Kind Franchise
Revenue $0 $7,734 100%+
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Capital Projects
Revenue $0 $0 0%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Magnolia Ridge PID
Revenue $124,315 $123,732 100%
Expenses $117,495 $119,995 102%

Seized Property
Revenue $0 $12,730 100%+
Expenses $0 $2,923 100%+

Judicial Efficiency
Revenue $200 $1,004 502%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Total Revenue $19,276,667 $18,989,238 99%

Total Expenses $13,596,375 $20,083,575 148%

Total Rev - Capital P. $17,340,530 $18,609,317 107%

Total Exp. - Capital P. $9,999,753 $9,254,774 93%

Financial Summary 8312022

Page 2



09-06-2022 09:33 AM                               COUNCIL REPORT AUGUST 2022                                    PAGE:     1

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       GENERAL FUND       MISC. VENDOR    SIGN CITY INC                   SIGN CITY INC : REFUND             145.00

                                          TEXAS MUNICIPAL                                 TMRS                             9,045.83

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                        FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H           6,211.42

                                                                                          FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H           6,427.01

                                                                                          FICA WITHHOLDING                 4,455.32

                                                                                          FICA WITHHOLDING                 4,629.54

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING             1,041.99

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING             1,082.72

                                          TX CHILD SUPPORT DISBURSEMENT UNIT              #201127387-0012459516 - HU         325.38

                                                                                          #201127387-0012459516 - HU         325.38

                                                                                          001227164411DCV19205-SMITH         219.23

                                                                                          001227164411DCV19205-SMITH         219.23

                                          GLOBE LIFE/LIBERTY NATIONAL                     AUGUST PREMIUMS                    802.56

                                                                                          GLOBE LIFE/LIBERTY NATIONA       1,203.84

                                          CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT              CASE ID200000002223575-FON         372.92

                                                                                          CASE ID200000002223575-FON         205.60

                                          ST9 GAS & OIL                                   AUGUST 2022                      8,963.30

                                          AT&T MOBILITY                                   RACHEL                               9.23

                                          AFLAC                                           JULY PREMIUM PAYMENT               507.66

                                                                                          AUGUST PREMIUMS                    338.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          46,531.60

 

ADMINISTRATION         GENERAL FUND       TEXAS MUNICIPAL                                 TMRS                               630.13

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                        FICA WITHHOLDING                   369.52

                                                                                          FICA WITHHOLDING                   365.30

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                86.42

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                85.43

                                          FEDEX                                           FED EX- R KEVIN RHYNE              163.21

                                          AMERICAN EXPRESS                                COUCIL MEETING                     202.08

                                                                                          SOFTWARE                            16.08

                                                                                          COUNCIL MEETING                      3.29

                                                                                          SOFTWARE                            16.08

                                                                                          LUNCHEON                            20.00

                                                                                          BOOK                               139.00

                                                                                          POSTAGE                              4.83

                                                                                          BOOK                               129.00

                                                                                          WATER                               29.95

                                          HEARST NEWSPAPERS,LLC                           HEARST NEWSPAPERS,LLC               75.40

                                          BUREAU VERITAS NORTH AMERICA, INC.              202201396                        3,885.34

                                                                                          202200065                          100.00

                                                                                          22046148                           903.30

                                                                                          202200209                          126.92

                                                                                          202200483                          258.99

                                                                                          202200443                        1,175.95

                                                                                          202200444                          803.20

                                                                                          202200479                        1,245.95

                                                                                          202200416                        9,513.12

                                                                                          202201334                        9,419.52

                                                                                          202201335                        9,513.12

                                                                                          202200399                        9,419.52

                                                                                          202201337                        9,419.52

                                                                                          202200401                        9,419.52

                                                                                          20220019                         9,513.12

                                                                                          202201338                        9,513.12

                                                                                          202200425                          304.18

                                                                                          202200448                          126.92



09-06-2022 09:33 AM                               COUNCIL REPORT AUGUST 2022                                    PAGE:     2

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                          202200423                          276.46

                                                                                          202200426                          290.32

                                                                                          202200424                          276.46

                                                                                          202200445                          126.92

                                                                                          202201341                        9,419.52

                                                                                          202201346                        9,419.52

                                                                                          202201343                        9,419.52

                                                                                          202200429                          276.46

                                                                                          202200446                          126.92

                                                                                          202200449                          126.92

                                                                                          202200451                          126.92

                                                                                          202200549                        1,249.45

                                                                                          202200404                        9,419.52

                                                                                          202200447                          126.92

                                                                                          202201344                        5,206.04

                                                                                          202200428                          276.46

                                                                                          202200450                          126.92

                                                                                          202200427                          276.46

                                                                                          202200482                           76.92

                                                                                          202201445                        1,409.40

                                                                                          202200655                        1,746.80

                                                                                          20220000                         2,659.94

                                                                                          202200732                          126.92

                                                                                          202200735                        1,120.30

                                                                                          202201161                          292.04

                                                                                          202201105                          373.94

                                                                                          202201103                           50.00

                                                                                          202201104                           81.61

                                                                                          202200893                          706.64

                                                                                          202201389                        1,461.90

                                                                                          202201379                        1,212.35

                                                                                          202200896                        1,396.80

                                                                                          202200898                        1,432.85

                                                                                          202201312                        1,064.65

                                                                                          202200989                        1,212.35

                                                                                          202200967                        1,186.10

                                                                                          202200971                        1,120.65

                                                                                          202200972                          972.25

                                                                                          202200970                        1,009.35

                                                                                          202201366                        1,120.30

                                                                                          202200987                        1,201.85

                                                                                          202201377                          972.25

                                                                                          202201107                          126.92

                                                                                          202201110                          126.92

                                                                                          202201108                          126.92

                                                                                          202201109                          126.92

                                                                                          202201106                          126.92

                                                                                          202201029                        1,396.80

                                                                                          202201044                          930.95

                                                                                          202201052                        1,000.60

                                                                                          202201075                          864.10

                                                                                          202201053                        1,104.55

                                                                                          202201061                           50.00

                                                                                          202201078                          785.00

                                                                                          202201200                          924.30

                                                                                          202201099                          864.10



09-06-2022 09:33 AM                               COUNCIL REPORT AUGUST 2022                                    PAGE:     3

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                          202201316                          938.30

                                                                                          202201198                        1,027.55

                                                                                          202201302                        1,062.90

                                                                                          202201373                          785.00

                                                                                          202201178                        1,022.65

                                                                                          202201176                          883.70

                                                                                          202201222                          100.00

                                                                                          202201057                        1,982.84

                                                                                          202201384                          977.50

                                                                                          202201215                        1,241.40

                                                                                          202201221                          899.80

                                                                                          202201232                          977.50

                                                                                          202201398                        1,081.10

                                                                                          202201233                          930.95

                                                                                          202201234                          899.80

                                                                                          202201383                        1,054.85

                                                                                          202201218                          930.95

                                                                                          202201228                        1,045.05

                                                                                          202201227                        1,140.60

                                                                                          202201229                          899.80

                                                                                          202201417                        1,045.05

                                                                                          202201230                        1,081.10

                                                                                          202201261                          829.45

                                                                                          202201259                          785.00

                                                                                          202201260                          785.00

                                                                                          202201258                        1,196.95

                                                                                          202201257                          918.00

                                                                                          202201276                        1,266.95

                                                                                          202201251                        1,044.00

                                                                                          202201448                          785.00

                                                                                          202200922                          150.75

                                                                                          202200921                           76.92

                                                                                          202201293                          920.80

                                                                                          202201292                          785.00

                                                                                          202201294                          871.10

                                                                                          202201288                           76.92

                                                                                          202201321                          883.70

                                                                                          22201320                           829.45

                                                                                          202201319                          785.00

                                                                                          202201385                        1,000.60

                                                                                          22046260                         1,103.15

                                                                                          202201318                          160.00

                                                                                          202201347                           76.92

                                                                                          202201375                           76.92

                                                                                          202201300                           76.92

                                                                                          202201387                           76.92

                                                                                          202201388                           76.92

                                                                                          202200974                        1,149.00

                                                                                          202201423                           76.92

                                                                                          202201442                          160.00

                                                                                          20220144                            76.92

                                                                                          202201443                           76.92

                                                                                          202201451                           76.92

                                                                                          202201453                           76.92

                                                                                          202201452                           76.92

                                                                                          202201450                           76.92



09-06-2022 09:33 AM                               COUNCIL REPORT AUGUST 2022                                    PAGE:     4

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                          202201455                           76.92

                                                                                          202201454                           76.92

                                                                                          518 BROKEN BOULDER                 160.00

                                                                                          522 BROKEN BOULDER                 160.00

                                                                                          202201494                          160.00

                                                                                          202201516                           76.92

                                                                                          202201515                           76.92

                                          STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC                          STRAND ASSOCIATES, INV 018       1,476.25

                                          CINTAS CORPORATION NO 2                         RESTOCK                            133.40

                                          GREATAMERICAN FINANCIAL SRVCS                   GREATAMERICAN FIN SVCS-ADM         226.67

                                          HUNT, CLYDE M                                   CODE COMPLIANCE 7/13-8/09        2,000.00

                                          VERIZON CONNECT NWF, INC                        AUGUST BILLING                     129.52

                                          GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC.                      MONTHLY FEE                        191.44

                                          OPTIMUM COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC                 LENOVO THINKSTATION              1,058.00

                                                                                          OPTIMUM COMPUTER SOLUTIONS       1,650.00

                                                                                          CRYSTAL                             62.50

                                          THE CHAPMAN FIRM PLLC                           TIMBERBROOK DRAINAGE PROJE         578.00

                                          OPTIQUEST INTERNET SERVICES, INC.               MONTHLY SPAM FILTERING             365.00

                                          ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC                     ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LL           6.52

                                          AT&T MOBILITY                                   ADMIN                               39.33

                                                                                          CODE EN                             39.33

                                          PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER                     AUG 6 REFILL                       145.00

                                                                                          REFILL AUGUST 2022                 145.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         214,655.71

 

POLICE                 GENERAL FUND       TEXAS MUNICIPAL                                 TMRS                             3,636.13

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                        FICA WITHHOLDING                 2,215.06

                                                                                          FICA WITHHOLDING                 2,408.20

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING               518.05

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING               563.22

                                          O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC                        REPAIR KIT                           8.09

                                                                                          FIX A FLAT                          17.99

                                                                                          BATTERY FEE                        154.95

                                                                                          NEW COMPRESS                       383.16

                                                                                          AC HOSE                             81.01

                                                                                          BATTERY FEE                        176.95

                                                                                          BATTERY FEE                        223.56

                                          AMERICAN EXPRESS                                MEMBERSHIPS                         14.99

                                                                                          OFFICE SUPPLIES                  1,154.15

                                                                                          COMP SOFT                          104.81

                                                                                          TRAINING                           311.42

                                                                                          UNIFORMS                           600.00

                                                                                          UNIFORMS                           359.82-

                                          NAPA AUTO PARTS - MAGNOLIA                      STRETCH BELT                        79.51

                                                                                          AIR CONDITION. BELT                392.00

                                          SYMBOL ARTS                                     SYMBOL ARTS                        130.00

                                          DR. VERDI LETHERMON, PH.D.                      PSYCH EVAL 8/5 LT. SOTO            250.00

                                          JOSE G. AMADOR                                  INV484822                          100.00

                                                                                          INV484823                          100.00

                                                                                          INV484824                          100.00

                                          TLO, LLC                                        TLO, LLC                           179.00

                                          MIDTEX OIL, L.P.                                FUEL                             3,120.04

                                          CINTAS CORPORATION NO 2                         RESTOCK                            144.42

                                          GREATAMERICAN FINANCIAL SRVCS                   GREATAMERICAN FIN SVCS-PD          226.67

                                          S & B STORAGE & TOWING                          SERVICE CALL                       100.00

                                          THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY              NEW TIRES                        2,241.64



09-06-2022 09:33 AM                               COUNCIL REPORT AUGUST 2022                                    PAGE:     5

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                          OPTIMUM COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC                 ONSITE PD                          218.75

                                                                                          NEW EMAIL:SHANE SANCHEZ             93.75

                                          OPTIQUEST INTERNET SERVICES, INC.               REMOTE BACK UP/MONTHLY FEE         315.00

                                          GALL'S, LLC                                     21135805                           143.50

                                                                                          21216615                           128.77

                                                                                          21321506                           125.16

                                                                                          213330303                           24.05

                                                                                          21423836                            74.54

                                                                                          21525683                           143.80

                                                                                          INV021696744                       359.30

                                                                                          INV021718600                        71.90

                                                                                          INV021726010                        18.25

                                                                                          021770585                          945.00

                                          GT DISTRIBUTORS, INC                            GUNS AND HOLSTERS                1,028.52

                                          TML INTERGOVERMENTAL RISK                       TML LIAB DED- AU157148 S H       1,000.00

                                          LAW ENFORCEMENT SYSTEMS,I                       CASE FILE JACKETS                  393.00

                                          AT&T MOBILITY                                   PD                               1,055.62_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          25,514.11

 

PUBLIC WORKS           GENERAL FUND       TEXAS MUNICIPAL                                 T M R S                          1,967.24

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                        FICA WITHHOLDING                 1,206.63

                                                                                          FICA WITHHOLDING                 1,156.74

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING               282.19

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING               270.53

                                          O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC                        TOOLBOX, HEADACHE RAC            3,317.52

                                                                                          SW LK CYL                           21.93

                                                                                          FLOOR MATS/VENT CLIP                41.98

                                                                                          LED LIGHT BAR                      494.97

                                                                                          WATER OUTLET                        42.70

                                                                                          CLEAN WIPE, WASH MIT                30.46

                                                                                          BATTERY FEE                        151.59

                                                                                          PWR INVERTER                       239.98

                                                                                          AC FILTER                           51.82

                                          AMERICAN EXPRESS                                PW TIRES                            70.00

                                                                                          PW TIRES                            24.00

                                                                                          WATER                               29.95

                                                                                          PW TOOL                            114.99

                                          NAPA AUTO PARTS - MAGNOLIA                      AIR FILTER 18' CHEVY                45.58

                                                                                          AIR FILTER 18' CHEVY               131.32

                                                                                          AIR FILTER                         178.52

                                                                                          HITCH/ RCVR/LCK                    143.48

                                                                                          RCVR RETURN                         23.50-

                                                                                          BOOS/PAC                           199.00

                                                                                          BATTERY, STARTER CABLES             71.36

                                                                                          ADAPTER                              1.23

                                                                                          BATTERY, CORE DEPOSIT              253.98

                                                                                          LIFT, JACK, COMPRESSOR,KIT      30,591.00

                                                                                          HOSE CLAMP                         112.80

                                                                                          HOSE CLAMP, FITTINGS                 2.93

                                                                                          OIL                                179.64

                                                                                          FUSE HOLDER                         51.96

                                                                                          RTV SILICON RING TERMINAL           68.25

                                                                                          OIL DRAIN, WORK LAMP               380.97

                                                                                          BUTT CONNECTOR                      48.69

                                                                                          TOGGLE                              11.38

                                          JK GRAPHICS, INC                                GEORGES TRUCK                       77.00



09-06-2022 09:33 AM                               COUNCIL REPORT AUGUST 2022                                    PAGE:     6

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                          RTA VINYL 40506                     24.00

                                                                                          RTA VINYL 40544                     48.00

                                                                                          DECALS NEW FORD F150                77.00

                                          BOB'S AUTO  SERVICE                             INSPECTION PW #9                     7.00

                                          CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET                      2022 FORD F-150                 24,970.00

                                          LANSDOWNE-MOODY CO, LP                          LANSDOWNE-MOODY CO, LP             302.38

                                          WALLER COUNTY PAINT & BODY LLC                  PW-BUMPER/TAILGATE               1,200.00

                                          AUTOZONE, INC                                   TOOL BOX                           300.00

                                          RAGO TRAINING                                   MCLANE 8/23-8/25 TRAINING          355.00

                                          PATTERSON EQUIPMENT COMPANY                     WARTHOG MAGNUM                   2,595.00

                                          SUMMER ENERGY,LLC                               151 COE RD                          32.23

                                                                                          151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS            14.45

                                                                                          151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           181.93

                                                                                          151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           131.91

                                                                                          151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           499.19

                                                                                          538 SABINO SKY CT                   19.49

                                                                                          151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           250.89

                                                                                          151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           131.63

                                                                                          151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           478.15

                                                                                          151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS         2,604.76

                                                                                          151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           934.58

                                                                                          SUMMER ENERGY,LLC                    9.29

                                          ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC                     CHOCOLOATE PW                       22.09

                                          MTF EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.                       BEND PAK LIFT                   14,780.00

                                          TAMMY J MCRAE                                   REGISTRATION JUNE2022                7.50

                                                                                          TITLE TRANSFER/REGISTRATIO          16.75

                                          MAGNOLIA HARDWARE AND SUPPLY                    SAW, BLADE KIT                     106.98

                                                                                          5 GAL COOLER, GATORADE              41.98

                                                                                          RECTOR SEAL                         45.98

                                                                                          HOSE WASH MACH                      17.99

                                                                                          CYCLE MIX OIL, WEED KILLER         111.00

                                                                                          AUTOCUT HEAD                        28.00

                                                                                          RATCHET STRAP, HOSE WASH            66.97

                                                                                          HOSE WASH MACH                      14.99

                                          UNIFIRST CORPORATION                            PUBLIC WKS UNIFORMS CLEANE       1,107.04

                                          AT&T MOBILITY                                   PW                                 759.03_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          94,333.99

 

MUNICIPAL COURT        GENERAL FUND       TEXAS MUNICIPAL                                 TMRS                               347.62

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                        FICA WITHHOLDING                   217.96

                                                                                          FICA WITHHOLDING                   228.45

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                50.98

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                53.42

                                          AMERICAN EXPRESS                                EXAM                                25.00

                                                                                          POSTAGE                             24.99

                                                                                          POSTAGE                             95.98

                                                                                          POSTAGE                            200.00

                                          ROSENQUIST, ROBERT                              ROSENQUIST, ROBERT JULY 20       1,000.00

                                          NOMAR ENTERPRISES, LLC                          PRINT RECEIPT PAPER                757.00

                                          OPTIMUM COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC                 OPTIMUM COMPUTER SOLUTIONS           6.25

                                          PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS, & M          ATTORNY FEE                      3,574.32_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,581.97

 

FINANCE                GENERAL FUND       TEXAS MUNICIPAL                                 T M R S                            449.82

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                        FICA WITHHOLDING                   275.77

                                                                                          FICA WITHHOLDING                   300.47



09-06-2022 09:33 AM                               COUNCIL REPORT AUGUST 2022                                    PAGE:     7

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                64.50

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                70.27

                                          MONTGOMERY CO APPRAISAL D                       MCAD QUARTERLY BILLING           2,202.69_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,363.52

 

CITY SECRETARY         GENERAL FUND       TEXAS MUNICIPAL                                 T M R S                            266.02

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                        FICA WITHHOLDING                   170.38

                                                                                          FICA WITHHOLDING                   170.38

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                39.85

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                39.85

                                          IIMC                                            IIMC                               200.00

                                          MARK TURNBULL, COUNTY CLE                       PUBLIC EASMENT ST MATHIAS           39.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             925.48

 

FACILITIES             GENERAL FUND       THOMAS M. ESTRADA                               JULY 20- AUG 20                  1,350.00

                                          COUNTRY AIR                                     AC REPAIR                          176.95

                                                                                          REMOVE FAN MOTOR                   958.18

                                          ADT SECURITY SERVICES                           ADT SECURITY SERVICES              181.47

                                          AT&T CORP                                       INV 00001216743                    694.47

                                                                                          AT&T CORP ETHERNET 7/11-8/         708.46

                                          MITEL NETWORKS, INC.                            SEPTEMBER USAGE                    834.11

                                          CELLULAR ELECTRIC & MAINTENANCE, INC.           LGIHT REPLACEMENT CITY HAL       1,901.20

                                                                                          LIGHT REPLACEMENT CITY HAL       1,589.00

                                          SUMMER ENERGY,LLC                               426 MELTON ST                       41.70

                                                                                          909 MAGNOLIA BLVD                    4.60

                                                                                          17603 1/2 FM 1488 RD                 4.58

                                                                                          110 CLEPPER ST                       7.82

                                                                                          17351 FM 1488 RD                     8.27

                                                                                          110 1/3 CLEPPER ST                  30.79

                                                                                          18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD           1,736.19

                                                                                          110 1/3 MAGNOLIA BLVD               71.85

                                                                                          214 1/3 LEE ST                       8.00

                                                                                          17530 1/3 FM 1488 RD                10.50

                                          ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY                         CITY HALL                           99.00

                                          MAGNOLIA HARDWARE AND SUPPLY                    GATORADE                            19.98

                                                                                          TAPE, VALVE, ADAPTER,CONNE          26.46

                                                                                          CEMENT,ELBOW,MALE ADAPTER           16.17

                                                                                          ELBOW, FEMALE ADPTR,COUPLI           6.56

                                          UNIFIRST CORPORATION                            UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,  ADMIN          340.71

                                                                                          UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P.-CO         681.42

                                          AT&T MOBILITY                                   DATA ROOM                           30.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          11,538.44

 

CITY COUNCIL           GENERAL FUND       GRAPHIC RESULTS                                 SHIRT FOR MAYOR TODD KANA           39.00

                                          AT&T MOBILITY                                   COUNCIL                            196.65_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             235.65

 

PARKS                  GENERAL FUND       AMERICAN EXPRESS                                WATER                               19.95

                                          SUMMER ENERGY,LLC                               120 6TH STREET                      23.51

                                                                                          901 CLOYD DR                       208.75

                                          GNJ PREFERRED SOLUTIONS, LLC                    FIRE ANTS                          650.00

                                          TREETOP PRODUCTS CONSOLIDATED                   BENCHES                          1,863.50

                                          MAGNOLIA HARDWARE AND SUPPLY                    SPRINKLER, FITTING, COUPLI          17.05

                                                                                          PIPE, TEE BAR, SPRINKLER             9.87

                                                                                          TEE BARB, FITTING, COUPLIN          10.85

                                                                                          TROWEL GARDEN, HOE, PIPE S          45.75



09-06-2022 09:33 AM                               COUNCIL REPORT AUGUST 2022                                    PAGE:     8

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                          RISER, COUPLING                      2.98

                                                                                          DRILL BIT, ANCHORS                  11.45

                                                                                          HOSE BIB, 50 GAL BARREL             33.28

                                                                                          PADLOCK                             14.99

                                                                                          PLIER PUMP CHANNEL LOCK             71.98

                                                                                          FEMALE ADAPTER                       1.69

                                                                                          SSS                                 20.07

                                                                                          SSS                                 25.77

                                                                                          SUPERTURF, CEDAR PICKETT           131.36

                                                                                          MALE ADAPTER, PIPE                   3.04_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,165.84

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       WATER              MISC. VENDOR    MARTIN GONZALEZ                 MARTIN GONZALEZ:REFUND             286.43

                                                          KIMBERLY SARVER                 KIMBERLY SARVER:                   200.00

                                          TEXAS MUNICIPAL                                 T M R S                            298.42

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                        FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H              93.38

                                                                                          FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H              90.78

                                                                                          FICA WITHHOLDING                    88.73

                                                                                          FICA WITHHOLDING                    87.30

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                20.75

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                20.42

                                          KAMSTRUP WATER METERING, LLC                    INV DATE 8/5/22                  2,007.58

                                          CITY OF MAGNOLIA                                SJRA HELD USAGE JULY 2022       27,725.28

                                                                                          SJRA  PENALTIES JUNE 2022        5,590.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          36,510.02

 

WATER                  WATER              TEXAS MUNICIPAL                                 TMRS                               240.73

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                        FICA WITHHOLDING                    88.73

                                                                                          FICA WITHHOLDING                    87.30

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                20.75

                                                                                          MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                20.42

                                          AMERICAN EXPRESS                                SEWER                              200.00

                                          CHLORINATOR MAINT. CO., INC.                    SERVICE WWTP                     1,575.16

                                                                                          CHLORINATOR MAINT. CO., IN       1,086.06

                                          NORTH WATER DISTRICT LABORATORY SERVIC          ADMIN FEE, REPORT, COLLECT       1,743.00

                                                                                          WEEKDAY COLLECTION                 200.00

                                          JK GRAPHICS, INC                                UITLITY BILLS                      837.50

                                                                                          UITLITY BILLS                      837.50

                                          SJRA-GRP DIVISION                               SJRA-GRP DIVISION JUNE 202     101,346.88

                                          WCA WASTE SYSTEMS, INC.                         JULY TRASH SERVICES             18,012.10

                                          G J BORING & CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, IN          REPAIR SEWER 40950 FM 1774       4,295.00

                                                                                          REPAIR SEWER 40946 FM 1774       4,590.00

                                                                                          430 JEWETT MEADOW                3,400.00

                                                                                          304 MAGNOLIA BLVD                4,950.00

                                                                                          BROOKESHIRE BROTHERS             6,195.00

                                          KAMSTRUP WATER METERING, LLC                    INV DATE 8/5/22                    401.50

                                          AOS TREATMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC                    PHOSPHATE                        1,925.00

                                                                                          PHOSPHATE                        1,355.00

                                                                                          CLARION 200                        895.00

                                          LLOYD GOSSELINK ROCHELL & TOWNSEND, PC          IMPACT FEES                      1,167.50

                                                                                          IMPACT FEES                      1,167.50

                                          COBURN SUPPLY COMPANY, INC                      COUPLING,CLAMP,METER BOX         1,804.70

                                                                                          HYDRANT METER                    5,750.00

                                          FORTILINE, INC                                  FORTILINE, INC                   1,479.39

                                                                                          REP CLAMP                          224.04

                                                                                          REP CLAMP                        1,015.92



09-06-2022 09:33 AM                               COUNCIL REPORT AUGUST 2022                                    PAGE:     9

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                          BALL VLV                           109.39

                                                                                          BID LINE, METER                  2,208.34

                                                                                          CC 101NS SDL                       371.93

                                                                                          CC 101NS SDL                     1,631.31

                                                                                          BALL VALVE,CORP STOP, BID        2,987.51

                                                                                          REP CLAMP                          170.59

                                          MONT CO MUD#165 /ALLEN BOONE HUMPHRIES          JULY IMPACT FEES MILL CREE         640.00

                                                                                          FORESTAR MILL CRK RES CONN          80.00

                                          AGUAWORKS PIPE & SUPPLY, LLC                    AGUAWORKS PIPE & SUPPLY, L       9,031.14

                                                                                          USB READING PLUG FOR DATA          368.46

                                                                                          FLOWIQ 2250 AMI METER           41,160.00

                                                                                          STATEMENT DATE 7/31/22          85,750.00

                                          PATTERSON EQUIPMENT COMPANY                     PRESSURE DISC                      230.55

                                          SUMMER ENERGY,LLC                               114 1/3 LEE ST                      18.93

                                                                                          140 KELLY RD                        12.51

                                                                                          42130 1/2 FM 1774 RD               136.29

                                                                                          217 LEE ST                          31.35

                                                                                          30910 NICHOLS SAWMILL RD         3,825.91

                                                                                          555 MAGNOLIA RIDGE BLVD             53.33

                                                                                          731 LITTLE TWIG LN                   4.75

                                                                                          299 MAGNOLIA RIDGE BLVD            250.34

                                                                                          312 EDWARDS DR                       7.11

                                                                                          31641 HANKS RD                      30.95

                                                                                          407 MELTON ST                       83.78

                                                                                          105 ROY ST                          14.41

                                                                                          17703 WINDWARD                      64.03

                                                                                          19013 FM 1488 RD                     4.84

                                                                                          38851 SPUR 149 RD                  102.57

                                                                                          423 MAGNOLIA BLVD                    6.44

                                                                                          18103 LOOKOUT LANE                   7.33

                                                                                          15683 FM 1488 RD                   249.99

                                                                                          743 1/2 KELLY RD                 8,162.31

                                                                                          30910 1/3 NICHOLS SAWMILL           32.45

                                                                                          17509 LITTLE BOUGH LN               14.22

                                                                                          819 CLOYD DR                        55.64

                                                                                          623 1/2 KELLY RD                   158.73

                                                                                          105 ELM ST                       2,827.31

                                          MONT CO MUD#174/ALLEN BOONE HUMPHRIES,          JULY IMPACT FEES ESCONDIDO          30.00

                                                                                          ESCONDIDO RES CONN JUNE 22         160.00

                                                                                          ESCONDIDO RES CONN MAY 22           70.00

                                          BACKFLOW SOLUTIONS INC.                         ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION FEE            495.00

                                          MAGNOLIA HARDWARE AND SUPPLY                    TEE, ELBOW                           8.16

                                                                                          PVC,MND PLT BLK                      6.58

                                                                                          REDI MIX                            20.36

                                          NEIL TECHNICAL SERVICES CORP.                   MELTON LIFT STATION              1,642.50

                                                                                          MAG RIDGE LIFT STATION             540.00

                                                                                          NEIL TECHNICAL SERVICES CO         405.00

                                                                                          INV. PLANT CONTROLS                202.50

                                                                                          MAG RDIGE LIFT STATION           4,033.35

                                                                                          WWTP N. CLARIFIER NOT RUNN         835.00

                                                                                          MAG RDIGE LIFT STATION             745.00

                                          SAN JACINTO RIV AUTH GRP                        JULY 2022                      115,276.16

                                          DXI INDUSTRIES, INC.                            CHLORINE                         1,249.85

                                                                                          CHLORINE                           416.62

                                                                                          CHLORINE                         1,458.17

                                                                                          CHLORINE                           833.24



09-06-2022 09:33 AM                               COUNCIL REPORT AUGUST 2022                                    PAGE:    10

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                          CHLORINE                           208.31

                                                                                          CHLORINE                         1,249.85

                                                                                          30910 NICHOLS SAWMILL -STP         120.00

                                                                                          325 ELM                            100.00

                                                                                          743 1/2 KELLY STREET                90.00

                                          USA BLUE BOOK                                   HACH AMMONIA TEST                  123.20

                                          TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY                          STRAINER SUCTION STEEL              51.98

                                          AT&T MOBILITY                                   WATER                               39.33

                                          ALWAYS ANSWER                                   RATES AUGUST 2022                  113.30

                                                                                          RATES AUGUST 2022                  113.30_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         458,443.18

 

SEWER                  SEWER              MAGNA FLOW ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.                  MAGNA FLOW ENVIRONMENTAL,          951.44

                                                                                          MAGNA FLOW ENVIRONMENTAL,        9,933.79

                                          K-3 RESOURCES, LP                               LIQUID HAUL/LIME STABILIZE         585.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          11,470.23

 

DEBT SVC-ENTERPRISE    CAPITAL PROJ-ENTER STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC                          STRAND ASSOCIATES, INV 016       4,473.75

                                                                                          STRAND ASSOCIATES, INV 016       4,338.75

                                                                                          STRAND ASSOCIATES, INV 016       5,062.50

                                                                                          STRAND ASSOCIATES, INV 016       3,937.50

                                                                                          STRAND ASSOCIATES, INV 018         937.50

                                          ALLCO, LLC                                      ALLCO PYMT # 24                255,618.40

                                                                                          JULY PYMNT# 25  WWTP            46,137.70

                                          DL GLOVER, INC.                                 DL GLOVER, INC. PAY APP#5      192,423.21

                                          BALLAST POINT CONSTRUCTION, INC                 BALLAST POINT APP#3 PHASE      324,993.39

                                          GBI PARTNERS, LLC                               STAKE REMAINDER 16" FORCE        2,000.00

                                                                                          WATER LINE & FORCE MAIN          1,200.00

                                                                                          CONSTRUCTION STAKING             2,500.00

                                          LG&G CONSTRUCTION, INC                          LG&G CONSTR, INC APP#1 & F      52,349.51_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         895,972.21

 

4B / COMMUNITY DEV.    4B COMMUNITY DEV.  LEONARD V SCHNEIDER IV dba                      LEONARD V SCHNEIDER INV 22         333.00

                                                                                          JULY INVOICE                     5,731.90

                                          GRAPHIC RESULTS                                 NAME PLATE B SIMS                   12.00

                                          STEELE, RACHEL                                  STEELE, RACHEL  - JULY 202       4,583.33

                                          MATTHEW RIVERA                                  UNITY PARK COMMERCIAL            1,050.00

                                          HIGH STAR, INC                                  HIGH STAR, SIGN,DEMO, IMPR      15,000.00

                                          THE W-T GROUP, LLC                              TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY-COMMERC       1,850.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          28,560.23

 

4A / ECONOMIC DEV.     4A ECONOMIC DEV.   LEONARD V SCHNEIDER IV dba                      LEONARD V SCHNEIDER INV 22         555.00

                                          PATRICK O'CONNER & ASSOCIATES, LP               PATRICK O'CONNER & ASSOCIA       1,800.00

                                          STEELE, RACHEL                                  STEELE, RACHEL- JULY 2022        4,583.33

                                          ADIM MEDIA, LLC                                 ADIM MEDIA, INV BD05A19F-0       2,600.00

                                          HIGH STAR, INC                                  HIGH STAR, INC SEPT-2022         1,250.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,788.33

 

HB 445 1/4 SALES TAX   HB 445 ROAD REPAIR BLADES GROUP,LLC                                BLADES GROUP,LLC                   992.00

                                          NELSON CONSTRUCTION ALSPHALT PAVING/PA          NELSON CONSTRUCTION ALSPHA       7,000.00

                                                                                          NELSON CONSTR ALSPHALT FIN       7,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          14,992.00

 

Hotel/Motel Occupancy  HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPA O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC                        RENVAN/RESISTOR                     18.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              18.44

 



09-06-2022 09:33 AM                               COUNCIL REPORT AUGUST 2022                                    PAGE:    11

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

MC TECHNOLOGY FUND     MC TECHNOLOGY FUND LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS                       JULY 2022 CONTRACT FEE              93.50

                                          CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INTERNATIONAL               CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INTERN          18.00

                                          GREATAMERICAN FINANCIAL SRVCS                   GREATAMERICAN FIN SVCS-COU         226.66_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             338.16

 

MAGNOLIA RIDGE- PID    MAGNOLIA RIDGE - P BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST CO                PID REV BOND PRINCIPAL          30,000.00

                                                                                          PID REV BOND INTEREST           43,747.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          73,747.50

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   01   GENERAL FUND                 406,846.31

                                   02   WATER                        494,953.20

                                   03   SEWER                         11,470.23

                                   04   CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE      895,972.21

                                   06   4B COMMUNITY DEV.             28,560.23

                                   07   4A ECONOMIC DEV.              10,788.33

                                   11   HB 445 ROAD REPAIR            14,992.00

                                   17   HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX         18.44

                                   19   MC TECHNOLOGY FUND               338.16

                                   32   MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID          73,747.50

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:       1,937,686.61

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   11

APPROVED BY:      __________________________________________________

APPROVED BY:      __________________________________________________

APPROVED BY:      __________________________________________________



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                          0.00             0.00   (     3,140.25)    0.00         3,140.25

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                3,447,139.98       562,074.39     6,272,313.54   181.96   ( 2,825,173.56)

POLICE                                       4,000.00             0.00        19,963.49   499.09   (    15,963.49)

COURTS                                     340,500.00        26,018.81       311,152.76    91.38        29,347.24

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                              0.00             0.00            32.05     0.00   (        32.05)

INTRA-FUND TRANSFERS IN                    665,603.00           618.70         9,291.79     1.40       656,311.21

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                   4,457,242.98       588,711.90     6,609,613.38   148.29   ( 2,152,370.40)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

CITY HALL / ADMIN                        1,231,974.63       227,712.33     1,266,848.87   102.83   (    34,874.24)

POLICE                                   1,610,435.64       101,798.63     1,453,992.33    90.29       156,443.31

PUBLIC WORKS                               860,526.87       136,373.52       970,120.18   112.74   (   109,593.31)

MUNICIPAL COURT                            180,443.91        13,903.22       171,589.20    95.09         8,854.71

FINANCE                                    165,954.43        12,514.44       142,174.04    85.67        23,780.39

CITY SECRETARY                             128,125.67         6,421.64       108,181.92    84.43        19,943.75

FACILITES                                  152,414.35        11,538.44       148,322.52    97.32         4,091.83

CITY COUNCIL                                35,120.00           235.65        28,602.93    81.44         6,517.07

PARKS                                       64,500.00         3,165.84        50,652.88    78.53        13,847.12

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               4,429,495.50       513,663.71     4,340,484.87    97.99        89,010.63

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *    27,747.48        75,048.19     2,269,128.51   177.78   ( 2,241,381.03)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40016    GRANT 4269 & 4272- APRIL 2016         0.00             0.00   (     3,140.25)    0.00         3,140.25

   TOTAL REVENUE                                 0.00             0.00   (     3,140.25)    0.00         3,140.25

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40102    Gen/Admin. Donations                  0.00             0.00           600.00     0.00   (       600.00)

  40102.06 COMMUNITY EVENTS                      0.00           825.00        20,952.93     0.00   (    20,952.93)

  40104    Liquor License Fee                  500.00             0.00           205.00    41.00           295.00

  40105    Ad Valorem Tax Revenue          426,139.98   (     2,766.49)      451,324.95   105.91   (    25,184.97)

  40107    Mix Beverage Tax Revenue         25,000.00         2,569.85        28,877.70   115.51   (     3,877.70)

  40110    Wrecker Permit Fees               1,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,000.00

  40115    Misc.-Tax Assessor-Collector          0.00             0.00           164.23     0.00   (       164.23)

  40116    Sales Tax Revenue             1,800,000.00       218,704.99     2,394,946.42   133.05   (   594,946.42)

  40116.01 CONTRA SALES TAX ABATEMENTS           0.00   (     8,963.30)  (   471,404.44)    0.00       471,404.44

  40117    Misc. Income                      5,000.00   (       514.00)       57,152.51   143.05   (    52,152.51)

  40117.01 UNITY PARK RENTAL                 4,000.00           370.00         5,375.78   134.39   (     1,375.78)

  40118    License and Permits             900,000.00       325,197.52     3,464,789.96   384.98   ( 2,564,789.96)

  40119    Sign Permit Revenue               2,500.00           790.00         6,555.00   262.20   (     4,055.00)

  40120    Franchise Tax Revenue           260,000.00        25,860.82       238,152.94    91.60        21,847.06

  40120.01 IN KIND FRANCHISE INCOME          4,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         4,000.00

  40128    Vehicle & Equip. Sales                0.00             0.00        43,345.56     0.00   (    43,345.56)

  40133    Plat Fee Revenue                 15,000.00             0.00        31,275.00   208.50   (    16,275.00)

  40199    DELINQ PROP TAX/PENALTIES/INT     4,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         4,000.00

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV       3,447,139.98       562,074.39     6,272,313.54   181.96   ( 2,825,173.56)

POLICE

  40203    Police Department Donations           0.00             0.00         2,500.00     0.00   (     2,500.00)

  40204    Police Dept- Grants                   0.00             0.00         7,500.00     0.00   (     7,500.00)

  40223    SEIZED POLICE PROPERTY            2,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,000.00

  40224    Asset Forfeitures                 2,000.00             0.00         9,963.49   498.17   (     7,963.49)

   TOTAL POLICE                              4,000.00             0.00        19,963.49   499.09   (    15,963.49)

STREETS                                ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

COURTS

  40401    Summoning Jury Fee                    0.00   (        23.75)  (        13.85)    0.00            13.85

  40402    Indigent Defense Fee Income           0.00            18.53            57.77     0.00   (        57.77)

  40403    Judicial Fee / City                   0.00   (         5.61)            6.16     0.00   (         6.16)

  40404    Judicial Fee / County                 0.00   (        50.53)           56.93     0.00   (        56.93)

  40405    State Jury Fee                        0.00   (        37.43)           41.06     0.00   (        41.06)

  40407    OMNI Revenue                      2,000.00   (        89.20)        2,006.67   100.33   (         6.67)

  40409    Warrant Fee Revenue              20,000.00           784.30        15,884.25    79.42         4,115.75

  40410    Traffic Fine Revenue            250,000.00        18,341.04       221,275.70    88.51        28,724.30

  40413    Bond Escrow/Bond Refund          35,000.00            69.43        30,379.94    86.80         4,620.06

  40414    C.O.L.A.G.Y.                     32,000.00           718.37        19,947.14    62.33        12,052.86

  40416    Child Safety (School Zone)            0.00            12.50           187.50     0.00   (       187.50)

  40417    Civil Justice Fee                     0.00   (         0.24)            0.37     0.00   (         0.37)

  40418    Arrest Fees                           0.00            68.51           722.56     0.00   (       722.56)



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  40423    Bond                                  0.00         5,538.00        12,969.15     0.00   (    12,969.15)

  40424    Truancy Prevention Fund-City      1,500.00           694.12         7,617.14   507.81   (     6,117.14)

  40425    Truancy Prevention Fund-State         0.00   (        19.23)           14.27     0.00   (        14.27)

   TOTAL COURTS                            340,500.00        26,018.81       311,152.76    91.38        29,347.24

CITY MARSHALL                          ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

PROJECT REVENUE                        ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS

  41190    Muni Court Tech Fund                  0.00             0.00            32.05     0.00   (        32.05)

   TOTAL RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                     0.00             0.00            32.05     0.00   (        32.05)

INTRA-FUND TRANSFERS IN

  49902    Intra-Fund Transfer (02)        596,503.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       596,503.00

  49906    Intra-Fund Transfer 4B (06)      35,198.00           421.84         6,251.22    17.76        28,946.78

  49907    Intra-Fund Transfer 4A (07)      33,902.00           196.86         3,040.57     8.97        30,861.43

   TOTAL INTRA-FUND TRANSFERS IN           665,603.00           618.70         9,291.79     1.40       656,311.21

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                    4,457,242.98       588,711.90     6,609,613.38   148.29   ( 2,152,370.40)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   4

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

CITY HALL / ADMIN

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  501501   Salaries                        211,700.00        12,236.98       150,014.01    70.86        61,685.99

  501502   Car Allowance                     6,000.00           461.54         5,538.48    92.31           461.52

  501503   Overtime                              0.00           155.85           927.94     0.00   (       927.94)

  501506   Salary 4B                        30,698.00             0.00            89.01     0.29        30,608.99

  501507   Salary 4A                        31,802.00             0.00            80.77     0.25        31,721.23

  501515   Longevity                           115.00             0.00           145.00   126.09   (        30.00)

  501516   T.E.C.                              540.00             0.00           488.00    90.37            52.00

  501517   T.M.R.S.                         12,526.96           630.13         7,364.26    58.79         5,162.70

  501518   Worker's Comp.                      656.13             0.00           358.64    54.66           297.49

  501526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    24,007.44             0.00        26,008.06   108.33   (     2,000.62)

  501536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)           20,105.35           906.67        10,691.28    53.18         9,414.07

  501543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             3,000.00           268.00           812.00    27.07         2,188.00

  501547   Drug Test                           100.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           100.00

  501550   Dues & Memberships                1,580.00             0.00         1,526.20    96.59            53.80

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                342,830.88        14,659.17       204,043.65    59.52       138,787.23

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  501625   Maintenance & Repair Vehicles     2,000.00             0.00           108.48     5.42         1,891.52

  501629   Inspection Services             240,000.00       204,074.03       565,846.63   235.77   (   325,846.63)

  501632   Consultant/Contract Services     53,700.00         2,000.00        43,326.25    80.68        10,373.75

  501632.01Contract-ST9 380 Agreement      300,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       300,000.00

  501632.05Contract-Realtor's Commission    35,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        35,000.00

  501640   Legal                            80,000.00         6,309.90        87,391.30   109.24   (     7,391.30)

  501640.02LEGAL - TX LEGISLATURE MONITO    30,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        30,000.00

  501641   Accounting                       18,135.00             0.00        21,797.74   120.20   (     3,662.74)

  501643   Engineering                      10,000.00         1,476.25       255,828.66   558.29   (   245,828.66)

  501670   Rental of Office Equipment        6,200.00           226.67         4,700.06    75.81         1,499.94

  501673   Computer Software (S/W)          50,998.75   (     3,833.26)       40,957.09    80.31        10,041.66

  501677   Computer Asst (IT Services)      15,000.00         1,712.50         7,637.50    50.92         7,362.50

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES              841,033.75       211,966.09     1,027,593.71   122.18   (   186,559.96)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  501744   Minor Equipment                   1,000.00             0.00         1,684.00   168.40   (       684.00)

  501766   Office Supplies                   5,000.00           169.87         3,962.50    79.25         1,037.50

  501768   Planning Comm. Expenses          15,900.00            75.40         9,738.04    61.25         6,161.96

  501774   Phones & Communication Equip.       960.00            78.66           545.92    56.87           414.08

  501775   Ref. Books, Reports, Subscrip     1,000.00             0.00           179.63    17.96           820.37

  501778   Flower Fund                         750.00             0.00           229.51    30.60           520.49

  501779   Morale/Welfare                    1,000.00             0.00           686.19    68.62           313.81

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             25,610.00           323.93        17,025.79    66.48         8,584.21

EXPENSES (Continued)

  501800   Bank Fees                         2,000.00            79.73           774.55    38.73         1,225.45

  501806   City Administrator's Fund         3,000.00           225.37         2,642.26    88.08           357.74

  501807   Community Special Events         14,000.00             0.00           606.12     4.33        13,393.88

  501807.06COMMUNITY EVENTS                      0.00             0.00        10,575.49     0.00   (    10,575.49)

  501810   Advertising                           0.00             0.00           260.40     0.00   (       260.40)



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   5

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

CITY HALL / ADMIN

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  501833   Postage                           3,500.00           458.04         3,326.90    95.05           173.10

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               22,500.00           763.14        18,185.72    80.83         4,314.28

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY HALL / ADMIN                 1,231,974.63       227,712.33     1,266,848.87   102.83   (    34,874.24)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   6

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

POLICE

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  502501   Salaries                      1,032,060.00        78,566.30       891,918.64    86.42       140,141.36

  502503   Overtime                         29,000.00           939.26        34,802.04   120.01   (     5,802.04)

  502515   Longevity                         6,525.00             0.00         6,340.00    97.16           185.00

  502516   T.E.C.                            3,240.00             0.00           414.00    12.78         2,826.00

  502517   T.M.R.S.                         52,098.15         3,636.13        44,944.46    86.27         7,153.69

  502518   Worker's Comp.                   22,000.00             0.00        25,106.56   114.12   (     3,106.56)

  502526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)   204,063.24             0.00       180,651.85    88.53        23,411.39

  502536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)           81,670.25         5,704.53        66,729.64    81.71        14,940.61

  502543   Educ., Travel & Cert.            15,000.00           131.42        18,614.37   124.10   (     3,614.37)

  502544   State P.D. Education                  0.00             0.00         1,010.22     0.00   (     1,010.22)

  502547   Drug Test                         1,200.00           250.00           939.00    78.25           261.00

  502550   Dues, Promotions & Membership     3,333.95            14.99         4,143.86   124.29   (       809.91)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES              1,450,190.59        89,242.63     1,275,614.64    87.96       174,575.95

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  502604   Police Department Cell Phones     9,000.00         1,055.62         7,878.10    87.53         1,121.90

  502625   Maintenance & Repair/Vehicles    28,000.00         4,158.86        49,380.34   176.36   (    21,380.34)

  502630   Outside Services                  2,500.00             0.00        11,865.20   474.61   (     9,365.20)

  502634   Maint. & Repair Office Equip.       500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           500.00

  502637   Radios                            4,012.00             0.00         4,012.36   100.01   (         0.36)

  502670   Copy Machine / Lease of O.E.      4,000.00           226.67         3,081.18    77.03           918.82

  502673   Computer Software                27,898.40           154.29        20,931.99    75.03         6,966.41

  502677   IT Services                      14,000.00           627.50        11,085.84    79.18         2,914.16

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               89,910.40         6,222.94       108,235.01   120.38   (    18,324.61)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  502744   Minor Equipment                  10,844.65             0.00         5,313.55    49.00         5,531.10

  502760   Fuel                                  0.00             0.00           936.76     0.00   (       936.76)

  502762   Uniforms & Badges                 9,500.00         2,487.97        16,600.87   174.75   (     7,100.87)

  502766   Office Supplies                   7,200.00         1,892.57         9,800.85   136.12   (     2,600.85)

  502769   Evidence Supplies                 2,500.00             7.52         2,234.66    89.39           265.34

  502770   Special Operations                1,500.00             0.00         1,962.99   130.87   (       462.99)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             31,544.65         4,388.06        36,849.68   116.82   (     5,305.03)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  502827   Fleet Insurance - TML            21,000.00         1,000.00        19,218.00    91.51         1,782.00

  502828   Law Enforcement Liability        12,000.00             0.00        10,490.00    87.42         1,510.00

  502833   Postage                             200.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           200.00

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               33,200.00         1,000.00        29,708.00    89.48         3,492.00

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  502922   Tasers                            2,640.00             0.00         2,640.00   100.00             0.00

  502924   Safety Vests                      2,950.00           945.00           945.00    32.03         2,005.00

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                    5,590.00           945.00         3,585.00    64.13         2,005.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL POLICE                            1,610,435.64       101,798.63     1,453,992.33    90.29       156,443.31

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   7

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

PUBLIC WORKS

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  503501   Salary                          401,493.00        37,432.21       426,838.71   106.31   (    25,345.71)

  503503   Overtime                         10,000.00         1,412.28        17,598.70   175.99   (     7,598.70)

  503506   SALARY 4B                             0.00             0.00            52.53     0.00   (        52.53)

  503515   Longevity                           845.00             0.00           755.00    89.35            90.00

  503516   T.E.C.                            1,980.00             0.00         1,635.18    82.58           344.82

  503517   T.M.R.S.                         20,122.09         1,967.24        20,870.03   103.72   (       747.94)

  503518   Worker's Comp.                   10,000.00             0.00        10,573.52   105.74   (       573.52)

  503526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)   132,040.92             0.00       132,025.45    99.99            15.47

  503536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)           31,543.86         2,916.09        32,159.09   101.95   (       615.23)

  503543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             5,000.00           355.00         3,260.00    65.20         1,740.00

  503547   Drug Test                           500.00             0.00           385.00    77.00           115.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                613,524.87        44,082.82       646,153.21   105.32   (    32,628.34)

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  503604   Electric (Street Lights)         35,000.00         5,288.50        36,409.62   104.03   (     1,409.62)

  503605   Cell Phones                       5,280.00           759.03         4,918.20    93.15           361.80

  503625   Maintenance & Repair/Vehicle      8,000.00         9,280.84        32,563.94   407.05   (    24,563.94)

  503632   Contract/Consulting Services      4,500.00             0.00         1,287.50    28.61         3,212.50

  503633   Maint & Repair Equip.-Heavy       4,000.00           302.38         5,622.42   140.56   (     1,622.42)

  503650   Mowing                           20,000.00             0.00         4,787.44    23.94        15,212.56

  503655   Street Signs & Flags              3,000.00             0.00         3,005.14   100.17   (         5.14)

  503663   Rental of Equipment               3,000.00             0.00           350.00    11.67         2,650.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               82,780.00        15,630.75        88,944.26   107.45   (     6,164.26)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  503700   Gen Supplies                      8,000.00           407.95         6,468.64    80.86         1,531.36

  503744   Minor Tools & Equipment          13,000.00         2,751.97        23,605.43   181.58   (    10,605.43)

  503749   Street Supplies                   1,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,000.00

  503760   Fuel                             35,000.00         3,120.04        28,490.07    81.40         6,509.93

  503761   Tires and Tubes                   3,000.00            94.00         1,694.00    56.47         1,306.00

  503762   Uniforms & Badges                 9,500.00         1,107.04         9,775.27   102.90   (       275.27)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             69,500.00         7,481.00        70,033.41   100.77   (       533.41)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  503827   Fleet Insurance - TML            10,000.00             0.00         7,222.00    72.22         2,778.00

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               10,000.00             0.00         7,222.00    72.22         2,778.00

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  503940   Mowers & Edgers                       0.00             0.00         7,202.40     0.00   (     7,202.40)

  503945   Other Equipment                       0.00        45,371.00        71,301.00     0.00   (    71,301.00)

  503951   Motor Vehicles                   84,722.00        23,807.95        79,263.90    93.56         5,458.10

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                   84,722.00        69,178.95       157,767.30   186.22   (    73,045.30)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                        860,526.87       136,373.52       970,120.18   112.74   (   109,593.31)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   8

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

MUNICIPAL COURT

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  504501   Salaries                         64,272.00         6,927.94        74,951.16   116.62   (    10,679.16)

  504503   Overtime                              0.00           394.31           757.28     0.00   (       757.28)

  504515   Longevity                            95.00             0.00           105.00   110.53   (        10.00)

  504516   T.E.C.                              360.00             0.00            50.61    14.06           309.39

  504517   T.M.R.S.                          3,141.11           347.62         3,522.26   112.13   (       381.15)

  504518   Worker's Comp.                      164.28             0.00           160.88    97.93             3.40

  504526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    24,007.44             0.00        22,958.12    95.63         1,049.32

  504536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)            4,924.08           550.81         5,477.62   111.24   (       553.54)

  504543   Educ.,Travel & Cert.              2,000.00            25.00         1,778.30    88.92           221.70

  504547   Drug Test                            50.00             0.00             0.00     0.00            50.00

  504550   Dues & Memberships                  230.00             0.00           295.00   128.26   (        65.00)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 99,243.91         8,245.68       110,056.23   110.89   (    10,812.32)

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  504632   Contract/Outside Services        13,000.00         1,000.00        10,000.00    76.92         3,000.00

  504640   Legal                            12,000.00             0.00         6,300.00    52.50         5,700.00

  504670   RENTAL OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT        1,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,000.00

  504673   Computer Software & Support      12,200.00             0.00        13,917.45   114.08   (     1,717.45)

  504677   Computer Asst. / IT Services      2,000.00             6.25         2,162.50   108.13   (       162.50)

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               40,200.00         1,006.25        32,379.95    80.55         7,820.05

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  504766   Office Supplies                   2,500.00           757.00         3,955.58   158.22   (     1,455.58)

  504769   Office Equipment                  2,500.00             0.00         2,413.99    96.56            86.01

  504775   Ref. Books, Reports, Subscrip       300.00             0.00            70.00    23.33           230.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              5,300.00           757.00         6,439.57   121.50   (     1,139.57)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  504800   Bank Fees                           500.00           200.00           200.00    40.00           300.00

  504803   Over/Short Cash                       0.00   (         1.00)           47.40     0.00   (        47.40)

  504810   Court Jurors                        200.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           200.00

  504812   OMNI                                  0.00             0.00           504.00     0.00   (       504.00)

  504814   C.O.L.A.G.Y.                     33,000.00         3,574.32        19,907.20    60.32        13,092.80

  504833   Postage                           2,000.00           120.97         2,054.85   102.74   (        54.85)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               35,700.00         3,894.29        22,713.45    63.62        12,986.55

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT                     180,443.91        13,903.22       171,589.20    95.09         8,854.71

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   9

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  505501   Salary                          102,562.00         7,626.14        83,607.42    81.52        18,954.58

  505503   Overtime                         12,000.00         1,340.16        13,266.32   110.55   (     1,266.32)

  505506   SALARY 4B                         2,400.00           184.62         2,215.44    92.31           184.56

  505515   Longevity                           900.00             0.00           900.00   100.00             0.00

  505516   T.E.C.                              540.00             0.00            18.00     3.33           522.00

  505517   T.M.R.S.                          3,897.27           449.82         3,799.50    97.49            97.77

  505518   Worker's Comp                       350.00             0.00           288.84    82.53            61.16

  505526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    12,003.72             0.00        13,004.03   108.33   (     1,000.31)

  505536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)            9,016.44           711.01         7,287.01    80.82         1,729.43

  505543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             1,000.00             0.00           530.00    53.00           470.00

  505547   Drug Test                            35.00             0.00             0.00     0.00            35.00

  505550   Dues & Memberships                  250.00             0.00           212.33    84.93            37.67

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                144,954.43        10,311.75       125,128.89    86.32        19,825.54

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  505644   Appraisal District Fee            9,000.00         2,202.69         8,920.42    99.12            79.58

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                9,000.00         2,202.69         8,920.42    99.12            79.58

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  505766   Office Supplies                   1,000.00             0.00           360.28    36.03           639.72

  505769   Office Equipment                  3,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         3,000.00

  505775   Ref. Books, Reports, Subscrip       200.00             0.00            61.61    30.81           138.39

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              4,200.00             0.00           421.89    10.05         3,778.11

EXPENSES (Continued)

  505800   Bank Fees                           300.00             0.00           319.50   106.50   (        19.50)

  505820   Surety & Fidelity Bonds           7,500.00             0.00         7,383.34    98.44           116.66

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                7,800.00             0.00         7,702.84    98.75            97.16

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FINANCE                             165,954.43        12,514.44       142,174.04    85.67        23,780.39

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  10

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

CITY SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  506501   Salary                           66,950.00         5,150.00        61,800.00    92.31         5,150.00

  506505   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE                300.00            23.08           276.96    92.32            23.04

  506506   Salary 4B                         2,100.00           161.54         1,857.71    88.46           242.29

  506507   Salary 4A                         2,100.00           161.54         1,857.71    88.46           242.29

  506515   Longevity                            65.00             0.00            65.00   100.00             0.00

  506516   T.E.C.                              180.00             0.00             9.00     5.00           171.00

  506517   T.M.R.S.                          3,489.93           266.02         3,220.38    92.28           269.55

  506518   Workers Comp.                       171.12             0.00            66.40    38.80           104.72

  506526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    12,003.72             0.00        11,003.41    91.67         1,000.31

  506536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)            5,470.90           420.46         4,827.90    88.25           643.00

  506543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             1,000.00             0.00         2,667.76   266.78   (     1,667.76)

  506550   Dues & Memberships                  495.00           200.00           490.00    98.99             5.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 94,325.67         6,382.64        88,142.23    93.44         6,183.44

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  506673   COMPUTER SOFTWARE (S/W)           1,000.00             0.00           230.42    23.04           769.58

  506674   Posting & Advertising            10,000.00             0.00         1,657.97    16.58         8,342.03

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               11,000.00             0.00         1,888.39    17.17         9,111.61

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  506769   Office Equipment                  1,000.00             0.00         3,067.55   306.76   (     2,067.55)

  506773   Cost of Election                 21,000.00             0.00        14,145.75    67.36         6,854.25

  506775   Magazines, Maps & Books             300.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           300.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             22,300.00             0.00        17,213.30    77.19         5,086.70

EXPENSES (Continued)

  506834   Recording Fees                      500.00            39.00           938.00   187.60   (       438.00)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                  500.00            39.00           938.00   187.60   (       438.00)

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY SECRETARY                      128,125.67         6,421.64       108,181.92    84.43        19,943.75

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  11

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

FACILITES

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  509603   Utilities / Electric             23,000.00         2,023.30        16,695.81    72.59         6,304.19

  509605   Telephone & Internet             18,000.00         2,267.04        19,515.85   108.42   (     1,515.85)

  509632   Contractual Services              2,000.00           181.47           821.66    41.08         1,178.34

  509633   Building/Grounds Maintenance      8,000.00         3,539.39        22,941.19   286.76   (    14,941.19)

  509634   Heat/AC                           4,000.00         1,135.13         3,645.13    91.13           354.87

  509650   MOWING                                0.00             0.00         2,243.94     0.00   (     2,243.94)

  509671   Janitorial Services / Cleanin    15,000.00         1,350.00        12,895.23    85.97         2,104.77

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               70,000.00        10,496.33        78,758.81   112.51   (     8,758.81)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  509700   Supplies (Misc.)                 15,000.00         1,042.11        11,762.39    78.42         3,237.61

  509744   Minor Equipment                   2,000.00             0.00         3,846.38   192.32   (     1,846.38)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             17,000.00         1,042.11        15,608.77    91.82         1,391.23

EXPENSES (Continued)

  509826   Building Insurance                3,000.00             0.00         3,000.16   100.01   (         0.16)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                3,000.00             0.00         3,000.16   100.01   (         0.16)

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  509920   Capital-Computer Equipment       11,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        11,000.00

  509950   Capital-Building Improvements    51,414.35             0.00        50,954.78    99.11           459.57

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                   62,414.35             0.00        50,954.78    81.64        11,459.57

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FACILITES                           152,414.35        11,538.44       148,322.52    97.32         4,091.83

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  12

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

CITY COUNCIL

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  510526   Insurance(Med,Dental,Vision)     25,190.00             0.00        24,723.54    98.15           466.46

  510543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             2,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,500.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 27,690.00             0.00        24,723.54    89.29         2,966.46

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  510604   CELL PHONES                       2,880.00           196.65         1,742.06    60.49         1,137.94

  510642   Dues & Memberships                  400.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           400.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                3,280.00           196.65         1,742.06    53.11         1,537.94

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  510744   Minor Equipment                   2,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,000.00

  510766   Office Supplies                     350.00            39.00           477.97   136.56   (       127.97)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              2,350.00            39.00           477.97    20.34         1,872.03

EXPENSES (Continued)

  510879   Elected Officials Ins. -TML       1,800.00             0.00         1,659.36    92.19           140.64

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                1,800.00             0.00         1,659.36    92.19           140.64

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY COUNCIL                         35,120.00           235.65        28,602.93    81.44         6,517.07

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  13

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

PARKS

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES                     ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  511603   Utilities/Electric                3,500.00           232.26         2,511.96    71.77           988.04

  511632   Contractual Services/Parks        3,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         3,000.00

  511633   Grounds Maintenance              15,000.00           696.99        13,211.17    88.07         1,788.83

  511634   Building Maintenance              2,500.00             0.00         5,031.02   201.24   (     2,531.02)

  511650   Mowing                           30,000.00             0.00         6,775.28    22.58        23,224.72

  511663   RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT               3,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         3,000.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               57,000.00           929.25        27,529.43    48.30        29,470.57

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  511700   Supplies                          2,000.00         2,236.59         5,347.69   267.38   (     3,347.69)

  511744   Minor Tools & Equipment           3,500.00             0.00         1,974.36    56.41         1,525.64

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              5,500.00         2,236.59         7,322.05   133.13   (     1,822.05)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  511826   Property Insurance-TML            2,000.00             0.00         1,636.40    81.82           363.60

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                2,000.00             0.00         1,636.40    81.82           363.60

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  511940   Equipment                             0.00             0.00           100.00     0.00   (       100.00)

  511960   Capital Outlay                        0.00             0.00        14,065.00     0.00   (    14,065.00)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                        0.00             0.00        14,165.00     0.00   (    14,165.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PARKS                                64,500.00         3,165.84        50,652.88    78.53        13,847.12

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               4,429,495.50       513,663.71     4,340,484.87    97.99        89,010.63

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *    27,747.48        75,048.19     2,269,128.51     0.00   ( 2,241,381.03)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  14

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

02 -WATER

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                  9,928,500.00       235,636.45     8,264,311.73    83.24     1,664,188.27

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                  267,037.31             0.00       267,037.71   100.00   (         0.40)

PROJECT REVENUE                                  0.00   (     5,096.91)  (     5,096.91)    0.00         5,096.91

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                  10,195,537.31       230,539.54     8,526,252.53    83.63     1,669,284.78

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

WATER                                    3,788,774.26       453,093.00     3,150,137.25    83.14       638,637.01

BOND EXPENSE                                     0.00             0.00       655,519.23     0.00   (   655,519.23)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               3,788,774.26       453,093.00     3,805,656.48   100.45   (    16,882.22)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES * 6,406,763.05   (   222,553.46)    4,720,596.05    73.68     1,686,167.00

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  15

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

02 -WATER

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40001    Water Fund Revenue            1,750,000.00        71,598.74     1,604,841.24    91.71       145,158.76

  40001.03 Sewer Fund Revenue            1,200,000.00   (    55,585.19)      872,631.59    72.72       327,368.41

  40002.09 Water Impact Revenue          1,600,000.00        24,000.00     1,309,200.00    81.83       290,800.00

  40003    Road Bore Fee                    10,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        10,000.00

  40003.03 Road Bore Fee                     5,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         5,000.00

  40003.09 Sewer Impact Revenue          3,200,000.00        48,000.00     2,340,800.00    73.15       859,200.00

  40004    Water Tap Fees                  175,000.00        22,750.00       469,509.96   268.29   (   294,509.96)

  40004.03 Sewer Tap Fees                  250,000.00        32,375.00       628,940.00   251.58   (   378,940.00)

  40005    Reconnect Fees                   20,000.00         2,320.00        42,580.00   212.90   (    22,580.00)

  40006    Credit Card Fees                 20,000.00           472.77        18,009.32    90.05         1,990.68

  40010.03 Garbage Collection Fees           3,000.00           321.22         3,457.99   115.27   (       457.99)

  40011.03 Garbage Revenue                 250,000.00        29,219.95       304,203.39   121.68   (    54,203.39)

  40012    Misc. Revenue                         0.00         6,458.45         6,464.85     0.00   (     6,464.85)

  40015    Cash Collections / Misc.              0.00             0.00   (       195.64)    0.00           195.64

  40016    Late Fees-Water                  25,000.00   (    18,186.19)       17,318.50    69.27         7,681.50

  40016.03 Late Fees-Sewer                  25,000.00   (    17,559.42)        7,245.49    28.98        17,754.51

  40018    Disconnect Fees                  30,000.00             0.00            45.00     0.15        29,955.00

  40020    Interest Income                       0.00             0.06             0.16     0.00   (         0.16)

  40020.09 Impact Fund Interest              6,000.00        10,690.67        30,077.12   501.29   (    24,077.12)

  40024    LoneStarGroundwaterConservati    37,500.00         4,051.03        31,068.07    82.85         6,431.93

  40025    San Jac River Authority Fee     625,000.00        70,333.53       539,984.91    86.40        85,015.09

  40026    Major Maintenance Fee            22,500.00         2,121.86        19,314.10    85.84         3,185.90

  40027    Depreciation Fee                 19,000.00         1,930.62        16,978.53    89.36         2,021.47

  40029    INSTITUTIONAL/NON PRF/EXEMPT      1,000.00           323.35         1,837.15   183.72   (       837.15)

  40040    Transfer in from Debt Service   654,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       654,500.00

   TOTAL REVENUE                         9,928,500.00       235,636.45     8,264,311.73    83.24     1,664,188.27

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40106    Transfer in from 4B             267,037.31             0.00       267,037.71   100.00   (         0.40)

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV         267,037.31             0.00       267,037.71   100.00   (         0.40)

PROJECT REVENUE

  40900.03 GRANT REVENUE-SEWER                   0.00   (     5,096.91)  (     5,096.91)    0.00         5,096.91

   TOTAL PROJECT REVENUE                         0.00   (     5,096.91)  (     5,096.91)    0.00         5,096.91

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                   10,195,537.31       230,539.54     8,526,252.53    83.63     1,669,284.78

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  16

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

02 -WATER

WATER

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS

  500033.012017 SIB INT I&S PMT             18,455.72             0.00        19,218.61   104.13   (       762.89)

  500034   Interest Expense-2011 SIB Loa    20,587.56             0.00        20,587.56   100.00             0.00

  500035   2014 C/O Interest Expense       170,600.00             0.00       170,600.00   100.00             0.00

  500051   INT EXP-2021 GO REFUNDING BON   242,136.26             0.00       242,136.26   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL I & S PAYMENTS                    451,779.54             0.00       452,542.43   100.17   (       762.89)

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  500501   Salaries                         69,628.00         2,649.11        50,045.44    71.88        19,582.56

  500503   Overtime                              0.00           584.16         3,227.91     0.00   (     3,227.91)

  500515   Longevity                            50.00             0.00            30.00    60.00            20.00

  500516   T.E.C.                              360.00             0.00           389.35   108.15   (        29.35)

  500517   T.M.R.S.                          3,400.29           240.73         2,583.04    75.97           817.25

  500518   Worker's Comp.                      177.97             0.00           305.16   171.47   (       127.19)

  500526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    24,007.44             0.00        16,004.96    66.67         8,002.48

  500536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)            5,330.37           217.20         3,920.85    73.56         1,409.52

  500543   Educ.,Travel & Cert.              1,000.00             0.00           495.00    49.50           505.00

  500547   Drug Test                           100.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           100.00

  500548   Dues and Memberships                300.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           300.00

  500550   Interest Expense-2014 G/O        91,507.50             0.00        91,508.00   100.00   (         0.50)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                195,861.57         3,691.20       168,509.71    86.04        27,351.86

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  500602.03UTILITIES/ GAS                        0.00             0.00         1,975.32     0.00   (     1,975.32)

  500603   Utilities/Electric-Water         66,000.00        10,989.62        80,773.74   122.38   (    14,773.74)

  500603.03Utilities/Electric-Sewer         77,000.00         5,165.90        61,682.02    80.11        15,317.98

  500605   Utilities/ Telephone-Water        7,000.00            39.33           364.31     5.20         6,635.69

  500627   Maintenance & Repair-Water      125,000.00             0.00        29,849.22    23.88        95,150.78

  500627.03Maint. & Repair/Sewer           100,000.00           807.50        60,400.68    60.40        39,599.32

  500632   Contract/Consultant Svcs-Wate    76,250.00        10,125.80        99,091.53   129.96   (    22,841.53)

  500632.03Contract/Consultant Svcs-Sewe    75,000.00         7,475.80        89,704.53   119.61   (    14,704.53)

  500633   Maint. & Repair Water Equipme     6,000.00         1,804.70         6,534.74   108.91   (       534.74)

  500633.03Maint & Repair Sewer Equipmen    17,000.00        10,687.62        28,144.76   165.56   (    11,144.76)

  500640   Legal                                 0.00             0.00           570.75     0.00   (       570.75)

  500640.03LEGAL                                 0.00             0.00           393.75     0.00   (       393.75)

  500643   Engineering-Water                10,000.00             0.00        16,707.13   167.07   (     6,707.13)

  500643.03Engineering-Sewer                15,000.00             0.00        27,530.45   183.54   (    12,530.45)

  500652   Permits,Fees,Testing-Water       27,000.00         1,943.00        21,263.45    78.75         5,736.55

  500652.03Permits & Testing-Sewer          10,000.00             0.00         6,423.01    64.23         3,576.99

  500663   Rental of Equipment-Water         5,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         5,000.00

  500663.03Rental of Equipment-Sewer         6,000.00             0.00         5,040.00    84.00           960.00

  500672.03Garbage Service                 187,500.00        18,012.10       171,156.91    91.28        16,343.09

  500673   Computer Software/Updates        14,380.00           401.50        10,109.31    70.30         4,270.69

  500677   Minor Tools & Equipment-Water    12,000.00             0.00         1,680.87    14.01        10,319.13

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES              836,130.00        67,452.87       719,396.48    86.04       116,733.52



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  17

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

02 -WATER

WATER

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500700   General Supplies (Misc.)-Wate    50,000.00        11,419.12        51,365.99   102.73   (     1,365.99)

  500700.03General Supplies (Misc.)-Sewe     8,000.00           981.06         8,902.41   111.28   (       902.41)

  500744.03Minor Tools & Equip.-Sewer        4,000.00            51.98         4,665.69   116.64   (       665.69)

  500766   Office Supplies                   2,500.00             0.00           429.51    17.18         2,070.49

  500780   Chemicals/Water Treatment        23,000.00         9,901.04        38,033.93   165.36   (    15,033.93)

  500780.03Chemicals/Sewer Treatment        11,000.00             0.00         3,856.18    35.06         7,143.82

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             98,500.00        22,353.20       107,253.71   108.89   (     8,753.71)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500800   Bank Fees                        18,000.00           301.55        23,473.60   130.41   (     5,473.60)

  500802.09Water Impact Expense            250,000.00           980.00         2,840.00     1.14       247,160.00

  500803.09Sewer Impact Expense            250,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       250,000.00

  500804   San Jacinto River Authority     675,000.00       216,623.04       800,553.98   118.60   (   125,553.98)

  500805   Lone Star Water Conservation     25,000.00             0.00        22,355.00    89.42         2,645.00

  500825.03Sewer Liability Ins.-TML          1,500.00             0.00           877.36    58.49           622.64

  500826   Water Plant Insurance - TML       9,000.00             0.00         9,818.64   109.10   (       818.64)

  500826.03Sewer Plant Insurance-TML        12,000.00             0.00        12,818.80   106.82   (       818.80)

  500830.03Personal Property Ins.-TML        2,000.00             0.00         1,154.00    57.70           846.00

  500831.03Damage Claims                     1,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,000.00

  500833   Postage                           4,500.00             0.00         5,342.50   118.72   (       842.50)

  500857.03Sludge Hauling                   82,000.00             0.00        71,711.80    87.45        10,288.20

  500859   Transfer to General Fund        596,503.15             0.00             0.00     0.00       596,503.15

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)            1,926,503.15       217,904.59       950,945.68    49.36       975,557.47

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500950.03Capital-Vehicles-Sewer           60,000.00             0.00        58,000.00    96.67         2,000.00

  500960   Capital Outlay/Equipment-Wate    50,000.00       141,691.14       565,965.54   131.93   (   515,965.54)

  500960.03Capital Outlay - Sewer          170,000.00             0.00       118,894.22    69.94        51,105.78

  500975   CAPITAL OUTLAY                        0.00             0.00         8,629.48     0.00   (     8,629.48)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                  280,000.00       141,691.14       751,489.24   268.39   (   471,489.24)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER                             3,788,774.26       453,093.00     3,150,137.25    83.14       638,637.01

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  18

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

02 -WATER

PENSION EXP

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  19

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

02 -WATER

BOND EXPENSE

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS

  590000   BOND ISSUANCE EXPENSE                 0.00             0.00       313,575.01     0.00   (   313,575.01)

  590002   BOND ISSUANCE DISCOUNT                0.00             0.00       341,944.22     0.00   (   341,944.22)

   TOTAL I & S PAYMENTS                          0.00             0.00       655,519.23     0.00   (   655,519.23)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BOND EXPENSE                              0.00             0.00       655,519.23     0.00   (   655,519.23)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               3,788,774.26       453,093.00     3,805,656.48   100.45   (    16,882.22)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES * 6,406,763.05   (   222,553.46)    4,720,596.05     0.00     1,686,167.00

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  20

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                    873,850.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       873,850.00

PROJECT REVENUE                          1,062,287.00             0.00       379,921.30    35.76       682,365.70

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                   1,936,137.00             0.00       379,921.30    19.62     1,556,215.70

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE                  3,596,622.00     1,911,982.43    10,828,800.92   301.08   ( 7,232,178.92)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               3,596,622.00     1,911,982.43    10,828,800.92   301.08   ( 7,232,178.92)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES ( 1,660,485.00)  ( 1,911,982.43)  (10,448,879.62)  629.27     8,788,394.62

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  21

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40000    TRANSFERS - NET UTILITY FUND    873,850.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       873,850.00

   TOTAL REVENUE                           873,850.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       873,850.00

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV              ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

PROJECT REVENUE

  40903    PROCEEDS TX GEN LAND OFF      1,062,287.00             0.00       379,921.30    35.76       682,365.70

   TOTAL PROJECT REVENUE                 1,062,287.00             0.00       379,921.30    35.76       682,365.70

INTRA-FUND TRANSFERS IN                ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                    1,936,137.00             0.00       379,921.30    19.62     1,556,215.70

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  22

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE

CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS                         ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

PERSONNEL SERVICES                     ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                 ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500800   BANK FEES                             0.00             0.00           530.00     0.00   (       530.00)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                    0.00             0.00           530.00     0.00   (       530.00)

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500950.06WWTP-EXPAN & SANITARY SWR REP 1,000,000.00     1,191,138.28     3,796,869.69   379.69   ( 2,796,869.69)

  500950.07ENGINEERING-FM1488 UTIL RELOC         0.00             0.00         9,358.76     0.00   (     9,358.76)

  500950.08HUD-GLO PHASE 2 NICHOLS SAWMI 1,346,622.00        75,212.50       828,928.39    61.56       517,693.61

  500950.09PROJECT-BUDDY RILEY EXP-USDA  1,000,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00     1,000,000.00

  500950.12FM 1488 FORCE MAIN RELOCATION         0.00       198,123.21     1,482,352.41     0.00   ( 1,482,352.41)

  500950.14WATER PLANT # 3                 250,000.00        52,349.51       238,235.76    95.29        11,764.24

  500950.17NICHOLS SAWMILL PHASE 3               0.00       395,158.93     1,629,306.66     0.00   ( 1,629,306.66)

  500950.18TXDOT-FM1488 TO W OF FM  149          0.00             0.00     2,803,157.50     0.00   ( 2,803,157.50)

  500950.19WATER PLANT #8                        0.00             0.00        20,000.00     0.00   (    20,000.00)

  500950.20BUDDY RILEY SEWER LINE/STAKIN         0.00             0.00        20,061.75     0.00   (    20,061.75)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                3,596,622.00     1,911,982.43    10,828,270.92   301.07   ( 7,231,648.92)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE           3,596,622.00     1,911,982.43    10,828,800.92   301.08   ( 7,232,178.92)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               3,596,622.00     1,911,982.43    10,828,800.92   301.08   ( 7,232,178.92)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES ( 1,660,485.00)  ( 1,911,982.43)  (10,448,879.62)    0.00     8,788,394.62

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  23

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERAL

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                    783,735.00         9,397.41       786,302.10   100.33   (     2,567.10)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                    2,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,500.00

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     786,235.00         9,397.41       786,302.10   100.01   (        67.10)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

DEBT SERVICE GENERAL                       785,718.00             0.00       131,217.00    16.70       654,501.00

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 785,718.00             0.00       131,217.00    16.70       654,501.00

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       517.00         9,397.41       655,085.10   708.92   (   654,568.10)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  24

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERAL

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40001    AD VAL TAX REVENUE              781,935.00         9,278.87       785,948.55   100.51   (     4,013.55)

  40034    2014 G/O I&S INT EARNED           1,800.00           118.54           353.55    19.64         1,446.45

   TOTAL REVENUE                           783,735.00         9,397.41       786,302.10   100.33   (     2,567.10)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40199    DELINQ PROP TAX/PENALTIES/INT     2,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,500.00

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV           2,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,500.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      786,235.00         9,397.41       786,302.10   100.01   (        67.10)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  25

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERAL

DEBT SERVICE GENERAL

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS

  500033   2014 G/O I&S PRINCIPAL PMT       91,500.00             0.00        91,500.00   100.00             0.00

  500034   2014 G/O I&S INTEREST PMT        39,218.00             0.00        39,217.00   100.00             1.00

   TOTAL I & S PAYMENTS                    130,718.00             0.00       130,717.00   100.00             1.00

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500766   2014 G/O Bank Fees                  500.00             0.00           500.00   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                500.00             0.00           500.00   100.00             0.00

EXPENSES (Continued)                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500925   TRFR TO ENTERPRISE DEBT SVC     654,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       654,500.00

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                  654,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       654,500.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE GENERAL                785,718.00             0.00       131,217.00    16.70       654,501.00

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 785,718.00             0.00       131,217.00    16.70       654,501.00

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       517.00         9,397.41       655,085.10     0.00   (   654,568.10)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  26

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                    501,000.00        55,508.29       602,323.60   120.22   (   101,323.60)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                    5,000.00             0.00   (    11,825.77)  236.52-       16,825.77

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     506,000.00        55,508.29       590,497.83   116.70   (    84,497.83)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                   379,018.31        13,259.40       452,130.50   119.29   (    73,112.19)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 379,018.31        13,259.40       452,130.50   119.29   (    73,112.19)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   126,981.69        42,248.89       138,367.33   108.97   (    11,385.64)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  27

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40014    4B 1/4 % Sales Tax Revenue      500,000.00        54,742.05       599,393.53   119.88   (    99,393.53)

  40022    4B Interest Earned                1,000.00           766.24         2,930.07   293.01   (     1,930.07)

   TOTAL REVENUE                           501,000.00        55,508.29       602,323.60   120.22   (   101,323.60)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40133    The Stroll                        5,000.00             0.00   (    11,825.77)  236.52-       16,825.77

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV           5,000.00             0.00   (    11,825.77)  236.52-       16,825.77

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      506,000.00        55,508.29       590,497.83   116.70   (    84,497.83)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  28

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.

4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  500501   Salary & Benefit Reimbursemen    40,189.00           421.84         8,651.22    21.53        31,537.78

  500543   Training & Travel                 1,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,500.00

  500550   Dues & Memberships                  500.00             0.00           540.00   108.00   (        40.00)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 42,189.00           421.84         9,191.22    21.79        32,997.78

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  500605   Telephone                             0.00             9.23             9.23     0.00   (         9.23)

  500632   Contract/Consultant Services        500.00         4,583.33        48,249.97   649.99   (    47,749.97)

  500632.01OFFICE RENTAL                         0.00             0.00         1,450.00     0.00   (     1,450.00)

  500640   Legal                             1,200.00           333.00         4,865.50   405.46   (     3,665.50)

  500641   Auditing/Accounting Services      2,652.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,652.00

  500643   Engineering                           0.00             0.00         3,961.25     0.00   (     3,961.25)

  500673   Computer Software                     0.00             0.00         1,475.00     0.00   (     1,475.00)

  500674   Posting & Advertising                 0.00             0.00           198.50     0.00   (       198.50)

  500675   Promotions                        2,000.00         1,050.00         1,548.10    77.41           451.90

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                6,352.00         5,975.56        61,757.55   972.25   (    55,405.55)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500742   Magazines, Maps, & Books          1,500.00             0.00         4,995.00   333.00   (     3,495.00)

  500743   Copies / Admin.                     240.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           240.00

  500766   Office Supplies                     200.00            12.00           136.88    68.44            63.12

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              1,940.00            12.00         5,131.88   264.53   (     3,191.88)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500824   Errors & Omissions Insurance      2,200.00             0.00         1,659.32    75.42           540.68

  500825   Liability Insurance 4B - TML      1,300.00             0.00           877.32    67.49           422.68

  500840   Eco Dev Bus Improvement Grant    45,000.00         5,000.00        24,442.00    54.32        20,558.00

  500845   Monuments/Signs                   5,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         5,000.00

  500848   Park Maintenance                      0.00             0.00           568.63     0.00   (       568.63)

  500851   Downtown Revitalization           8,000.00         1,850.00         1,850.00    23.13         6,150.00

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               61,500.00         6,850.00        29,397.27    47.80        32,102.73

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500924   2011 SIB Loan I&S Transfer      165,233.31             0.00       165,233.31   100.00             0.00

  500925   2017 SIB Loan I&S Transfer       40,000.00             0.00        40,000.00   100.00             0.00

  500926   2021 SIB Loan I&S Transfer       61,804.00             0.00        61,804.40   100.00   (         0.40)

  500976   CAPITAL EXPENSES                      0.00             0.00        79,614.87     0.00   (    79,614.87)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                  267,037.31             0.00       346,652.58   129.81   (    79,615.27)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL 4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT            379,018.31        13,259.40       452,130.50   119.29   (    73,112.19)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 379,018.31        13,259.40       452,130.50   119.29   (    73,112.19)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   126,981.69        42,248.89       138,367.33     0.00   (    11,385.64)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  29

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                    803,000.00       112,369.33     1,206,995.45   150.31   (   403,995.45)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                        0.00            16.00        68,446.00     0.00   (    68,446.00)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     803,000.00       112,385.33     1,275,441.45   158.83   (   472,441.45)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                     96,152.00        10,985.19       270,135.91   280.95   (   173,983.91)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                  96,152.00        10,985.19       270,135.91   280.95   (   173,983.91)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   706,848.00       101,400.14     1,005,305.54   142.22   (   298,457.54)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  30

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40011    4A  1/2 %  Sales Tax Revenue    800,000.00       109,484.10     1,198,787.01   149.85   (   398,787.01)

  40022    4A Interest Earned                3,000.00         2,885.23         8,208.44   273.61   (     5,208.44)

   TOTAL REVENUE                           803,000.00       112,369.33     1,206,995.45   150.31   (   403,995.45)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40122    Sale of Assets                        0.00             0.00        68,430.00     0.00   (    68,430.00)

  40124    Misc. Revenue                         0.00            16.00            16.00     0.00   (        16.00)

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV               0.00            16.00        68,446.00     0.00   (    68,446.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      803,000.00       112,385.33     1,275,441.45   158.83   (   472,441.45)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  31

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.

4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  500501   Salary & Benefit Reimbursemen    44,575.00           196.86         5,440.57    12.21        39,134.43

  500543   Training & Travel                 1,500.00             0.00            48.19     3.21         1,451.81

  500550   Dues & Memberships                  500.00             0.00           140.00    28.00           360.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 46,575.00           196.86         5,628.76    12.09        40,946.24

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  500632   Contract/Consultant Services        300.00         6,383.33        62,459.97   819.99   (    62,159.97)

  500632.02OFFICE RENTAL                         0.00         1,250.00         2,753.00     0.00   (     2,753.00)

  500640   Legal                             5,000.00           555.00        10,247.05   204.94   (     5,247.05)

  500641   Auditing/Accounting Services      2,652.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,652.00

  500673   Computer Software                     0.00             0.00         2,725.03     0.00   (     2,725.03)

  500674   Posting & Advertising             1,800.00         2,600.00        13,752.34   764.02   (    11,952.34)

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                9,752.00        10,788.33        91,937.39   942.75   (    82,185.39)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500742   Magazines, Maps & Books               0.00             0.00         5,370.00     0.00   (     5,370.00)

  500743   Copies / Admin.                     200.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           200.00

  500744   Minor Equipment                       0.00             0.00         2,392.00     0.00   (     2,392.00)

  500766   Office Supplies                     250.00             0.00           958.45   383.38   (       708.45)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                450.00             0.00         8,720.45   937.88   (     8,270.45)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500824   Error & Omissions Ins.- 4A-TM     2,500.00             0.00         1,659.32    66.37           840.68

  500825   Liability Insurance 4A - TML      1,600.00             0.00           877.32    54.83           722.68

  500838   Promotional Expense                   0.00             0.00           731.71     0.00   (       731.71)

  500875   2012 REV BOND INT PAY'T          35,275.00             0.00           617.40     1.75        34,657.60

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               39,375.00             0.00         3,885.75     9.87        35,489.25

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500908   Transfers to General                  0.00             0.00       154,701.06     0.00   (   154,701.06)

  500908.01FM 1774 WATER/SEWER EXT PROJ          0.00             0.00         5,262.50     0.00   (     5,262.50)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                        0.00             0.00       159,963.56     0.00   (   159,963.56)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL 4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT              96,152.00        10,985.19       270,135.91   280.95   (   173,983.91)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                  96,152.00        10,985.19       270,135.91   280.95   (   173,983.91)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   706,848.00       101,400.14     1,005,305.54     0.00   (   298,457.54)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  32

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                          0.00             2.47            49.71     0.00   (        49.71)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                           0.00             2.47            49.71     0.00   (        49.71)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA                        50,000.00             0.00        69,581.66   139.16   (    19,581.66)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                  50,000.00             0.00        69,581.66   139.16   (    19,581.66)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (    50,000.00)            2.47   (    69,531.95)  139.06        19,531.95

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  33

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40020    Interest Earned                       0.00             2.47            49.71     0.00   (        49.71)

   TOTAL REVENUE                                 0.00             2.47            49.71     0.00   (        49.71)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                            0.00             2.47            49.71     0.00   (        49.71)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  34

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA

ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES                     ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  500630   Red Light Camera-Expense              0.00             0.00        11,198.20     0.00   (    11,198.20)

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                    0.00             0.00        11,198.20     0.00   (    11,198.20)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500760   Fuel                             50,000.00             0.00        58,383.46   116.77   (     8,383.46)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             50,000.00             0.00        58,383.46   116.77   (     8,383.46)

EXPENSES (Continued)                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA                 50,000.00             0.00        69,581.66   139.16   (    19,581.66)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                  50,000.00             0.00        69,581.66   139.16   (    19,581.66)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (    50,000.00)            2.47   (    69,531.95)    0.00        19,531.95

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  35

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                    412,000.00        57,558.46       607,493.30   147.45   (   195,493.30)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     412,000.00        57,558.46       607,493.30   147.45   (   195,493.30)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

HB 445 ROAD REPAIR                         300,000.00        14,992.00        16,852.00     5.62       283,148.00

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 300,000.00        14,992.00        16,852.00     5.62       283,148.00

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   112,000.00        42,566.46       590,641.30   527.36   (   478,641.30)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  36

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40009    HB 445 Sales Tax Revenue 1/4%   400,000.00        54,742.05       599,393.46   149.85   (   199,393.46)

  40020    HB 445 Interest Earned           12,000.00         2,816.41         8,099.84    67.50         3,900.16

   TOTAL REVENUE                           412,000.00        57,558.46       607,493.30   147.45   (   195,493.30)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      412,000.00        57,558.46       607,493.30   147.45   (   195,493.30)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  37

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR

HB 445 ROAD REPAIR

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500850   HB445 Road Repair               300,000.00        14,992.00        16,852.00     5.62       283,148.00

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)              300,000.00        14,992.00        16,852.00     5.62       283,148.00

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HB 445 ROAD REPAIR                  300,000.00        14,992.00        16,852.00     5.62       283,148.00

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 300,000.00        14,992.00        16,852.00     5.62       283,148.00

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   112,000.00        42,566.46       590,641.30     0.00   (   478,641.30)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  38

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                   40,000.00         3,296.25        51,307.13   128.27   (    11,307.13)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                      40,000.00         3,296.25        51,307.13   128.27   (    11,307.13)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TX                    40,000.00            18.44        18,847.86    47.12        21,152.14

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                  40,000.00            18.44        18,847.86    47.12        21,152.14

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00         3,277.81        32,459.27     0.00   (    32,459.27)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  39

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40110    Hotel Occupancy Tax              40,000.00         3,296.25        51,307.13   128.27   (    11,307.13)

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV          40,000.00         3,296.25        51,307.13   128.27   (    11,307.13)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                       40,000.00         3,296.25        51,307.13   128.27   (    11,307.13)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  40

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TX

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  501560   Event Funding                    40,000.00            18.44        18,847.86    47.12        21,152.14

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 40,000.00            18.44        18,847.86    47.12        21,152.14

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TX             40,000.00            18.44        18,847.86    47.12        21,152.14

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                  40,000.00            18.44        18,847.86    47.12        21,152.14

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00         3,277.81        32,459.27     0.00   (    32,459.27)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  41

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

18 -MC SECURITY FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

COURTS                                       7,000.00           709.80         8,112.81   115.90   (     1,112.81)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                       7,000.00           709.80         8,112.81   115.90   (     1,112.81)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

MC SECURITY                                  5,000.00           904.61         6,483.38   129.67   (     1,483.38)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                   5,000.00           904.61         6,483.38   129.67   (     1,483.38)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *     2,000.00   (       194.81)        1,629.43    81.47           370.57

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  42

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

18 -MC SECURITY FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

COURTS

  40408    MC Security Fund Fees             7,000.00           709.80         8,112.81   115.90   (     1,112.81)

   TOTAL COURTS                              7,000.00           709.80         8,112.81   115.90   (     1,112.81)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                        7,000.00           709.80         8,112.81   115.90   (     1,112.81)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  43

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

18 -MC SECURITY FUND

MC SECURITY

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  504565   MC Security Expense               5,000.00           904.61         6,483.38   129.67   (     1,483.38)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                  5,000.00           904.61         6,483.38   129.67   (     1,483.38)

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MC SECURITY                           5,000.00           904.61         6,483.38   129.67   (     1,483.38)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                   5,000.00           904.61         6,483.38   129.67   (     1,483.38)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *     2,000.00   (       194.81)        1,629.43     0.00           370.57

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  44

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

COURTS                                           0.00             0.00   (         0.70)    0.00             0.70

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                          9,000.00           844.62         9,047.97   100.53   (        47.97)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                       9,000.00           844.62         9,047.27   100.53   (        47.27)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

MC TECHNOLOGY FUND                           8,100.00           491.77         8,995.79   111.06   (       895.79)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                   8,100.00           491.77         8,995.79   111.06   (       895.79)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       900.00           352.85            51.48     5.72           848.52

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  45

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

COURTS

  40422    CR CARD CONV FEE                      0.00             0.00   (         0.70)    0.00             0.70

   TOTAL COURTS                                  0.00             0.00   (         0.70)    0.00             0.70

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS

  41190    MC Technology Fund Fee            9,000.00           844.62         9,047.97   100.53   (        47.97)

   TOTAL RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                 9,000.00           844.62         9,047.97   100.53   (        47.97)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                        9,000.00           844.62         9,047.27   100.53   (        47.27)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  46

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND

MC TECHNOLOGY FUND

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  519570   MC Techology Fund Expenses        8,100.00           491.77         8,995.79   111.06   (       895.79)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                  8,100.00           491.77         8,995.79   111.06   (       895.79)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MC TECHNOLOGY FUND                    8,100.00           491.77         8,995.79   111.06   (       895.79)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                   8,100.00           491.77         8,995.79   111.06   (       895.79)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       900.00           352.85            51.48     0.00           848.52

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  47

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

27 -IN-KIND FRANCHISE FEES

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                        0.00         1,926.48         7,734.31     0.00   (     7,734.31)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                           0.00         1,926.48         7,734.31     0.00   (     7,734.31)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00         1,926.48         7,734.31     0.00   (     7,734.31)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  48

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

27 -IN-KIND FRANCHISE FEES

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40120    IN-KIND FRANCHISE INCOME              0.00         1,926.48         7,734.31     0.00   (     7,734.31)

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV               0.00         1,926.48         7,734.31     0.00   (     7,734.31)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                            0.00         1,926.48         7,734.31     0.00   (     7,734.31)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  49

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

27 -IN-KIND FRANCHISE FEES

IN-KIND FRANCHISE FEES

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00         1,926.48         7,734.31     0.00   (     7,734.31)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  50

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

30 -CAPITAL PROJECTS

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  51

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

30 -CAPITAL PROJECTS

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE                                ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV              ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  52

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

30 -CAPITAL PROJECTS

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

EXPENSES (Continued)                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  53

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                  124,315.00           555.82       123,732.09    99.53           582.91

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     124,315.00           555.82       123,732.09    99.53           582.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

MAGNOLIA RIDGE PID                         117,495.00        73,747.50       119,995.00   102.13   (     2,500.00)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 117,495.00        73,747.50       119,995.00   102.13   (     2,500.00)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *     6,820.00   (    73,191.68)        3,737.09    54.80         3,082.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  54

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40105    AD VALOREM TAX REVENUE          124,315.00           555.82       123,732.09    99.53           582.91

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV         124,315.00           555.82       123,732.09    99.53           582.91

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      124,315.00           555.82       123,732.09    99.53           582.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  55

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID

MAGNOLIA RIDGE PID

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS

  500033   2018 PID BOND PRINCIPAL PAY'T    30,000.00        30,000.00        30,000.00   100.00             0.00

  500034   2018 PID BOND INTEREST PAY'T     87,495.00        43,747.50        87,495.00   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL I & S PAYMENTS                    117,495.00        73,747.50       117,495.00   100.00             0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                 ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500800   BANK FEES                             0.00             0.00         2,500.00     0.00   (     2,500.00)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                    0.00             0.00         2,500.00     0.00   (     2,500.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MAGNOLIA RIDGE PID                  117,495.00        73,747.50       119,995.00   102.13   (     2,500.00)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 117,495.00        73,747.50       119,995.00   102.13   (     2,500.00)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *     6,820.00   (    73,191.68)        3,737.09     0.00         3,082.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  56

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

40 -SEIZED PROPERTY

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

POLICE                                           0.00             0.00        12,729.57     0.00   (    12,729.57)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                           0.00             0.00        12,729.57     0.00   (    12,729.57)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

SEIZED POLICE PROPERTY                           0.00             0.00         2,922.99     0.00   (     2,922.99)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                       0.00             0.00         2,922.99     0.00   (     2,922.99)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00             0.00         9,806.58     0.00   (     9,806.58)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  57

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

40 -SEIZED PROPERTY

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

POLICE

  40223    SEIZED PROPERTY INCOME                0.00             0.00        12,729.57     0.00   (    12,729.57)

   TOTAL POLICE                                  0.00             0.00        12,729.57     0.00   (    12,729.57)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                            0.00             0.00        12,729.57     0.00   (    12,729.57)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:30 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  58

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

40 -SEIZED PROPERTY

SEIZED POLICE PROPERTY

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500744   MINOR EQUIPMENT                       0.00             0.00         2,922.99     0.00   (     2,922.99)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                  0.00             0.00         2,922.99     0.00   (     2,922.99)

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SEIZED POLICE PROPERTY                    0.00             0.00         2,922.99     0.00   (     2,922.99)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                       0.00             0.00         2,922.99     0.00   (     2,922.99)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00             0.00         9,806.58     0.00   (     9,806.58)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:31 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  59

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

50 -JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                            200.00           139.15         1,004.36   502.18   (       804.36)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                         200.00           139.15         1,004.36   502.18   (       804.36)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       200.00           139.15         1,004.36   502.18   (       804.36)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:31 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  60

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

50 -JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS

  41190    JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY FUND FEE        200.00           139.15         1,004.36   502.18   (       804.36)

   TOTAL RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                   200.00           139.15         1,004.36   502.18   (       804.36)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                          200.00           139.15         1,004.36   502.18   (       804.36)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:31 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  61

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

50 -JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY

JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY FUND

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                 ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       200.00           139.15         1,004.36     0.00   (       804.36)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:31 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  62

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

51 -LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

COURTS                                           0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                           0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:31 AM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  63

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2022

51 -LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

COURTS

  40401    LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY FUND             0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

   TOTAL COURTS                                  0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                            0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

 9-06-2022 09:27 AM                                           CITY  OF  MAGNOLIA                                                PAGE:     1

                                                   STATEMENT OF REVENUES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL

                                                        AS OF:     AUGUST 31ST, 2022

 

                                                                                                                % OF YEAR COMPLETED:    91.67

 

                                             PRIOR YEAR     PRIOR YEAR       CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT         BUDGET      % OF

REVENUES                                        BUDGET         Y-T-D          BUDGET         PERIOD      YTD ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

  01 -GENERAL FUND                          4,921,994.95   4,700,495.28   4,457,242.98     588,711.90   6,609,613.38 ( 2,152,370.40)   148.29

  02 -WATER                                 5,467,293.61   4,431,485.03  10,195,537.31     230,539.54   8,526,252.53   1,669,284.78     83.63

  04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRI                 3,204,350.00   1,336,341.85   1,936,137.00           0.00     379,921.30   1,556,215.70     19.62

  05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERA                   676,235.00     658,495.91     786,235.00       9,397.41     786,302.10 (        67.10)   100.01

  06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.                       322,500.00     500,092.95     506,000.00      55,508.29     590,497.83 (    84,497.83)   116.70

  07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.                        620,000.00     976,198.05     803,000.00     112,385.33   1,275,441.45 (   472,441.45)   158.83

  10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA                      1,500.00         286.56           0.00           2.47          49.71 (        49.71)     0.00

  11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR                      312,000.00     488,692.63     412,000.00      57,558.46     607,493.30 (   195,493.30)   147.45

  17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY                    45,000.00      33,613.60      40,000.00       3,296.25      51,307.13 (    11,307.13)   128.27

  18 -MC SECURITY FUND                          5,500.00       7,111.44       7,000.00         709.80       8,112.81 (     1,112.81)   115.90

  19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND                       11,000.00       7,786.79       9,000.00         844.62       9,047.27 (        47.27)   100.53

  27 -IN-KIND FRANCHISE FEE                         0.00       5,047.80           0.00       1,926.48       7,734.31 (     7,734.31)     0.00

  32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID                    124,315.00     128,821.64     124,315.00         555.82     123,732.09         582.91     99.53

  40 -SEIZED PROPERTY                               0.00       1,481.74           0.00           0.00      12,729.57 (    12,729.57)     0.00

  50 -JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY                         600.00         299.54         200.00         139.15       1,004.36 (       804.36)   502.18

  51 -LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY                          0.00         124.65           0.00           0.00         125.22 (       125.22)     0.00

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES                       15,712,288.56  13,276,375.46  19,276,667.29   1,061,575.52  18,989,364.36     287,302.93     98.51

                                           =============  =============  =============  =============  =============  =============  ========



 

 9-06-2022 09:27 AM                                           CITY  OF  MAGNOLIA                                                PAGE:     2

                                                 STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET vs ACTUAL

                                                        AS OF:     AUGUST 31ST, 2022

 

                                                                                                                % OF YEAR COMPLETED:    91.67

 

                                             PRIOR YEAR     PRIOR YEAR       CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT         BUDGET      % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    BUDGET         Y-T-D          BUDGET         PERIOD      YTD ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

  01 -GENERAL FUND                          3,724,613.32   3,141,879.96   4,429,495.50     513,663.71   4,340,484.87      89,010.63     97.99

  02 -WATER                                 3,263,955.09   2,132,042.04   3,788,774.26     453,093.00   3,805,656.48 (    16,882.22)   100.45

  03 -SEWER                                         0.00           0.00           0.00      11,470.23      11,470.23 (    11,470.23)     0.00

  04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRI                12,473,850.00   6,274,271.47   3,596,622.00   1,911,982.43  10,828,800.92 ( 7,232,178.92)   301.08

  05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERA                   674,917.50     130,917.50     785,718.00           0.00     131,217.00     654,501.00     16.70

  06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.                       320,037.00     258,561.86     379,018.31      13,259.40     452,130.50 (    73,112.19)   119.29

  07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.                        100,563.00      96,829.86      96,152.00      10,985.19     270,135.91 (   173,983.91)   280.95

  10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA                    344,838.10     316,398.40      50,000.00           0.00      69,581.66 (    19,581.66)   139.16

  11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR                      300,000.00      13,837.93     300,000.00      14,992.00      16,852.00     283,148.00      5.62

  17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY                    45,000.00      18,383.43      40,000.00          18.44      18,847.86      21,152.14     47.12

  18 -MC SECURITY FUND                          5,000.00       3,233.10       5,000.00         904.61       6,483.38 (     1,483.38)   129.67

  19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND                       15,600.00       7,226.10       8,100.00         491.77       8,995.79 (       895.79)   111.06

  30 -CAPITAL PROJECTS                              0.00     189,999.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00

  32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID                    113,920.00     116,520.00     117,495.00      73,747.50     119,995.00 (     2,500.00)   102.13

  40 -SEIZED PROPERTY                               0.00      13,300.00           0.00           0.00       2,922.99 (     2,922.99)     0.00

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES                   21,382,294.01  12,713,400.65  13,596,375.07   3,004,608.28  20,083,574.59   6,487,199.52    147.71

                                           =============  =============  =============  =============  =============  =============  ========

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES        ( 5,670,005.45)    562,974.81   5,680,292.22 ( 1,943,032.76)( 1,094,210.23)  6,774,502.45     19.26-



FY 2022 MAGNOLIA MUNICIPAL COURT COLLECTIONS REPORT 

Month

Citations Paid 

through traffic 

payment.com 

Citations paid in 

office or through 

the mail

Total court collections 

OCT.2021 32,518.63 19,898.86 52,417.49

Nov.2021 23,661.30 $18,944.50 42,605.80

Dec.2021 19,796.90 12,736.22 32,533.12

Jan.2022 31,048.70 17,777.26 48,825.96

Feb.2022

Mar.2022

Apr. 2022

May 2022

Jun. 2022

Jul. 2022

Aug. 2022

Sept. 2022

Total: 289,741.90       181,564.64 471,306.80

  32, 273.07   20, 178.40 52, 451.47

by: Frances Suarez 09/02/2022

36,011.92   19,026.56 55,038.48

26,094.32 15,156.84 41,251.16

23,161.84 13,817.15  36, 978.99    

20,364.29 13,289.45 33,653.74

25,505.73 10,460.12 35,965.85

19,305.20 20,279.14 39,584.34

fsuarez
Underline



2022 MAGNOLIA MUNICIPAL COURT CASE MANAGEMENT REPORT 

Month
Citations 

Issued

Violations 

Issued

Warnings 

Issued

New 

Warrants 

Issued 

Warrants 

Cleared

Arraignment  

Cases 

Juvenile 

Court 

Cases

Judge 

Trial 

cases

*Jury

Trial 

Cases

Show 

Cause 

cases

January 175 263 353 723 49 36 5 0 0 0

February 

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November 

December 

TOTAL

Completed By: Frances Suarez

121 158 217 614   81 335      0 0 9

 189 283 372 88     74  43 2  0 0 5

1205 1763 2967 1713 455 372 22 0         383

     164 244 389 59 50 435 0 0

 140 227 525 26 56 1 0 0

3

 3 65

134 200 336 138 55 51    3 0 0 0

136 198 378         65 53 3 3 4040

146 193 397 *0 37   67 1 0 0 14

* New Judge waiting for approval 




	CC Agenda - 09.13.22
	Item #2
	Item #4
	Item #7
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Item #14
	Item #15
	Item #16
	Item #17
	Item #18
	Item #19
	Item #20
	Item #21
	Item #22
	Item #23
	Item #24
	Item #25
	Item #26
	Item #27
	Item #28
	Item #29
	Item #30
	Item #31
	Item #32
	Item #33
	Item #34
	Item #35
	Item #36
	Item #37
	Item #40a.
	Item #40b.
	Item #40c.




